This Preliminary Official Statement and the information contained herein are subject to completion and amendment. These securities may not be sold, nor may offers to buy be accepted, prior to the time the Official Statement

is delivered in final form. Under no circumstances shall this Preliminary Official Statement constitute an offer to sell or the solicitation of an offer to buy these securities, nor shall there be any sale of these securities, in any

jurisdiction in which such offer, solicitation, or sale would be unlawful prior to registration or qualification under the securities laws of any such jurisdiction. This Preliminary Official Statement is in a form deemed final as of its

date for purposes of SEC Rule 15¢2-12(b) (1), except for the omission of certain information described in the rule, but is subject to revision, amendment, and completion in a Final Official Statement.

PRELIMINARY OFFICIAL STATEMENT DATED DECEMBER 11, 2012

NEW ISSUE Moody’'s Rated “Aa3”
Bank Qualified See “RATINGS” herein

In the opinion of Quarles & Brady LLP, Bond Counsel, assuming continued compliance with the requirements of the
Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended, under existing law interest on the Bonds is excludable from gross income
and is not an item of tax preference for federal income tax purposes. The Bonds are "qualified tax-exempt obligations".
See "TAX EXEMPTION" herein for a more detailed discussion of some of the federal income tax consequences of owning
the Bonds. The interest on the Bonds is not exempt from present Wisconsin income or franchise taxes.

$10,000,000*
RACINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
Racine County, Wisconsin
General Obligation Refunding Bonds

Dated: January 3, 2013 Due: April 1, 2023-2028

The $10,000,000* General Obligation Refunding Bonds (the “Bonds”) will be dated January 3, 2013 and will be in the
denomination of $5,000 each or any multiple thereof, and will mature serially on April 1 of the years 2023 through
2028. Interest on the Bonds shall be payable commencing on April 1, 2013 and semi-annually thereafter on October 1
and April 1 of each year.

MATURITY SCHEDULE*

cusip®
Base

(April 1) Amount* Rate Yield 750046
2023 $795,000
2024 1,740,000
2025 1,785,000
2026 1,840,000
2027 1,890,000
2028 1,950,000

The Bonds are being issued pursuant to Chapter 67 of the Wisconsin Statutes. The Bonds will be general obligations
of Racine Unified School District (the “District”) for which its full faith and credit and taxing powers are pledged which
taxes may, under current law, be levied without limitation as to rate or amount. The proceeds from the sale of the
Bonds will be used for the public purpose of current refunding certain outstanding obligations of the District. (See
"THE FINANCING PLAN" herein.)

The Bonds maturing April 1, 2023 and thereafter are subject to call and prior redemption on April 1, 2021 or any date
thereafter, in whole or in part, from maturities selected by the District, and by lot within each maturity at par plus
accrued interest to the date of redemption.

The Financial Advisor to the District is: BA' RD

The Bonds will be issued only as fully registered Bonds and will be registered in the name of Cede & Co. as nominee
of The Depository Trust Company, New York, New York ("DTC"). DTC will act as the securities depository of the
Bonds. Individual purchases will be made in book-entry form only in denominations of $5,000 principal amount or any
integral multiple thereof. Purchasers of the Bonds will not receive certificates representing their interest in the Bonds
purchased. (See "BOOK-ENTRY-ONLY SYSTEM"” herein.)

The District’'s Bonds are offered when, as and if issued subject to the approval of legality by Quarles & Brady LLP,
Milwaukee, Wisconsin, Bond Counsel. Quarles & Brady LLP will also act as Disclosure Counsel for the District. The
anticipated settlement date for the Bonds is on or about January 3, 2013.

SALE DATE: DECEMBER 17, 2012 SALE TIME: 10:00 A.M. CT

*Preliminary, subject to change.

@ cusIP data herein provided by Standard & Poor's CUSIP Service Bureau, a division of The McGraw-Hill Companies, Inc Copyright 2012.
American Bankers Association.



RACINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
(Racine County, Wisconsin)

SCHOOL BOARD

Dennis Wiser, President
Pastor Melvin Hargrove, Vice President
Don J. Nielsen, Treasurer
Dr. Gretchen L. Warner, Clerk

Chris Eperjesy, Member*

Pamela Handrow, Member
Susan F. Kutz, Member

Julie L. McKenna, Member

Kim Plache, Member

ADMINISTRATION

Dr. Ann Laing, Superintendent
David Hazen, Chief Financial Officer
Kathy Irish, Director of Financial Services
Dr. Bethel Cager, Secondary Superintendent
Jeff Weiss, Elementary Assistant Superintendent

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

School District Attorney: Von Briesen, Purtell & Roper s.c., Racine, Wisconsin

Financial Advisor: Robert W. Baird & Co., Milwaukee, Wisconsin

Bond Counsel: Quarles & Brady LLP, Milwaukee, Wisconsin

Disclosure Counsel: Quarles & Brady LLP, Milwaukee, Wisconsin

Paying Agent Contact: School District Officials, Racine Unified School District, Wisconsin**

*Chris Eperjesy has replaced William S. Van Atta, who resigned as of October, 2012.

**The contact person for paying agent matters is Kathy Irish, Director of Financial Services



REGARDING USE OF THIS OFFICIAL STATEMENT

This Official Statement is being distributed in connection with the sale of the Bonds referred to in this Official
Statement and may not be used, in whole or in part, for any other purpose. No dealer, broker, salesman or other
person is authorized to make any representations concerning the Bonds other than those contained in this Official
Statement, and if given or made, such other information or representations may not be relied upon as statements
of Racine Unified School District (the “District”). This Official Statement does not constitute an offer to sell or the
solicitation of an offer to buy, nor shall there be any sale of the Bonds by any person in any jurisdiction in which it is
unlawful to make such an offer, solicitation or sale.

For purposes of compliance with Rule 15¢2-12 of the Securities and Exchange Commission, this document, as
the same may be supplemented or amended by the District, from time to time (collectively, the “Official
Statement”), may be treated as a final Official Statement with respect to the Bonds described herein that is
deemed final by the District as of the date hereof (or of any such supplement or amendment).

Unless otherwise indicated, the District is the source of the information contained in this Official Statement.
Certain information in this Official Statement has been obtained by the District or on its behalf from The Depository
Trust Company and other non-District sources that the District believes to be reliable. No representation or
warranty is made, however, as to the accuracy or completeness of such information. Nothing contained in this
Official Statement is a promise of or representation by Robert W. Baird & Co. Incorporated (the "Financial
Advisor"). The Financial Advisor has provided the following sentence of inclusion in this Official Statement. The
Financial Advisor has reviewed the information in this Official Statement in accordance with, and as part of, its
responsibilities to investors under the federal securities laws as applied to the facts and circumstances of this
transaction, but the Financial Advisor does not guarantee the accuracy or completeness of such information. The
information and opinions expressed in this Official Statement are subject to change without notice. Neither the
delivery of this Official Statement nor any sale made under this Official Statement shall, under any circumstances,
create any implication that there has been no change in the financial condition or operations of the District or other
information in this Official Statement, since the date of this Official Statement.

This Official Statement contains statements that are “forward-looking statements” as that term is defined in
Section 27A of the Securities Act of 1933, as amended, and Section 21E of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934,
as amended. When used in this Official Statement, the words “estimate,” “intend,” “project” or “projection,”
“expect” and similar expressions are intended to identify forward-looking statements. Forward-looking statements
are subject to risks and uncertainties, some of which are discussed herein, that could cause actual results to differ
materially from those contemplated in such forward-looking statements. Investors and prospective investors are
cautioned not to place undue reliance on forward-looking statements, which speak only as of the date of this

Official Statement.

This Official Statement should be considered in its entirety. No one factor should be considered more or less
important than any other by reason of its position in this Official Statement. Where statutes, ordinances, reports or
other documents are referred to in this Official Statement, reference should be made to those documents for more
complete information regarding their subject matter.

The Bonds will not be registered under the Securities Act of 1933, as amended, or the securities laws of any state
of the United States, and will not be listed on any stock or other securities exchange. Neither the Securities and
Exchange Commission nor any other federal, state, municipal or other governmental entity shall have passed
upon the accuracy or adequacy of this Official Statement.

IN CONNECTION WITH THE OFFERING OF THE BONDS, THE UNDERWRITER MAY OR MAY NOT
OVERALLOT OR EFFECT TRANSACTIONS THAT STABILIZE OR MAINTAIN THE MARKET PRICES OF THE
BONDS AT LEVELS ABOVE THOSE WHICH MIGHT OTHERWISE PREVAIL IN THE OPEN MARKET. SUCH
STABILIZING, IF COMMENCED, MAY BE DISCONTINUED AT ANY TIME WITHOUT NOTICE. THE PRICES
AND OTHER TERMS RESPECTING THE OFFERING AND SALE OF THE BONDS MAY BE CHANGED FROM
TIME TO TIME BY THE UNDERWRITER AFTER THE BONDS ARE RELEASED FOR SALE AND THE BONDS
MAY BE OFFERED AND SOLD AT PRICES OTHER THAN THE INITIAL OFFERING PRICES, INCLUDING
SALES TO DEALERS WHO MAY SELL THE BONDS INTO INVESTMENT ACCOUNTS.
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District:
Issue:
Dated Date:

Interest Due:

Principal Due:

Redemption Provisions:

Security:

Purpose:

Tax Status:

Bank Qualification:

Credit Ratings:

Bond Years:
Average Life:

Record Date:

SUMMARY

Racine Unified School District, Racine County, Wisconsin.
$10,000,000* General Obligation Refunding Bonds.
January 3, 2013.

Commencing April 1, 2013 and on October 1 and April 1 thereafter. Interest on the
Bonds will be computed on the basis of a 30-day month and a 360-day year.

April 1 of the years 2023 through 2028.

The Bonds maturing on and after April 1, 2023 shall be subject to call and prior
payment on April 1, 2021 or on any date thereafter at par plus accrued interest.
The amounts and maturities of the Bonds to be redeemed shall be selected by the
District. If less than the entire principal amount of any maturity is to be redeemed,
the Bonds of that maturity which are to be redeemed shall be selected by lot.
Notice of such call shall be given by sending a notice thereof by registered or
certified mail, facsimile or electronic transmission or overnight express delivery not
less than thirty (30) days nor more than sixty (60) days prior to the date fixed for
redemption to the registered owner of each Bond to be redeemed at the address
shown on the registration books.

The full faith, credit and resources of the District are pledged to the payment of the
principal of and the interest on the Bonds as the same become due and, for said
purposes, there are levied without limitation on all the taxable property in the
District, direct, annual irrepealable taxes in each year and in such amounts which
will be sufficient to meet such principal and interest payments when due. Under
current law, such taxes may be levied without limitation as to rate or amount.

The proceeds from the sale of the Bonds will be used for the public purpose of
current refunding certain outstanding obligations of the District. (See “THE
FINANCING PLAN" herein.)

Interest on the Bonds is excludable from gross income for federal income tax
purposes. (See "TAX EXEMPTION" herein.)

The Bonds shall be "qualified tax-exempt obligations."

This issue has been assigned a “Aa3” rating by Moody's Investors Service, Inc.
(See “RATINGS” herein.)

130,584.44 years.
13.058 years.

The 15th day of the calendar month next preceding the interest payment date.

Information set forth on this page is qualified by the entire Official Statement. A full review of the entire Official Statement
should be made by potential investors.

*Preliminary, subject to change.




INTRODUCTORY STATEMENT

This Official Statement presents certain information relating to the Racine Unified School District, Wisconsin (the
“District” and the “State” respectively) in connection with the sale of the District's $10,000,000* General Obligation
Refunding Bonds (the “Bonds”). The Bonds are issued pursuant to the Constitution and laws of the State and the
resolution (the “Resolution”) adopted by the School Board (the “Board”) and other proceedings and determinations
related thereto.

All summaries of statutes, documents and the Resolution contained in this Official Statement are subject to all the
provisions of, and are qualified in their entirety by reference to such statutes, documents and the Resolution, and
references herein to the Bonds are qualified in their entirety by reference to the form thereof included in the
Resolution. Copies of the Resolution may be obtained from the Financial Advisor upon request.

THE FINANCING PLAN

By way of a resolution adopted May 21, 2012 (the “Authorizing Resolution”), the Board authorized the issuance of
general obligation promissory notes in an amount not to exceed $42,250,000 for the public purpose of paying the
cost of energy conservation and efficiency projects, technology upgrades and improvements, remodeling,
rehabilitations and repairs at all District facilities, including maintenance projects and related equipment (the
“Project”).

On October 15, 2012, the District authorized the issuance of $10,000,000 Note Anticipation Notes (the “Notes”),
which provided interim financing for a portion of the cost of the Project. The Notes are dated November 1, 2012,
are due to mature on November 1, 2013 and are callable at par on February 1, 2013 or any date thereafter.

The proceeds of the Bonds will be used for the purpose of current refunding the Notes on or about February 1,
2013.

The District intends to issue $24,000,000 of the amount authorized by the Authorizing Resolution in Spring, 2013.
The District intends to issue the remaining portion of the amount by the Authorizing Resolution in 2014.

REDEMPTION PROVISIONS

Optional Redemption

The Bonds maturing April 1, 2023 and thereafter are subject to call and prior redemption on April 1, 2021 or any
date thereafter, in whole or in part, from maturities selected by the District, and by lot within each maturity at par
plus accrued interest to the date of redemption.

ESTIMATED SOURCES AND USES*

Sources of Funds

Par Amount of Bonds $10,000,000
Reoffering Premium 228,632
Total Sources of Funds: $10,228,632

Uses of Funds

Amount Needed to Payoff Notes and Interest on 2/1/2013 $10,068,750
Costs of Issuance (including Underwriter's Discount) and Rounding 159,882
Total Uses of Funds: $10,228,632

*Preliminary, subject to change.



CONSTITUTIONAL AND STATUTORY CONSIDERATIONS AND LIMITATIONS
CONCERNING THE DISTRICT'S POWER TO INCUR INDEBTEDNESS

The Constitution and laws of the State limit the power of the District (and other municipalities of the State) to issue
obligations and to contract indebtedness. Such constitutional and legislative limitations include the following, in
summary form and as generally applicable to the District.

Purpose

The District may not borrow money or issue notes or bonds therefor for any purpose except those specified by statute,
which include among others the purposes for which the Bonds are being issued.

General Obligation Bonds

The principal amount of every sum borrowed by the District and secured by an issue of bonds may be payable at one
time in a single payment or at several times in two or more installments; however, no installment may be made
payable later than the termination of twenty years immediately following the date of said bonds. The Board of the
District is required to levy a direct, annual, irrepealable tax sufficient in amount to pay the interest on such bonds as it
falls due and also to pay and discharge the principal thereof at maturity. Bonds issued by the District to refinance or
refund outstanding notes or bonds issued by the District may be payable no later than twenty years following the
original date of such notes or bonds.

Refunding Bonds

In addition to being authorized to issue bonds, the District is authorized to borrow money using refunding bonds for
refunding existing debt. To evidence such indebtedness, the District must issue to the lender its refunding bonds
(with interest) payable within a period not exceeding twenty years following the initial date of the debt to be refunded.
Such refunding bonds constitute a general obligation of the District. Refunding bonds are not subject to referendum.

Promissory Notes

The District is also authorized to borrow money using notes for any public purpose. To evidence such indebtedness,
the District must issue to the lender its promissory notes (with interest) payable within a period not exceeding ten
years following the date of said notes. Such notes constitute a general obligation of the District. Notes issued by the
District to refinance or refund outstanding notes issued by the District may be payable no later than twenty years
following the original date of such notes, or ten years, whichever is less.

Bond or Note Anticipation Notes

In anticipation of issuing general obligation bonds or notes, the District is authorized to borrow money using bond or
note anticipation notes. The bond or note anticipation notes shall in no event be general obligations of the District,
and do not constitute an indebtedness of the District, nor a charge against its general credit or taxing power. The
bond or note anticipation notes are payable only from (a) proceeds of the bond or note anticipation notes set aside for
payment of interest on the bond or note anticipation notes as they become due, and (b) proceeds to be derived from
the issuance and sale of general obligation bonds or notes which proceeds are pledged for the payment of the
principal of and interest on the bond or note anticipation notes. The maximum term of any bond or note anticipation
notes (including any refunding) is five years.

Temporary Borrowing

The Board of the District may, on its own motion, borrow money in such sums as may be needed to meet the
immediate expenses of maintaining the schools in the District during the then current school year. No such loan or
loans shall be made to extend beyond November 1 of the following year nor in any amount exceeding one-half of the
estimated receipts for the operation and maintenance of the District for the current school year in which the loan is
made.

Debt Limit

The District has the power to contract indebtedness for purposes specified by statute so long as the principal
amount thereof does not exceed ten percent of the equalized value of taxable property within the District. For
information with respect to the District's percent of legal debt incurred, see the caption "INDEBTEDNESS OF THE
DISTRICT - Debt Limit," herein.



THE RESOLUTIONS

The following is a summary of the Resolution adopted by the District pursuant to the procedures prescribed by
Wisconsin Statutes. Reference is made to the Resolution for a complete recital of their terms.

The Authorizing Resolution, Interim Financing

By way of a resolution adopted May 21, 2012, the Board authorized the issuance of general obligation promissory
notes in an amount not to exceed $42,250,000 for the public purpose of paying the cost of the Project.

As required by the Wisconsin Statutes, notice of the adoption of the Authorizing Resolution was published in the
required newspaper on May 25, 2012. The Authorizing Resolution was subject to referendum if, within 30 days
after publication of notice of adoption of the Authorizing Resolution a sufficient petition requesting a referendum
would have been filed by the electors of the District. The petition period expired on June 25, 2012.

By way of a resolution adopted on October 15, 2012, the Board authorized the issuance of its Notes for the
purpose of providing interim financing for a portion of the Project, which Notes were issued November 1, 2012.

Award Resolution

By way of a resolution to be adopted on December 17, 2012, (the "Award Resolution") the Board will authorize the
issuance of the Bonds and accept the bid (or reject all bids) of the Underwriter for the purchase of the Bonds, in
accordance with bid specifications, provide the details and form of the Bonds, and set out certain covenants with
respect thereto. The Award Resolution pledges the full faith, credit and resources of the District to payments of
the principal of and interest on the Bonds. Pursuant to the Award Resolution, the amount of direct, annual,
irrepealable taxes levied for collection in the years 2013 through 2028 which will be sufficient to meet the principal
and interest payments on the Bonds when due will be specified (or monies to pay such debt service will otherwise
be appropriated). The Award Resolution establishes separate and distinct from all other funds of the District a
debt service fund with respect to payment of principal of and interest on the Bonds.

THE DISTRICT

The administration of the District is exercised by a School Board. The Board consists of nine members who are
elected at large for staggered three-year terms of office. The Board elects a President, Vice President, Clerk and
Treasurer from among its members for one-year terms. The Board is empowered to employ a Superintendent to
conduct the affairs and programs of the District.

Unified School Districts hold an annual public hearing prior to adopting the budget for the ensuing year. The
Board shall present at the annual hearing a full, itemized written report. The report shall state all receipts and
expenditures of the District since the last annual hearing, the current cash balance of the District, the amount of
the deficit and the bills payable of the District, the amount necessary to be raised by taxation for the support of the
schools of the District for the ensuing year and the amount required to pay the principal and interest of any debt
due during the ensuing year. The report shall also include the budget summary. The Board has the power and
duty, among other things, to make rules for the organization, gradation, and government of the schools of the
District, enter into agreements with other governmental units, tax for operation and maintenance, engage
employees (including a Superintendent) and purchase school equipment.



School Board

Name

Expiration
of Term

Dennis Wiser, President

Pastor Melvin Hargrove, Vice President
Don J. Nielsen, Treasurer

Dr. Gretchen L. Warner, Clerk

Chris Eperjesy, Member*

Pamela Handrow, Member

Susan F. Kutz, Member

Julie L. McKenna, Member

Kim Plache, Member

*Chris Eperjesy has replaced William S. Van Atta, who resigned as of October, 2012.

Source: The District.

Administration

Name

Dr. Ann Laing
David Hazen
Kathy Irish

Dr. Bethel Cager
Jeff Weiss

Source: The District.

District Facilities

Facility
Elementary Schools

Olympia Brown
Steven Bull Fine Arts
Caddy Vista*
N.D. Fratt

Julian Thomas**
Giese

Gifford

Goodland

Janes

Jefferson Lighthouse
Jerstad-Agerholm
Johnson

Dr. Jones

Knapp

Mitchell

North Park

Red Apple
Roosevelt
Schulte

E.H. Wadewitz
West Ridge
Wind Point
Winslow***

* Closed June 30, 1998.

**Eormerly Garfield Early Childhood.
***Closed June 30, 2005. The District currently uses the facility for programs.

Title
Superintendent
Chief Financial Officer
Director of Financial Services

Secondary Superintendent STET
Elementary Assistant Superintendent

Constructed

1956
1913
1956
1915
1857
1965
1967
1962
1857
1901
1951
1955
1968
1911
1935
1952
1872
1925
1968
1958
1961
1957
1856

April, 2014
April, 2014
April, 2015
April, 2015
April, 2013
April, 2014
April, 2013
April, 2013
April, 2015

Years of
Service
25
4
4
5
10

Additions

1966
1925, 1988
1897, 1954/2003

1897, 1958, 1961
1956, 1958, 1967, 1992
1963
1966, 1991

1925
1938, 1955, 1992
1958, 1962
1921, 1980
1929, 1954, 1967

1963
1965, 1991
1959, 1967
1897, 1954



Middle Schools

Gilmore 1973-1974
Jerstad-Agerholm 1960
McKinley 1921
Middle School Academy 1872
Mitchell 1935
Starbuck 1961
High Schools

Brown Alternative Center 1956
J.l. Case 1966
William Horlick 1928
Mack Center 1949
Washington Park 1927-1929

Combined Senior High and Middle Schools

Walden 1lI 1860
Walden lli/Kindergarten

REAL School Charter School Leased Facility

Source: The District.

School Enrollments

Year Total
2008-09 21,074
2009-10 21,158
2010-11 21,627
2011-12 21,467
2012-13 21,691
2013-14* 21,147
2014-15* 20,959
2015-16* 20,793
2016-17* 20,605
2017-18* 22,210
*Projected Enrollments based on current enrollment trends.
Source: The District.
Employment Relations
Department 2012-13*
Teachers 1,690
Administrators 112
Educational Assistants 460
Secretarial/Clerical 168
Building and grounds 195
TOTAL __ 2625

*Full Time Equivalents.

Source: The District.

10

1976
1921, 1980
1974, 1992

2001

1961, 1965, 1987
1954
1969

1872, 1921



Labor Contracts

Organization Represents Expiration Date
Racine Education Association 1,580 Members (teachers & nurses) June 30, 2013
Racine Education Association Educational Assistants June 30, 2013
Racine Educational Aides Association Instructional Aides June 30, 2013

The Service Employees' International
Union Local 152, Secretarial/Clerical Secretarial and Clerical members June 30, 2013

The Service Employees' International
Union Local 152, Building Service Employees Building Service Employees June 30, 2013

Allied Trades Local 108 Painters of
Racine Unified Schools Members June 30, 2013

Milwaukee and Southeastern Wisconsin
District Council of Carpenters Local 161 Members June 30, 2013

Source: The District.
The District considers its relationship with the employee groups to be very good.

All eligible District personnel are covered by the Municipal Employment Relations Act ("MERA") of the Wisconsin
Statutes. Pursuant to that law, employees have rights to organize and, after significant changes were made to the
law in 2011, very limited rights to collectively bargain with municipal employers. MERA was amended by 2011
Wisconsin Act 10 (the "Act") and by 2011 Wisconsin Act 32.

Certain legal challenges were brought with respect to the Act. On May 26, 2011, the Dane County Circuit Court
(the "Circuit Court") issued a decision which voided the legislative action taken with respect to the Act due to
violations of the State's Open Meetings Law. However, on June 14, 2011, the Supreme Court of Wisconsin
overturned the Circuit Court's decision by vacating and declaring all orders and judgments of the Circuit Court with
respect to the Act to be void. As a result, the Act took effect on June 29, 2011, the day after it was published in
accordance with State statutes. On September 14, 2012, the Circuit Court issued a decision which declared that
certain portions of the Act violate State Constitutional rights to freedom of speech and association and equal
protection, including portions of the Act that prohibit collectively bargaining with municipal employees with respect
to any factor or condition of employment except total base wages. On September 18, 2012, the State Attorney
General filed an appeal to the Circuit Court's decision and requested a stay on the enforcement of the decision
until such an appeal is decided. On October 22, 2012, the Circuit Court denied the motion for a stay until the
appeal is decided. As a consequence, until the appeal is decided, local governments and school districts may be
prohibited from following the portions of the Act that have been found unconstitutional. The outcome of these legal
proceedings cannot be predicted at this time.

As a result of the 2011 amendments to MERA, the District was prohibited from bargaining collectively with
municipal employees with respect to any factor or condition of employment except total base wages. Even then,
the District is limited to increasing the base wages only by any increase in the previous year's consumer price
index (unless the District were to seek approval for a higher increase through a referendum). Ultimately, the
District could unilaterally implement the wages for a collective bargaining unit. However, these limitations on
collective bargaining have been held unconstitutional by the Circuit Court as described in the above paragraph.

Under the changes to MERA, impasse resolution procedures were removed from the law for municipal employees
of the type employed by the District, including binding interest arbitration. Strikes by any municipal employee or
labor organization are expressly prohibited. As a practical matter, it is anticipated that strikes will be rare.
Furthermore, if strikes do occur, they may be enjoined by the courts. Additionally, because the only legal subject
of bargaining is the base wage rates, all bargaining over items such as just cause, benefits, and terms of
conditions of employment are prohibited and cannot be included in a collective bargaining agreement.
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Pension Plan

All employees in the District are covered under the Wisconsin Retirement System established under Chapter 40 of
the Wisconsin Statutes. The total retirement plan contributions for the year ended June 30, 2011 and 2012 were
$14,639,214 and $15,493,606 respectively. The amounts of such contributions were determined by the Wisconsin
Retirement Fund and were previously funded entirely by the District. Pursuant to the changes to MERA discussed
above, retirement benefits are now shared equally between employer and employee. District pension costs have
been reduced by approximately $7,385,345.

Supplemental Pension Benefits

The District provides supplemental pension benefits through a single-employer defined benefit plan to employees
who have terminated their employment with the District and have satisfied specified eligibility standards.
Membership of the plan consisted of 62 retirees receiving benefits and 110 active plan members as of July 1,
2010, the date of the latest actuarial valuation.

Pension benefit calculations are required to be updated every two years and prepared in accordance with
Statements No. 27 and No. 50 of the Governmental Accounting Standards Board ("GASB 27" and "GASB 50")
regarding pension disclosures. A new actuarial valuation for the District for the plan with a valuation date of July 1,
2012 is not yet completed but is underway.

The District is required to expense the estimated yearly cost of providing post-retirement benefits and such annual
accrual expense is referred to as the "annual required contribution." As shown in the District's Audited Financial
Statements for the year ended June 30, 2012 (“Fiscal Year 2012"), the District's annual required contribution was
$279,293. For Fiscal Year 2012, contributions to the plan totaled $288,435, which was 103.27% of the annual
required contribution. The District’s current funding practice is to make annual contributions to the plan in the
amounts at least equal to the benefits paid to retirees in a particular year on a "pay-as-you-go" basis.

As of July 1, 2010, the actuarial accrued liability for benefits was $3,001,764 and the actuarial value of assets was
$0, resulting in an unfunded actuarial accrued liability (“UAAL”") of $3,001,764 and a funded ratio of actuarial value
of assets to actuarial accrued liability (the “Funded Ration”) of 0%.

For more information, see Note D in "Appendix A - Audited Financial Statements for the Year Ended June 30,
2012."

Other Post Employment Benefits

The District provides "other post-employment benefits" ("OPEB") (i.e., post-employment benefits, other than
pension benefits, owed to its employees and former employees) through a single-employer defined benefit plan to
employees who have terminated their employment with the District and have satisfied specified eligibility
standards. Membership of the plan consisted of 485 retirees receiving benefits and 2,352 active plan members as
of July 1, 2010 the date of the latest actuarial valuation. OPEB calculations are required to be updated every two
years and prepared in accordance with Statement No. 45 of the Governmental Accounting Standards Board
(“GASB 45") regarding retiree health and life insurance benefits, and related standards. An OPEB study for the
District was last completed as of July 1, 2010.

Since the date of the last actuarial study, the District has changed its post-employment health benefits, including
increasing required contributions from plan members. The information summarized in the remainder of this
section, below, is taken from the District's audited financial statements for Fiscal Year 2012. Potential investors
should note that, per the above-described changes limiting post-employment health benefits, the District
anticipates that the annual required contribution and actuarial accrued liability for benefits described below will
decrease in the future.

The District is required to expense the estimated yearly cost of providing post-retirement benefits representing a
level of funding that, if paid on an ongoing basis, is projected to cover costs and amortize unfunded actuarial
liabilities over a given period not to exceed 30 years. Such annual accrual expense is referred to as the "annual
required contribution." As shown in the District's Financial Statements for Fiscal Year 2012, the District's annual
required contribution was $10,962,135. For Fiscal Year 2012, contributions to the plan totaled $8,254,230, which
was 75.3% of the annual required contribution. The District's current funding practice has been to fully fund the
yearly amount of benefit premiums on a "pay-as-you-go-basis" with additional contributions made to accumulate
assets for future benefits.
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The plan's Funded Ratio as of the most recent actuarial valuation date, July 1, 2010, was 3.4%. As of July 1, 2010
the actuarial accrued liability was $87,755,940, and the actuarial value of assets was $3,012,643, resulting in an
UAAL of $84,743,297.

For more information, see Note D in "Appendix A - Basic Financial Statements and Related Notes for the Year
Ended June 30, 2012" attached hereto.

GENERAL INFORMATION
Location

The District encompasses approximately 100 square miles of Racine County, and includes the City of Racine,
Villages of Caledonia, EImwood Park, Mount Pleasant, North Bay, Sturtevant and Wind Point. It is located 25
miles south of Milwaukee and 60 miles north of Chicago and is bounded on the east by Lake Michigan. The
District is easily accessible via Interstate Highway 94 and State highways 11, 20, 31, 32, 36 and 38. Based on
2010 census, the District's population is 139,193

Mission Statement

"The mission of the Racine Unified School District, in partnership with a community rich in cultural diversity, is to
prepare every student to perform successfully in a global society through outstanding instruction and curriculum.”

Education

The District offers a comprehensive educational program for students in the kindergarten through the twelfth
grades, operates six high schools, seven middle schools and 21 elementary schools. The enrollment for the
2012-13 school year is 21,691.

The District offers a variety of special programs and services which promote the District's ultimate goal. A few of
the many accomplishments and programs offered are as followed:

. One of the special programs offered at the District is the Fine Arts Program. This program is designed to
develop the interest of students in the areas of art, music, dance, creative language, art skills and drama
while providing a solid academic program.

) In a continuing effort to obtain proficiency in a second language, the District offers a well articulated five-
year program in French, German, and Spanish and a four-year program in Latin. Russian is currently
offered at Horlick and Walden Ill, with the District working on expanding this program with a federal grant.

. The District was the first district in Wisconsin to implement the 60/20 Year-Round Education program at
the elementary and middle school levels. Year-Round Education schedules the 180-day school year over
a 12-month period: Students attend school for approximately 60 days, then break for 20 days. This cycle
occurs three times per year. The voluntary program, started in July 1994, is another effort to provide
excellence in education for all students.
*Source: U.S. Census Bureau.

. 51.9 percent of the District's high school seniors attend a four-year college or university compared to the
state average of 48 percent.

*Source: U.S. Census Bureau.
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Racine Area Manufacturers and Commerce (RAMAC)

Since the Racine Area Manufacturers and Commerce (RAMAC) was developed several years ago, more than 750
companies have signed a voluntary commitment promise to help ensure a quality education for every child in the
Racine area. One of the education programs of the RAMAC include the Mentor Program. Mentors are matched
with third grade students and are encouraged to remain with their student through middle and high school. The
RAMAC also gives out teacher of the year and programs of the year awards.

Post-Secondary Education

Opportunities for post-secondary and adult continuing education are available at the following post-secondary
educational facilities located within 30 miles of the District: Alverno College, Medical College of Wisconsin,
Cardinal Stritch University, Carthage College, Concordia College, Marquette University, Milwaukee School of
Engineering, Mount Mary College, University of Wisconsin-Milwaukee and the University of Wisconsin-Parkside.

Gateway Technical College-Racine Campus

The Racine campus is located on 15 acres near the shore of Lake Michigan. The Technical Building, Lake Hall
and Main Hall provide facilities for classrooms, labs, student lounges and a number of student and support
services. The Racine building houses several instructional programs, conference facilities and a child care lab,
which serve the dual purpose of providing a laboratory for the Child Care and Development program and quality,
convenient child care for Gateway students.

DEMOGRAPHIC AND ECONOMIC INFORMATION

Population
Racine City of Village of Village of
County Racine Caledonia Mount Pleasant
Estimate, 2012 195,386 78,830 24,731 26,220
Estimate, 2011 195,225 78,700 24,722 26,211
Census, 2010 195,408 78,860 24,705 26,197
Estimate, 2009 196,380 80,100 25,200 26,100
Estimate, 2008 196,321 80,320 25,110 26,040

Source: Wisconsin Department of Administration, Demographics Services Center.

Per Return Adjusted Gross Income

State of Racine City of Village of Village of
Wisconsin County Racine Caledonia Mount Pleasant
2010 $46,958 $47,358 $38,432 $64,879 $58,318
2009 45,372 46,215 38,090 63,407 55,671
2008 47,046 50,061 39,750 67,885 59,740
2007 48,985 49,266 39,542 69,167 62,151
2006 48,107 48,154 39,680 68,072 62,131

Source: Wisconsin Department of Revenue, Division of Research and Policy.
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Unemployment Rate

September, 2012
September, 2011

Average, 2011
Average, 2010
Average, 2009
Average, 2008
Average, 2007

Source: Wisconsin Department of Workplace Development.

Residential Building Permit Valuations

Village of Caledonia ¥

Year Number Valuations
2012* 18 $4,172,820
2011 14 5,099,660
2010 31 7,196,780
2009 27 6,709,967
2008 37 10,201,452

State of Racine
Wisconsin MSA
6.2% 7.7%
6.8 8.3
7.5% 8.9%
8.5 10.1
8.7 10.4
4.8 5.7
4.8 5.7
Village of Mount Pleasant
Year Number Valuations
2012* 23 $4,912,395
2011 29 5,452,220
2010 38 7,742,601
2009 45 8,946,073
2008 73 15,374,099

WThe Town of Caledonia became a Village in the fall of 2005.
©The Town of Mount Pleasant became a Village on September 16, 2003.

*As of September 2012.

City of Racine

Year Number Valuations
2012* -- -

2011 7 $850,195
2010 13 4,835,000
2009 8 1,034,000
2008 13 1,943,700

*2012 data is not available.

Source: U.S. Census Bureau.
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Largest Employers

Listed below are the largest employers in the Racine County area.

Number of
Employer Name Type of Business Employees
CNH Global” Manufacturer of agricultural and construction 4,510
equipment and implements
All Saints Health Care Center Health care services 2,691
The District Education 2,625
SC Johnson & Son, Inc. Manufacturer of commercial and institutional
cleaning products 1,496
City of Racine® Municipal government 1,255
Wheaton Franciscan Healthcare Hospital 1,079
Gateway Technical College® Vocational education 1,034
Regency Mall Retail shopping center (119 stores) 1,000+
In-Sink-Erator Division, Manufacturer of household and commercial
Emerson Electric Company disposer systems, hot water dispensers 1,000
Racine County Government 830
Twin Disc Inc. Manufactures hydraulic torque converters 800
Modine Manufacturing Heat exchanger manufacturing 650
Wal-Mart Retail Store 600-1,247
Rudd Lighting Manufactures industrial, commercial & 450

residential lighting fixtures

) Formerly known as J.l. Case Corporation.

@ Includes full and part-time.

Source: 2012 Wisconsin Manufacturers and Business Service Directories. Employer contacts February 2012 and the District.

Largest Taxpayers

Name of Business

2011
Assessed

Type of Business Valuation

2011
Equalized
Valuations

S.C. Johnson & Son, Inc. @
Racine Joint Venture ?
Centerpoint Properties Trust
Continental 63 & 81 Fund, LLC
All Saints Health Care
Case Equipment Corp. @@ ®
Aurora Medical Group

Inland Southeast Mount Pleasant

Bombardier Motor Corp of America

High Ridge Improvements

Manufacturer of commercial &
institutional cleaning products

$118,727,500

Regency Mall shopping center 114,200,900
Manufacturing property 57,853,700
Wal-Mart, Menards 54,222,600
Hospitals and medical centers 41,602,900
Manufacturer of agricultural & 30,492,800
construction equipment & implements
Health care 30,017,800
Village Center Strip Mall 27,619,300
Manufacturer of aircraft 19,666,900
DLC Management Corporation 16,400,000

$121,811,821

113,927,474
60,746,846
57,011,842
41,833,844
32,091,891

31,003,131
30,168,543
20,111,361
16,360,734

TOTAL $510,804,400

$525,067,487

The above taxpayers represent 5.52% of the District's 2011 Equalized Value (TID IN) ($9,516,668,300).
The District’'s 2012 Equalized Value (TID IN) is $8,836,261,200.

@ valuations include parcels in the City of Racine, Villages of Caledonia, Sturtevant and Mount Pleasant.

@) City of Racine.
® village of Mt. Pleasant.

@ Formerly J.I. Case Corporation, also known as CNH Global.

Source: Racine County Treasurer's Office February 2012.
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TAX LEVIES, RATES AND COLLECTIONS

Personal property taxes, special assessments, special charges and special taxes must be paid to the town, city or
village treasurer in full by January 31. Real property taxes may be paid in full by January 31 or in two equal
installments payable by January 31 and July 31. Municipalities also have the option of adopting payment plans
which allow taxpayers to pay their real property taxes and special assessments in three or more installments,
provided that the first installment is paid by January 31, one-half of the taxes are paid by April 30 and the
remainder is paid by July 31. Amounts paid on or before January 31 are paid to the town, city or village treasurer.
Amounts paid after January 31 are paid to the county treasurer unless the municipality has authorized payment in
three or more installments in which case payment is made to the town, city or village treasurer. Any amounts paid
after July 31 are paid to the county treasurer. For municipalities which have not adopted an installment payment
plan, the town, city or village treasurer settles with other taxing jurisdictions for collections through the preceding
month on January 15 and February 20. For municipalities which have adopted an installment payment plan, the
town, city or village treasurer settles with other taxing jurisdictions for collections through the preceding month on
January 15, February 15 and the 15th day of each month following a month in which an installment payment is
due. On or before October 15, the county treasurer must settle in full with the underlying taxing districts for all real
property taxes and special taxes. The County Board may authorize its County Treasurer to also settle in full with
the underlying taxing districts for all special assessments and special charges. The county may then recover any
tax delinquencies by enforcing the lien on the property and retain any penalties or interest on the delinquencies for
which it has settled. Since, in practice, all delinquent real estate taxes are withheld from the county's share of
taxes; the District receives 100 percent of the real estate taxes it levies.

Set forth below are the taxes levied and the tax rate per $1,000 equalized value on all taxable property within
the District.

Uncollected Taxes as

District of August 20th of Percent of Levy
Levy/Collection Year Tax Rate District Levy Each Year Collected
2012/2013 $10.05 $84,375,032 -To be collected-
2011/2012 8.94 81,570,578 -0- 100.00%
2010/2011 8.41 78,110,338 -0- 100.00
2009/2010 7.85 75,939,066 -0- 100.00
2008/2009 7.22 70,100,949 -0- 100.00
Source: Wisconsin Department of Public Instruction.
2012-13 Proportionate Amounts of Local Tax Revenue
Per Municipality Based on 2012 Equalized Valuation
2012 Equalized
Valuation Amount of
Municipality (TID OUT) Percent of Levy Levy
City of Racine $3,407,156,050 40.595908% $34,252,810
Village of Caledonia 1,996,039,300 23.782600 20,066,576
Village of Mount Pleasant 2,349,445,700 27.993400 23,619,440
Village of EImwood Park 37,230,400 0.443596 374,285
Village of North Bay 35,443,400 0.422304 356,319
Village of Sturtevant 331,336,000 3.947834 3,330,986
Village of Wind Point 236,205,000 2.814358 2,374,615
TOTAL $8,392,855,850 100.000000% $84,375,032

Source: Wisconsin Department of Revenue.
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EQUALIZED VALUATIONS

The State of Wisconsin, Department of Revenue, Supervisor of Assessments Office determines all equalized
valuations of property in the State of Wisconsin. Equalized valuations are the State's estimate of full market value.
The State determines assessed valuations of all manufacturing property in the State. Residential and commercial
properties located within the School District are assessed annually by the local assessors.

Set forth in the table below are equalized valuations of property located within the District for the years 2008
through 2012. The District's Equalized Valuation (TID IN) has decreased by 12.83 percent since 2008. The
average annual percentage change is -3.38 percent.

Equalized Valuation Equalized Valuation

Year (TID IN) (TID OUT)

2012 $8,836,261,200 $8,392,855,850
2011 9,516,668,300 9,127,325,650
2010 9,687,428,500 9,289,464,650
2009 10,135,180,900 9,677,597,050
2008 10,137,082,900 9,714,572,950

Source: Wisconsin Department of Revenue.

Tax Increment Districts

The City of Racine and the Villages of Sturtevant, Caledonia and Mount Pleasant have created Tax Increment
Districts (TID) under Wisconsin Statute 66.46. TID valuations totaling $443,405,350 have been excluded from the
District's tax base for 2012.

Creation Base 2012

Date Value Value Increment
City of Racine
TID #2 1983 $2,394,700 $33,581,200 $31,186,500
TID #5 1985 0 16,329,100 16,329,100
TID #6 1987 21,660,400 43,046,900 21,386,500
TID #7 1989 1,899,600 43,365,500 41,465,900
TID #8 1990 11,338,350 32,915,300 21,576,950
TID #9 2000 877,600 30,571,100 29,693,500
TID #10 2003 1,180,400 787,300 *
TID #11 2005 3,179,700 2,529,200 *
TID #12 2006 378,000 6,719,200 6,341,200
TID #13 2006 312,300 9,785,100 9,472,800
TID #14 2006 4,103,200 4,445,900 342,700
TID #15 2006 0 0 *
TID #16 2009 38,217,400 40,488,400 2,271,000
Village of Sturtevant
TID #3 1994 9,157,700 172,822,500 163,664,800
Village of Caledonia
TID #1 2007 14,038,300 12,651,600 *
TID #2 2007 337,500 300,400 *
TID #3 2011 28,644,200 27,939,500 *
Village of Mount Pleasant
TID #1 2006 4,292,700 46,827,200 42,534,500
TID #2 2007 99,636,000 156,775,900 57,139,900

*Indicates zero or negative value.

Source: Wisconsin Department of Revenue.
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INDEBTEDNESS OF THE DISTRICT

Direct Indebtedness

Set forth below is the direct indebtedness of the District including principal and interest payments due on existing
debt, as well as debt service on the Bonds. Interest on the Bonds has been estimated using an average rate of
2.91 percent. The bond years on the Bonds are 130,584.44 years and the average life is 13.058 years.

Total Debt
Outstanding Bonds and Notes New Issue Service

Year Principal Interest Principal* Interest* Requirements*
2012 $2,910,166 $1,179,738 $4,089,904
2013 3,141,868 1,007,233 $214,703 4,363,804
2014 3,343,586 886,102 288,408 4,518,096
2015 3,475,322 754,838 288,408 4,518,567
2016 3,783,075 606,801 288,408 4,678,283
2017 2,474,846 488,070 288,408 3,251,323
2018 2,560,634 407,269 288,408 3,256,311
2019 2,647,000 320,313 288,408 3,255,720
2020 680,000 263,738 288,408 1,232,145
2021 390,000 243,000 288,408 921,408
2022 405,000 227,100 288,408 920,508
2023 425,000 210,500 $795,000 278,470 1,708,970
2024 440,000 192,650 1,740,000 244,608 2,617,258
2025 500,000 170,800 1,785,000 196,139 2,651,939
2026 500,000 145,800 1,840,000 145,835 2,631,635
2027 515,000 120,425 1,890,000 91,725 2,617,150
2028 540,000 94,050 1,950,000 31,688 2,615,738
2029 570,000 67,725 -- -- 637,725
2030 600,000 41,400 -- -- 641,400
2031 620,000 13,950 -- -- 633,950
30,521,497 7,441,500 10,000,000 3,798,835 51,761,832

Less 2012

Sinking Funds (2,910,166) (1,179,738) 0 0 (4,089,904)

TOTAL $27,611,331 $6,261,762 $10,000,000 $3,798,835 $47,671,928

*Preliminary, subject to change.

Other Financings

The District has borrowed annually for cash flow purposes as follows:

Amount Dated Due
$19,500,000 October 9, 2012 January 28, 2013
15,500,000 October 27, 2011 February 3, 2012
19,000,000 July 28, 2011 June 28, 2012
10,000,000 December 3, 2010 Line of Credit
7,500,000 November 1, 2010 February 1, 2011
28,300,000 July 29, 2010 July 18, 2011
33,500,000 August 3, 2009 July 12, 2010

Future Financing

The District intends to issue $24,000,000 of the amount authorized by the Authorizing Resolution in Spring, 2013.
The District intends to issue the remaining portion of the amount authorized by the Authorizing Resolution in 2014.
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Default Record

The District has never defaulted on any prior debt repayment obligations.

Overlapping and Underlying Indebtedness

Set forth below is information relating to the outstanding overlapping and underlying indebtedness of the District.

Amount of Debt Percent Outstanding Debt
(Net of 2012 Chargeable to Chargeable to
Entity Principal Payments) District District
Gateway Technical College District* $47,735,000 22.08% $10,539,888
Racine County 57,990,000 62.59 36,295,941
City of Racine* 98,510,000 100.00 98,510,000
Total Villages 72,174,021 100.00 72,185,933
$276,409,021 $217,531,762

*Gateway Technical College District anticipates issuing $1,500,000 General Obligation Promissory Notes in January, 2013.
This amount is not included in the figure above. The City of Racine anticipates issuing $10,760,000 General Obligation
Refunding Bonds in December, 2012. This amount is not included in the figure above.

Source: Wisconsin Department of Revenue. Information provided by each municipal entity through publicly available
disclosure documents available on EMMA.msrb.org and the Wisconsin Department of Public Instruction and direct inquiries.

Statistical Summary

The following table is a statistical summary of certain information relating to the District which reflects direct,
overlapping and underlying bonded indebtedness net of all 2012 principal payments and refunded maturities.

2012 Equalized Valuation as certified by Wisconsin Department of Revenue $8,836,261,200
Direct Bonded Indebtedness Including the Bonds* $37,611,331
Direct, Overlapping and Underlying Bonded Indebtedness Including the Bonds* $255,143,093
Direct Bonded Indebtedness as a Percentage of Equalized Valuation* 0.43%

Direct, Overlapping and Underlying Bonded Indebtedness as a Percentage of

Equalized Valuation* 2.89%
Population of the District (2010 Census**) 139,193
Direct Bonded Indebtedness Per Capita* $270.21
Direct, Overlapping and Underlying Bonded Indebtedness Per Capita* $1,833.02

*Preliminary, subject to change.

**Source: U.S. Census Bureau.
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Debt Limit

As described under the caption "CONSTITUTIONAL AND STATUTORY CONSIDERATIONS AND LIMITATIONS
CONCERNING THE DISTRICT'S POWER TO INCUR INDEBTEDNESS--Debt Limit," the total indebtedness of
the District may not exceed ten percent of the equalized value of property in the District. The table below reflects
direct bonded indebtedness net of all 2012 principal payments and refunded maturities and is a comparison of the
outstanding indebtedness of the District as a percentage of the applicable debt limit.

Equalized Valuation (2012) as certified by Wisconsin Department of Revenue $8,836,261,200
Legal Debt Percentage Allowed 10.00%
Legal Debt Limit $883,626,120
Direct Bonded Indebtedness Including the Bonds* $37,611,331
Unused Margin of Indebtedness* $846,014,789
Percent of Legal Debt Incurred* 4.26%
Percentage of Legal Debt Available* 95.74%

*Preliminary, subject to change.
FINANCIAL INFORMATION

The financial operations of the District are conducted primarily through a series of state mandated funds. All
revenues except those attributable to the building funds and other funds authorized by State law are accounted for
in the general fund, and any lawful expenditure of the District must be made from the appropriate fund and
recorded therein.

As in other areas of the United States, the financing of public education in the State is subject to changing
legislation, variations in public opinion, examination of financing methods through litigation and other matters. For
these reasons the District cannot anticipate with certainty all of the factors which may influence the financing of its
future activities.

Budgeting Process

The District is required by State law to annually formulate a budget and to hold an annual meeting thereon prior to
the determination of the amounts to be financed in whole or in part by general property taxes, funds on hand or
estimated revenues from other sources. Such budget must list existing indebtedness of the District and all
anticipated revenue from all sources during the ensuing year and must also list all proposed appropriations for
each department, activity and reserve account of the District during the ensuing year. The budget must show
actual revenues and expenditures for the preceding year, actual revenues and expenditures for not less than the
first six months of the current year and estimated revenues and expenditures for the balance of the current year.

As part of the budgeting process, budget requests are submitted during the last half of the fiscal year by the
teachers and departmental administrators of each school to their respective principals, who thereafter review and
revise such requests and submit them, with their recommendations, to the Superintendent of the District. After
review and adjustment by the administrative staff of the District, the proposed budget is presented to the full
Board, at which time the proposed budget is reviewed with the District's administrative staff. After further review
and adjustment, the proposed budget is again submitted to the full Board each year. The proposed budget is
formally adopted by the Board after the annual meeting is held.
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GENERAL FUND SUMMARY
FOR YEARS ENDED JUNE 30

Revenues
Local Sources
Other Local Sources
Interdistrict Sources
Intermediate Sources
State Sources
Federal Sources
Other Sources

Total Revenues

Expenditures
Instruction
Support Service
Non-Program
Debt Service

Total Expenditures

Excess of revenues over (under)
expenditures

Other financing sources (uses)
Proceeds from capital leases
Operating transfers in
Operating transfers (out)

Net other financing sources (uses)

Revenues and other sources

over (under) expenditures and
other uses (Net Change in Fund
Balance)

Fund balances - beginning of year
Fund balances - end of year

2012-13 2011-12 2010-11 2009-10 2008-09

BUDGET ACTUAL @ ACTUAL @ ACTUAL ACTUAL
$79,365,310 $76,642,568 $74,399,509 $72,707,602 $61,351,939
654,341 679,091 691,975 730,336 963,837
100,000 80,686 110,637 162,595 147,491
1,600 4,996 1,600 3,845 4,933
141,609,552 144,341,854 159,511,110 136,279,538 126,635,694
23,902,891 18,601,270 24,286,321 18,266,693 29,746,803
1,155,852 1,365,791 2,426,877 1,301,817 610,259
246,789,546 241,716,256 261,428,029 229,452 426 219,460,956
144,503,682 133,388,162 168,763,929 113,398,734 112,642,948
92,194,967 80,878,377 91,017,156 76,168,429 67,702,614
8,747,240 7,117,600 6,909,126 5,791,911 4,814,891
1,343,657 7,444,672 2,446,665 1,581,593 918,147
246,789,546 228,828,811 269,136,876 196,940,667 186,078,600
0 12,887,445 (7,708,847) 32,511,759 33,382,356
— — 7,675,957 2,390,211 1,130,000
31,024 23,935 19,940 195,997 151,768

— — (263,542) (30,665,338)* (33,457,048)*

31,024 23,935 7,432,355 (28,079,130) (32,175,280)
31,024 12,911,380 (276,492) 4,432,629 1,207,076
33,118,445 20,207,065 20,483,551 16,050,922 14,607,874
$33,149,469 $33,118,445  $20,207,059 $20,483,551 $15,814,950

MThe 2011 Actual, 2012 Actual and 2013 Budget figures reflect the District's adoption of Statement No. 54 of the
Governmental Accounting Standards Board, which include what was previously separately identified as the special education

fund within the general fund.

*These “Operating Transfers Out” are the result of a requirement by the State of Wisconsin Department of Public Instruction
to move the accounting for special education costs from the general fund to a special revenue fund and to show the net cost
of special education as an operating transfer from the general fund to the special revenue fund, rather than as general fund

expenditures.

The amounts shown for the year ended June 30, 2009 through June 30, 2012 are excerpts from the audit report
that has been prepared by Schenck S.C., Certified Public Accountants, Green Bay, Wisconsin (the “Auditor”). The
amounts shown for the year ended June 30, 2013 are shown on a budgetary basis, and such amounts have been
provided by the District. The comparative statement of revenues, expenditures and changes in fund balances
should be read in conjunction with the other financial statements and notes thereto appearing in Appendix A to this

Official Statement.
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Financial Statements

A copy of the District's Basic Financial Statements and Related Notes for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2012,
including the accompanying independent auditor’s report, is included as Appendix A to this Official Statement.
Potential purchasers should read such financial statements in their entirety for more complete information
concerning the District's financial position. Such financial statements have been audited by the Auditor, to the
extent and for the periods indicated thereon. The District has not requested the Auditor to perform any additional
examination, assessment or evaluation with respect to such financial statements since the date thereof, nor has
the District requested that the Auditor consent to the use of such financial statements in this Official Statement.
Although the inclusion of the financial statements in this Official Statement is not intended to demonstrate the
fiscal condition of the District since the date of the financial statements, in connection with the issuance of the
Bonds, the District represents that there has been no material adverse change in the financial position or results of
operations of the District, nor has the District incurred any material liabilities, which would make such financial
statements misleading.

UNDERWRITING

The Bonds have been purchased at a public sale by a group of Underwriters for whom
is acting as Managing Underwriter. The Underwriter intends to offer
the Bonds to the public initially at the prices which produce the yields set forth on the first page of this Official
Statement plus accrued interest from January 3, 2013, which prices may subsequently change without any
requirement of prior notice. The Underwriter reserves the right to join with dealers and other underwriters in
offering the Bonds to the public. The Underwriter may offer and sell the Bonds to certain dealers (including
dealers depositing the Bonds into investment trusts) at prices lower than the public offering prices. In connection
with this offering, the Underwriter may over allocate or effect transactions which stabilize or maintain the market
price of the Bonds at a level above that which might otherwise prevail in the open market. Such stabilizing, if
commenced, may be discontinued at any time.

RATINGS

This issue has been assigned a “Aa3” rating by Moody's Investors Service, Inc. Standard & Poor’s, a division of
the McGraw-Hill Companies, has rated certain outstanding long-term debt of the District “AA-". No application has
been submitted to Standard & Poor’s in connection with the Bonds. Such ratings reflect only the views of such
organizations and explanations of the significance of such ratings may be obtained from the rating agencies
furnishing the same. Generally, a rating agency bases its rating on the information and materials furnished to it
and on investigations, studies and assumptions of its own. There is no assurance that such ratings will continue
for any given period of time or that they will not be revised downward or withdrawn entirely by such rating
agencies, if in the judgment of such rating agencies circumstances so warrant. Any such downward revision or
withdrawal of such ratings may have an adverse effect on the market price of the Bonds.

Such rating is not to be construed as a recommendation of the rating agency to buy, sell or hold the Bonds, and
the rating assigned by the rating agency should be evaluated independently. Except as may be required by the
Undertaking described under the heading “Continuing Disclosure” neither the District nor the Underwriter
undertakes responsibility to bring to the attention of the owners of the Bonds any proposed change in or
withdrawal of such rating or to oppose any such revision or withdrawal.
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REVENUE LIMITS ON WISCONSIN SCHOOL DISTRICTS

The Wisconsin Statutes impose revenue limits on Wisconsin school districts, including the District. In general
terms, for the 2012-13 school year, a school district may increase its revenue limit by $50.00 per pupil. Similar
limitations may be imposed for future school years. A school district, which wishes to exceed the revenue limit,
must obtain approval at a referendum.

The revenue limit is increased by funds needed for payment of debt service on general obligation debt authorized
before the effective date of the revenue limit statutes (August 12, 1993) (the "Effective Date") and debt service on
obligations issued to refund such debt. Debt authorized after the Effective Date is exempt from the revenue limits
if approved at a referendum, as is debt service on obligations issued to refund such debt.

The payment of debt service on the Bonds by the District is subject to the revenue limits.

TAX EXEMPTION

Quarles & Brady LLP, Milwaukee, Wisconsin, Bond Counsel, will deliver a legal opinion with respect to the federal
income tax exemption applicable to the interest on the Bonds under existing law substantially in the following form:

"The interest on the Bonds is excludable for federal income tax purposes from the gross
income of the owners of the Bonds. The interest on the Bonds is not an item of tax preference
for purposes of the federal alternative minimum tax imposed by Section 55 of the Internal
Revenue Code of 1986, as amended (the "Code") on corporations (as that term is defined for
federal income tax purposes) and individuals. However, for purposes of computing the
alternative minimum tax imposed on corporations, the interest on the Bonds is included in
adjusted current earnings. The Code contains requirements that must be satisfied subsequent
to the issuance of the Bonds in order for interest on the Bonds to be or continue to be
excludable from gross income for federal income tax purposes. Failure to comply with certain
of those requirements could cause the interest on the Bonds to be included in gross income
retroactively to the date of issuance of the Bonds. The District has agreed to comply with all of
those requirements. The opinion set forth in the first sentence of this paragraph is subject to
the condition that the District comply with those requirements. We express no opinion
regarding other federal tax consequences arising with respect to the Bonds."

The interest on the Bonds is not exempt from present Wisconsin income or franchise taxes.

Prospective purchasers of the Bonds should be aware that ownership of the Bonds may result in collateral federal
income tax consequences to certain taxpayers. Bond Counsel will not express any opinion as to such collateral
tax consequences. Prospective purchasers of the Bonds should consult their tax advisors as to collateral federal
income tax consequences.

From time to time legislation is proposed, and there are or may be legislative proposals pending in the Congress
of the United States that, if enacted, could alter or amend the federal tax matters referred to above or adversely
affect the market value of the Bonds. It cannot be predicted whether, or in what form, any proposal that could alter
one or more of the federal tax matters referred to above or adversely affect the market value of the Bonds may be
enacted. Prospective purchasers of the Bonds should consult their own tax advisors regarding any pending or
proposed federal tax legislation. Bond Counsel expresses no opinion regarding any pending or proposed federal
tax legislation.

QUALIFIED TAX-EXEMPT OBLIGATIONS

The Bonds are "qualified tax-exempt obligations" for purposes of Section 265 of the Internal Revenue Code of
1986 relating to the ability of financial institutions to deduct from income for federal income tax purposes, interest
expense that is allocable to carrying and acquiring tax-exempt obligations.
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CONTINUING DISCLOSURE

In order to assist the Underwriters in complying with Rule 15¢2-12 promulgated by the Securities and Exchange
Commission (the "SEC"), pursuant to the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 (the "Rule"), the District shall covenant
pursuant to a Resolution adopted by the Governing Body to enter into an undertaking (the "Undertaking™) for the
benefit of holders including beneficial holders of the Bonds to provide certain financial information and operating
data relating to the District annually to the Municipal Securities Rulemaking Board (the "MSRB"), and to provide
notices of the occurrence of certain events enumerated in the Rule electronically or in the manner otherwise
prescribed by the MSRB to the MSRB. The undertaking provides that the annual report will be filed not later
than 270 days after the end of each fiscal year. The District's fiscal year ends June 30". The details and
terms of the Undertaking, as well as the information to be contained in the annual report or the notices of material
events, are set forth in the Continuing Disclosure Certificate to be executed and delivered by the District at the
time the Bonds are delivered. Such Certificate will be in substantially the form attached hereto as Appendix B. A
failure by the District to comply with the Undertaking will not constitute an event of default on the Bonds (although
holders will have the right to obtain specific performance of the obligations under the Undertaking). Nevertheless,
such a failure must be reported in accordance with the Rule and must be considered by any broker, dealer or
municipal securities dealer before recommending the purchase or sale of the Bonds in the secondary market.
Consequently, such a failure may adversely affect the transferability and liquidity of the Bonds and their market
price.

The District is required to file its continuing disclosure information using the Electronic Municipal Market Access
("EMMA”) system. Investors will be able to access continuing disclosure information filed with the MSRB at
www.emma.msrb.org.

The District did not file its operating data information, which the District had agreed to file under previous
continuing disclosure undertaking agreements as described in the Rule, for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2008
through 2011 within the time specified. As of the date of this Official Statement, the District has filed the operating
data in the manner prescribed by the MSRB. The District has established procedures to ensure filing of audited
financial information and operating data are made in a timely manner in the future.

BOOK-ENTRY-ONLY SYSTEM

The Depository Trust Company (“DTC”), New York, NY, will act as securities depository for the Bonds. The Bonds
will be issued as fully-registered securities registered in the name of Cede & Co. (DTC’s partnership nominee) or
such other name as may be requested by an authorized representative of DTC. One fully-registered Bond
certificate will be issued for each maturity of the Bonds, each in the aggregate principal amount of such maturity,
and will be deposited with DTC.

DTC, the world’s largest securities depository, is a limited-purpose trust company organized under the New York
Banking Law, a “banking organization” within the meaning of the New York Banking Law, a member of the Federal
Reserve System, a “clearing corporation” within the meaning of the New York Uniform Commercial Code, and a
“clearing agency” registered pursuant to the provisions of Section 17A of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934.
DTC holds and provides asset servicing for over 3.5 million issues of U.S. and non-U.S. equity issues, corporate
and municipal debt issues, and money market instruments (from over 100 countries) that DTC’s participants
(“Direct Participants”) deposit with DTC. DTC also facilitates the post-trade settlement among Direct Participants
of sales and other securities transactions in deposited securities, through electronic computerized book-entry
transfers and pledges between Direct Participants’ accounts. This eliminates the need for physical movement of
securities certificates. Direct Participants include both U.S. and non-U.S. securities brokers and dealers, banks,
trust companies, clearing corporations, and certain other organizations. DTC is a wholly-owned subsidiary of The
Depository Trust & Clearing Corporation (“DTCC”). DTCC is the holding company for DTC, National Securities
Clearing Corporation and Fixed Income Clearing Corporation, all of which are registered clearing agencies. DTCC
is owned by the users of its regulated subsidiaries. Access to the DTC system is also available to others such as
both U.S. and non-U.S. securities brokers and dealers, banks, trust companies, and clearing corporations that
clear through or maintain a custodial relationship with a Direct Participant, either directly or indirectly (“Indirect
Participants”). DTC has a Standard & Poor’s rating of AA+. The DTC Rules applicable to its Participants are on
file with the Securities and Exchange Commission. More information about DTC can be found at www.dtcc.com
and www.dtc.org.
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Purchases of Bonds under the DTC system must be made by or through Direct Participants, which will receive a
credit for the Bonds on DTC's records. The ownership interest of each actual purchaser of each Bond (“Beneficial
Owner”) is in turn to be recorded on the Direct and Indirect Participants’ records. Beneficial Owners will not
receive written confirmation from DTC of their purchase. Beneficial Owners are, however, expected to receive
written confirmations providing details of the transaction, as well as periodic statements of their holdings, from the
Direct or Indirect Participant through which the Beneficial Owner entered into the transaction. Transfers of
ownership interests in the Bonds are to be accomplished by entries made on the books of Direct and Indirect
Participants acting on behalf of Beneficial Owners. Beneficial Owners will not receive certificates representing
their ownership interests in Bonds, except in the event that use of the book-entry system for the Bonds is
discontinued.

To facilitate subsequent transfers, all Bonds deposited by Direct Participants with DTC are registered in the name
of DTC'’s partnership nominee, Cede & Co., or such other name as may be requested by an authorized
representative of DTC. The deposit of Bonds with DTC and their registration in the name of Cede & Co. or such
other DTC nominee do not effect any change in beneficial ownership. DTC has no knowledge of the actual
Beneficial Owners of the Bonds; DTC’s records reflect only the identity of the Direct Participants to whose
accounts such Bonds are credited, which may or may not be the Beneficial Owners. The Direct and Indirect
Participants will remain responsible for keeping account of their holdings on behalf of their customers.

Conveyance of notices and other communications by DTC to Direct Participants, by Direct Participants to Indirect
Participants, and by Direct Participants and Indirect Participants to Beneficial Owners will be governed by
arrangements among them, subject to any statutory or regulatory requirements as may be in effect from time to
time. Beneficial Owners of the Bonds may wish to take certain steps to augment the transmission to them of
notices of significant events with respect to the Bonds, such as redemptions, tenders, defaults, and proposed
amendments to the Security documents. For example, Beneficial Owners of Bonds may wish to ascertain that the
nominee holding the Bonds for their benefit has agreed to obtain and transmit notices to Beneficial Owners. In the
alternative, Beneficial Owners may wish to provide their names and addresses to the registrar and request that
copies of notices be provided directly to them.

Redemption notices shall be sent to DTC. If less than all of the Bonds within an issue are being redeemed, DTC'’s
practice is to determine by lot the amount of the interest of each Direct Participant in such issue to be redeemed.

Neither DTC nor Cede & Co. (nor any other DTC nominee) will consent or vote with respect to Bonds unless
authorized by a Direct Participant in accordance with DTC’s MMI Procedures. Under its usual procedures, DTC
mails an Omnibus Proxy to theDistrict as soon as possible after the record date. The Omnibus Proxy assigns
Cede & Co.’s consenting or voting rights to those Direct Participants to whose accounts the Bonds are credited on
the record date (identified in a listing attached to the Omnibus Proxy).

Redemption proceeds, distributions, and dividend payments on the Bonds will be made to Cede & Co., or such
other nominee as may be requested by an authorized representative of DTC. DTC's practice is to credit Direct
Participants’ accounts upon DTC's receipt of funds and corresponding detail information from District or Agent, on
payable date in accordance with their respective holdings shown on DTC's records. Payments by Participants to
Beneficial Owners will be governed by standing instructions and customary practices, as is the case with Bonds
held for the accounts of customers in bearer form or registered in “street name,” and will be the responsibility of
such Participant and not of DTC, Agent, or the District, subject to any statutory or regulatory requirements as may
be in effect from time to time. Payment of redemption proceeds, distributions, and dividend payments to Cede &
Co. (or such other nominee as may be requested by an authorized representative of DTC) is the responsibility of
District or Agent, disbursement of such payments to Direct Participants will be the responsibility of DTC, and
disbursement of such payments to the Beneficial Owners will be the responsibility of Direct and Indirect
Participants.

DTC may discontinue providing its services as depository with respect to the Bonds at any time by giving
reasonable notice to the District or Agent. Under such circumstances, in the event that a successor depository is
not obtained, Bond certificates are required to be printed and delivered.

The District may decide to discontinue use of the system of book-entry-only transfers through DTC (or a successor
securities depository). In that event, Bond certificates will be printed and delivered to DTC.

The information in this section concerning DTC and DTC’s book-entry system has been obtained from sources
that the District believes to be reliable, but the District takes no responsibility for the accuracy thereof.
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LITIGATION

There is no controversy or litigation of any nature now pending or, to the knowledge of the District, threatened,
restraining or enjoining the issuance, sale, execution or delivery of the Bonds, or in any way contesting or affecting
the validity of the Bonds or any proceedings of the District taken with respect to the issuance or sale thereof.

LEGAL MATTERS

Legal matters incident to the authorization and issuance of the Bonds are subject to the unqualified approving
legal opinion of Quarles & Brady LLP, Bond Counsel. Such opinion will be issued on the basis of the law existing
at the time of the issuance of the Bonds. A copy of such opinion will be available at the time of the delivery of the
Bonds.

Quarles & Brady LLP has also been retained by the District to serve as Disclosure Counsel to the District.
Although, as Disclosure Counsel to the District, Quarles & Brady LLP has assisted the District with certain
disclosure matters, Quarles & Brady LLP has not undertaken to independently verify the accuracy, completeness
or sufficiency of this Official Statement or other offering material relating to the Securities and assumes no
responsibility whatsoever nor shall have any liability to any other party for the statements or information contained
or incorporated by reference in this Official Statement.

FINANCIAL ADVISOR

Robert W. Baird & Co., Milwaukee, Wisconsin has acted as Financial Advisor to the District in connection with the
issuance of the Bonds.

MISCELLANEOUS

Any statement made in this Official Statement involving matters of opinion or of estimates, whether or not so
expressly stated, are set forth as such and not as representations of fact, and no representation is made that any
of the estimates will be realized.

The execution and delivery of this Official Statement by its Clerk has been duly authorized by the District.

In accordance with the Rule, the Preliminary Official Statement is deemed final except for the omission of certain
information described in the Rule.

AUTHORIZATION

This Official Statement has been approved for distribution to prospective purchasers and the Underwriter of the
Bonds. The District, acting through its Clerk, will provide to the Underwriter of the Bonds at the time of delivery of
the Bonds, a certificate confirming to the Underwriter that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, the Official
Statement with respect to the Bonds, together with any supplements thereto, at the time of the adoption of the
Award Resolution and at the time of delivery of the Bonds, was true and correct in all material respects and did not
at any time contain an untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state a material fact required to be stated,
where necessary to make the statements in light of the circumstances under which they were made, not
misleading.

RACINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

By /s/

District Clerk
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APPENDIX A

BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AND RELATED NOTES

For year ended June 30, 2012

RACINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

RACINE COUNTY, WISCONSIN

Schenck, S.C.
Certified Public Accountants
Green Bay, Wisconsin

A copy of the District's Basic Financial Statements and Related Notes for the fiscal year
ended June 30, 2012, including the accompanying independent auditor’s report, is
included as Appendix A to this Official Statement. Potential purchasers should read such
financial statements in their entirety for more complete information concerning the
District's financial position. Such financial statements have been audited by the Auditor,
to the extent and for the periods indicated thereon. The District has not requested the
Auditor to perform any additional examination, assessment or evaluation with respect to
such financial statements since the date thereof, nor has the District requested that the
Auditor consent to the use of such financial statements in this Official Statement.
Although the inclusion of the financial statements in this Official Statement is not intended
to demonstrate the fiscal condition of the District since the date of the financial
statements, in connection with the issuance of the Bonds, the District represents that
there has been no material adverse change in the financial position or results of
operations of the District, nor has the District incurred any material liabilities, which would
make such financial statements misleading.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AND SUPPLEMENTARY SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL
AWARDS AND SCHEDULE OF STATE FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE

To the Board of Educatian
Racine Unified School District
Raclne, Wiscoosin

We have audited the accomparying i | shat ts of the | atlivities, Ihe business-type
activities, each major fund, and he aggregate remaining fund information of the Racina Unified School District
("the District”) a5 of and for the year ended June 30, 2012, which collectively comprise the District’s basie financial

stalements as listed in the table of conlents. These financal ts are tha resp Iﬂybl‘lhnmwm
Board of Education and managermen. mmmw&b inlon on thess fi
based on our gudit  Tha prior year summarized informalion has mmﬁwuwuoum

stataments and, in our report dated Novomber 30, 2011 we exp 1 unqualified op on (he resp
financial of the governmenial activities, the business-type activities, each major fund. and the

and the in Government Auditing Stenderds, ssued by the
Cﬂrlwtﬂarﬁmmaldﬁnw&u Those standards require that we plan and perform Ihe audit to obtain
hethar the basic fi fal statements are free of material misstatement. An sudil

' ideration of intemal control over financial reporting &8s @ basis for dasigning audit procedures that
ey the: bt riot for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the offectivensss of the

Dmﬁnﬂ: internal control over financial teporting. Accordingly, we express rio such opinfon. An audit includes.
examining, on 2 test basis, evidence supporting lhe amounts and disclosures in he financial statement,
assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by managemenl, as well as evalualing
the overgll financial statement presentation.  We: believe that our audil provides a reasonable basfs for our
opininns,

In our opinion, the finapcial statements refered 1o sbove present faiy, in all malenal respects, the respective

remaining Tund information of the District as of June 30, 2012, and the resf v position
and cash flows, where icable, thereof for the year then ended In conformity with g principh

generally accepted in the Linted States of America

In 1 with G mum“mmwwmmmwzzmz,

our of the Distnct | control over fimancial reporting and our lests of s compliance with
ceriain provisk of laws, ki s and grant agre is and The of that
report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over fi ial g mnd e and the
mmmmmmwmmwanmmmmmmuwnmmmm
compliance.  That repori is an inlegral part of 3 in with G Auditing

an audit p
Standards and should be considered in essessing the results of our audit.
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prlndples ulmﬂy amepllxl in the l.lnmed States of America require lhat Ihe managemenis
and lysis, the v lson inf jon, the schedule of funding progress and the
"employer cantributions on pages 3 lhrcugh 9 and 44 Ihrough 48 be presented lo supplement the
dal statemen|s. Such Informalion, although not part of the financial statemenls, is required by the
tal Accounting Standards Board, whn considers |l to be an essential part of financial reporting for
financial stak Is in an approp P emmnlc or historical context. We have applied
ed procedures to the reguired suppl in wilh audiling standards
weepted in the United Slates of America, whioh consisted of inquiries of mamgemml abaul the
preparing the information and comparing tha information for with 5 resporise
jes, the basic financial statements, and other knowledoe we oblained dumg our audit of the financial
Wa do nol express an opinion or provide any on the n L the fimiled
do rol provide us with sufficlent evidence lo express an opinion or provide any assurance.

35 conducted for the purpose of forming opinians on the financial stalements thal collectively comprise
1 basic financial statements. The financlal Information fisted In the 1able of contants a5 supplemental
and the accompanying schadule of expendiures of federal awards and schedule of slale financlal
as required by LLS. Office of Management and Budgel Circular A-133, Audits of Stales, Local
ts, and Nen-Frofit Organizetions, and the Sfafe Single Audit Guidelines issued by the Wisconsin
uf Admlnlsbmmn are presented for purposes of additonal analysls and are not a required part of the
. The supph | infarmation and smgdulas of expendilures of federal awards and stale

! are the ponsibiity of Ts] it end were derived from and relate dirsclly to the
iccounting and other records used to prepare the financial slatemants. The information has been
i the auditing procedures applied In the audit of the basic finandal statements and certajn addiional
including comparing and recaenciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and other
d o prepare the financtal statements or to the financial stalements themselves, and other additional
In accordance with auditing standards g 1] d in the United States of America. In our
information is fairly stated in all material rasm in relstion ta the financial statements as a whale.

ks

Alic Accountants
Wiscansin
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e Unified School District

unt Pleasant Street, Racine, Wi 53404
il and Budget Services

Management's Discussion and Analysis
For the Year Ended June 30, 2012

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

& Districl's overall financial position, as reflected in lotal net assels, increased $758,067
fing the 2011-12 fiscal year, (See pages 11-12})

@ District continued lo implement GASE Statemant No. 45, Accounfing and Financial

porting by Employers for Post-refirement Benefits Other than Pensions during the 2012 year.
& actuarially determined expense was $2,690,204 grealer than the Districl's pest-retirement
in coniributions for the year compared to 51,175,838 for e prior year. (See page 40)

@ Dislricl's govermmental lund balance reporled an increase of §13,035,848 compared to a
crease of $4,486,006 in the prior year. $3,362,081 of the prior vear decrease was in the
ipital Projects Fund. (See pages 15- 16)

e amounl of lax and revenue anlicipation notes (TRANS) reported al year end was 2ero,
wn from 328,300,000 al year end the previous year, (See pages 13 and 34)

DVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

ic financial stalements aie comprised of (1) government-wide financial statements, (2) fund
i stalements, and (3) notes lo the financial statements. In addition, other informalion
ientary (o the basic financial statements is provided.

ment-Wide Financial Statements

& government-wide financial statements are the Statement of Net Assels and the Statemen!
Activilies. These stalements preseni an aggregale view of lhe Disiricl's finances in a manner
nilar o private-sector busi Boih gtat il distinguish guvernmerial activities from
siness-lype activities.

& Statemeant of Net Assets presents information on all of the Distrcl's assels and liabilities,
h the difference belwean the two reparted as net assels.

& Slalement of Acfivities presents information showing how the Districl's nel assets changed
ring the year.

Fund Financial Statements

. The District alsa produses fund financial statements, the Balance Sheet and the Stalement of
Revenue, Expenditures, and Changas In Fund Balance,

. A fund is a group of refated accounts thal is used lo mainkain control over resources thal have
bean segregated for specific activitiss. The District, like other stale and local governments, uses
fund accounting to demonsirate compliance with finance relaled legal requirements. Fund
statements generally report operations in more detail than the district-wide statements,

. The District has three types of funds. governmental, proprielary, and fiduclary. Governmental
funds are: general, special revenue, special education, special project, debl service, and capilal
projects. The District hags ohe progrietary fund, the food service fund. The District has threa
fiduciary funds. A private purpose lrust fund accounts for financial resaurces to benefit specifisd
beneficiaries, an employes benefit trust fund accounts for District and retiree contributions for
post-retirement health and dental coverage and an agency fund to account for funds of student
organizations.

+  Financial information is presented separately on the Balance Sheet and the Statement of
Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance for the general fund as it is considered
to be major funds, Data for all other funds is combined into a single apgregated colurmn. Data
for each of these individual nor-major funds is provided separately as supplamantary
Information.

- The proprietary fund statements for the District's food service program are prepared on the
same basis of accounting and measuramant focus as the district-wide financial stalements. In
addition, the District provides a statement of cash flows for the proprietary funds.

. The Disirict serves as a lrustee, or liduciary, for sludent arganizations and for cerain frust
beneficiaries. The assels of these funds do not directly benefit nor are under the direct control
of the District. The District's responsibility is limited lo ensuring the assels reporied in these
funds are used only for their intended purposes, Fiduciary activities are excluded from the
district-wide financial statements becalse Lhe dislrict cannol use these assets lo finance its
operations.

+  The Dislrict adopts an annual appropriated budget for its general fund. A budgetary comparison
stalement for the general fund has been provided to demonsirale compliance with this budget.

Notes to the Financial Statements

The notes 1o the financial stalements provide additional information thal is essential lo the full

understanding of the data provided in the dislrict-wide and fund financial statements. The noles fallow
1he financial statements for the fiduciary funds.
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FINANCIAL ANALYSIS

g ™ Change in Net Assels
” Table 2, below, shows the changas in nel assels for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2012 with a
comparison to the prior year.
1, below, provides a summary of the Districl's slatement of net assels for the year ended Table 2
10, 2012 with @ comparison to the prior year. Ghanges in Net Assels
(in thousands of dollars)
Table 1
Condensed Statement of Net Assats Governmental Businesslype Totals %
(in thousands of doitars) Activilias Activiies School District
[ 2012 | 20n 2012 2011 2012 2011 201112
] B type Totats % Hevenuas
Acliviliss Aclivilles School District Program Revenues
2012 2011 2012 2011 Wiz | 2011 | zoit-z Chargesforservices § 1,117 § 845 § 1B44 § 2028 § 2961 § 2873 A%
r Cparating grants and
Bl assels § 62358 5 85084 5 1,788 § 1127 § B4O20 5 M7 264% conlributions 38,222 47,012 6,480 548 44,582 5310 18.2%
tal ssats 62 78,253 304 340 A2.808 79500 21.4%. Ganaral Revenues
| Assels 124892  185.247 2,072 1,467 128,084 166,714 93 B% Broparty taxes 81,401 78,079 e - B1,491 WO A%
Stato Formula ald 125362 187211 - . 125362 137211 -A0%
ties interost 30 25 30 26 200%
Jiemm debt 46,800 50,764 - A6B00 50,784 7.8% Dther 1471 1739 - 5t 1471 1790 AT.B%
« liabities 25450 62.011 43 34 25,502 82045 -58.9% Totnl Revemuss 247, 11 iT 097 273, £.3%
| Liubikties 112,775 43 34 72302 112808 S60%
Expenses
sets Instruction 136310 168435 - 36310 188438 -1B.1%
Sedin capital assels, Pugll and Inetructional
taf related dabi 42399 66,207 304 340 42,08 88,647 358% nervices 28,070 42 505 s r 28070 22505  -13.6%
ficod 1,647 248 1725 1,083 3,372 13442 151.3% Adminisieation and
siricted 8587 (13,684} - = B5A7 __ (19004) 161.4% | business 45011 96,281 707 780 52718 BBOTI  60%
| Net Assls § H2p33 § s2472 § 2029 1433 § 54862 § 53805 1.4% Cantral sarvices and
Insurance 6,747 10,605 - . 6747 10,608  36.4%
alculation of net assets usas a historical cost for land and school buildings thal may not Imorest on debt 4611 1,335 = 3 3611 1335  1705%
itely reflect the curent market value.) Non-program 7.445 6800 - a 7,845 8,900 7.8%
Miscotaneous 20.338 Tt - = 20,338 71 2537.9%
Tolal Expenses. 247,532 __ 268,851 7.007 7780 255739 276631  -B4%
Incmass (Decrease) in
Nut Assots H 161 5 (3640)§ 507 § 207 § 758 5 (4343)

General revenues (all revenue except operaling grants and contributions and chargas for services)

provide aboul 84% of the funding for governmental activities and 0% of the funding for business-lype

activities. Racine Uniflad School district relles on property taxes for 33% of its governmental

activities,
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ital Activities
Governmental Activities

irts the cost of seven major District activities. The table also shows each activity's net

15t less fees generated by the activities and intergovernmental aid provided for specific
In alf categories, program revenue did nat keep pace with the increased cost of providing
thereby increasing refiance on general revenues.

Table 3
Total and Net Cost of Governmental Activities
(in thousands of dollsrs)

Total Cost Net Cosl %
of Services of Services Charnige
2012 | 2011 2012 | 20m 201112
§ 136310 § 168435 § 107270 5 132156  232%
ilional services 28,070 32,505 18,054 B0 136%
sid business A5,011 8,291 4077 47,371 7.5%
& and insurance 5,747 10,605 i) 10,597 57.6%
! 361 1,336 3,432 1335 -E1A%
7.445 6,908 7,445 608 -7.2%
20,338 m 20,182 G668 -06.7%

§ 247532 § 288651 § 208193 § 220604  60%

ype Activities

the district's business-type activilies (food service program) was comprised of charges
and federal and state reimbursements (see Table 2).

il and state reimbursement for meals, including payments for free and reduced lunches,
i.5 million while charges for services were $1.8 million. Overall revenues increased by
Jousand.

ses decreased by §71 thousand lo §7.7 million.

od service operation reporied a gain of $597 thousand compared fo a gain of $247
nd for the prior year,

Governmental Funds

The District completed the vear with a lolal governmental fund balance of $36.8 million, an increase of
$13.0 million from the prior year.

+  Total general fund revenue for the year was $4.1 million less than budget due primarily to lower
reimbursements for expendifures from the federal government.

. Total general fund program expendilures, including nan-program transactions, was less than the
budget by $5.4 million.

*  The dabt servica funds fund balance had a nel increase of $6 thousand. The debt service fund
balance will flucluate from year lo year because the fund balance must be at least equal to the
amount of deblt payments thal are scheduled prior to January 20™ of the subsequent year. The
lypical debt service schedule for the District requires Inlerest payments prior to January 20% with
an additional interest payment and principal payrment occurring in March of each year,

- For fisoal year 2011-2012, lhe capital projects funds fund balance decreased by $831 thousand
as ASC and building repair debt revanues from 2011 were expanded.
CAPITAL ASSET AND DEBT ADMINISTRATION
Capital Assets
At the end of the 2012 fiscal year, the District had net capital assets of $62.8 million in a broad range
of capital assels, including buildings, siles, furniture, and equipment (see Table 4).  2011-12 activity

primarily consisled of lwo building sales. Additional informalion about capital assels can be found in
the notes lo the financlal statemenis.

Table 4
Net Capital Assets
(in thousands of dollars)
Govarnmental Buginess-type Totals %
Activilies Achivilles Schisol District Change
2012 2011 2012 ] 2001 2012|201 201112
Land § 2475 § 2565 § . - - § 2475 °§ 285 35
Work in progress 287 12,605 - - 287 12605 -97.7%
Sile Improvemenls 2,387 19 - = 2,387 619 2856%
Bulldings 47 555 55,783 - - 47,555 55783 -14.8%
Maohinery and

equipment 9,830 7881 304 240 10,124 8oy 263%

| Total $ G2534 F 79253 S 304 § 340 5 62838 § 79.593 -21.1%
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Debt and Other Obligations

the district had $27 .6 million in general obligation debl outstanding, 2 decrease of B.7%
r. Additional information about Ihe district's long-term liabilities is presenled in the noles

al stalements.
Tabla 5
Dutstanding Long-term Obligations
{in thousands of dollars)
Governmenizl Business-typs Totals Fa
Activitlss Acliviies School District Chan
2092|2011 2012 ] 2011 2012 | 2011 2011412
tiondebr § 27617 § 28596 § - $ - § 2ZF6M 5 29596 -6.7%
bt 240 £ - 240 B 188.3%
1,558 B.626 - 1,558 6,696 -76.7%
e
{B50) {814) - - (65a) (814)  -20.1%
playrnent
16,581 13,881 = 16,581 13,891 19.4%
its 188 - - - 189 & 0.0%
1,270 1,314 - = 1,270 1314 35%
5 46800 § 50764 § 5 - § 46800 § 50764  -78% |

CONTACTING THE DISTRICT'S FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT

BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
report is designed lo provide our citizens, taxpayers, customers, investors and creditors
| overview of the districl’s finances and to demonstrate the district's accountability for the
ives. If you have guestions about this raport or need addilional financial infarmation,
| Hazen, Chief Financial Officer, Racine Unified Schoal District, 3109 Mount Pleasant St.,
13404.
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RACINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT RACINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
Racine, Wisconsin

Raane, Wisconsin
Statement of Net Assats Statement of Activities
June 30, 2012 For the Year Ended June 30, 2012
(With summarized information s of June 30, 2011) (With d fi ial for the year ended June 30; 2011)
Totals
B e Program Revanues
Activities Activiies 212 2011 Operating
Charges for Granls and
astments $ 27632937 § - § 27829037 § 44,724,800 Fi Expanses Sarvicss Contributions
19,8070 - 18,018,070 18,321,934 Govemnmenial Activitles
3813223 5,148 3,918,368 6,247 808 Instruction § 136310443 § 679492 § 28360780
cas (1,584,609) 1,684,608 - . Support Services
i govemments 11,013,372 178,776 1,192,148 12,767,874 Suppart services 100,111,194 103,149 9,860,745
il prepaid ilams 2,042,291 - 2,042,201 4,618,273 Intarest and fiscal charges 3,611,810 178,377 -
gos - Issuance costs F22 460 - 322 460 438,887 Community services 54,034 158 372 -
] Nen-program transaclions 744,672 - -
min progress 286,766 - 286,706 12,605,315
2,474,986 - 2,474,986 2,564,662 Total Govemnmental Activiliss 247,531,653 1,117,380 38,221,525
EmEnis 6,060,174 - 8,060,174 4,192,262
8,501,082 - 96,501,082 115,221,404 Business-type Activities
ind eguipmont 23,038,641 1,305,749 24,344,390 21,456,220 School food service program 7,707,375 1844311 6,450,083
nutated depreciation 67,827, 1,001,681 68,829, 79,447,642,
Total School District
s 124 891,467 126,964 186,713,607
Guneml revenes
Property taxes, levied for general purposes
les payablo - - - 28,300,000 Property taxes, levied for debl service
Ak 4,592 826 M5 4,893,172 7460840 Other taxes
2l Habiities 19,482,156 - 10,482,156 ‘24 653,865 Stala and faderal aids not restricled fo
=51 paysble 263437 - 263,437 380435 speacific lunctions
BT 1,120,454 22,281 1,162,735 1.240,563 Inieres! and G
gafions. Mhscoitanoous
IE YR 5,061,815 - 5,061 815 12288047 Total General Revenues
Hihon one year 41,737 906 - 41,737 506 38,476,260
Change in net assals
UTIES 72.268,504 42527 72.301 112,808 798
Net assats - July 1
pital assets, net of related debl 42,398 814 304,008 42, 702812 66,546,300 Net assets - June 30
and donations 124313 - 124313 114,145 The notes o the basic inancial statements are an Integral part of this statement.
ditures 32,605 - 32,806 32 945
[} 385.900 ® 395,900 134,316
service programs 1,084,182 £ 1,094,182 164,503
[} - 1,725,804 1,725904 1,083,479
defieit) 8,587,059 - 8,587,089 (1,170,88H)
\SSETS

» basic financial stalements are an (nlegral part of this stalement.

10 1
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Racine, Wisconsin
Balante Sheet
Governmental Funds
June 30, 212
[(With summarized information as of June 30, 2011)
et (Expense) Revenus
and in Mol Assats -
Changenn NotAssets ____ P oo 0N [ s, A
__ Activifies 2012 -[_ 2011 i Genersl Funds 212 | 2011
Cash and investments $ 27632937 § « 8 27632037 § 44,724,600
s = A7 132, Receivables
¥, PRSI oA} Taxes 18,018,070 - 18,048,070 18,323,934
2 {80,147.300) (60,218,121) Arcounts 3,843,081 70,162 3813223 6,241,581
= (3,432,933} {1,336, 475) Dua from other funds 272,535 3,603,642 3876177 4,485,109
= 102,338 {}537&) Due from otner govermments 10,708,232 305,140 11,013,372 12,541,896
& (7.444,672) (6.909,126) Inventories 1,561,068 - 1,591,068 1,428,676
Prepaid items 426,223 15,000 451,223 3,189,507
- 92,748 74 .
TOTAL ASSETS
507,019 597,018 245,076
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES
507,018 (207.695719)  (220,447,898) Liabillties .
Short-term notes payable § - & - 3 - § 28,300,000
Accounts payable 4,892 #26 - 4,592 826 7.460 507
77,402,560 74,399 500 Accrued salanes and relatad items 19482,158 - 19,462,158 24,653 852
3,998,675 3,679,016 Accrued interest payatile 2 i 3 130,052
19637 31813 Dus lo other fisnds 5,188,261 272,53 5,460,786 5,380,368
Deferred revenues 1,120,454 = 1,120,454 1,207,004
3 125.362,139 137,210,638 Total Lisbilltias 087 535 30, 67,131,583
= 30,124 253855
- 1,990,743 1,758,638 Fund Balances
= 208,353,766 2171 Nonspendable
— tnveniories 1,581,088 - 1,581,068 1,428,676
se7.018 758,067 (3,242,331 Prepaid items 436,223 15,000 451,223 3,189,507
1,432,963 53,004,508 57247139 Private gifts and donstions - 1;;;: 124313 114,145
Caonstruction of capital assets E 1.m:m 1.795.972 2,004,222
Debt service funds . 650,337 659,337 653,081
G ity sefvice prog - 1,004,182 1,004,182 154,503
Assigned
Ry [ fund 10,000,000 - 10,000,000 -
Health care cost stabilization 8,000,000 - 8,000,000 =
Construction of capilal assels 600,000 - 600,000 -
Unassigned, reported in
General fund 12,491,148 - 12,491,148 16,228,731
Total Fund Balances 118439 3,721,408 848 803
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND
FUND BALANCES 5 3,602,126
(Continued)

z
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RAGINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

Racine, Wisconsin
Balance Sheet (Continued)
Governmental Funds
June 30, 2012

[With summarized Information as of June 30, 2011)

Reconciation ko the Sta
Total Fured Balances from previous page

Amounts rep d for o hvities in the stal t of nel assets
are different because:

Caplial assels used in g val activities are not fi ial and
therefore are nol reported in the funds.

Some intuding bonds and noles payable, are nol doe and payable
ifi the pariod and therefore w@re nol reported [n the funds.

Bo noles payable
Pre 1long-term debt
Ca o5 payable

o employmant benefits

Pension penefits

Compensated absences

Accrued interest payable

Loss on advance refunding

Debl issuance cosls

Nel Assats of Governmental Acliviles as Reporied on the
Statement of Net Assets (see page 10)

The noles (o the basic fi sal are an inlegral part of this stalement.

14

§ 36,839,848 § 23,803,800

62,533,723 78,252,787

{27,811,331)  (20,596,487)
{240,073) (80,561)
(1.550.270)  (6,696,071)
(16,580,817)  (13.880.613)
{168,257) -
(1,269,855)  (1,314,243)
(263437)  (259,383)
540,882 B13,670
322 460 438 887

S5 2622070 § 52471825

RACINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
Racing, Wisconsin

. of R

antl Changes in Fund Batinces
Funds

Govarnmantal
 Fortha Year Ended June 30, 2012

Excess of Reverives Over (Under) Expenditures
Other Financing Sources {Usss)
Long-term debt ssued
Capital leases
Premium on long term debt issued
Sale of capilal assats
Transfers in
Transfers oul
Total Other Financing Scurces (Lisag)
Net Ghianga in Fund Balances
Fund Balances - July 1
Fund Balances - June 30

(Continued)

for the year ended Juna 30, 2011)

Cher Total

Funds [F3 i1
5 TeBM2568 § 4848575 § A1401,143 § TROTRSZS
B79.0m 328,206 1,007,296 964,812
00,666 - 80,686 110,837
4,008 - 1,600
144,347 854 - 144,341,854 159,511,110
18,801.27 640,540 1&.241..;;0 Mdg;

56 = 1,38 1 558

68,100,232 aaye21 BE,648,155 114,104,561
4,330,756 - 4,330,759 5,136,444

36,482,021 - 38,482,621 43,036,503
541 .6 5 504 2d4d 8

915

T 2seras  (IB0oETe) 5002571 (18550578

6,875,000 6.875,000 5,850,000

2011380 124568 13035948  (4486,006)

0,207 0655
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Govermantal
For the Year Ended June 30, 2012

(Win for the year ended June 30, 2011)
Total
Gavemnmental Fumts
| 2012 ] 2011

mmmmmmmpm

/ ks Tor o itias In this st of

adtivitios aro differan] because,

Govermmants! funds repon caplinl outiays as cxpenditures, However in
tha statemant of activitias the cost of hoso assels is allocated over
their estimated usaful Ives nnd rapontad a8 depreciati

Ct;illlwlw 0 in. fund § TnnenET

i g of it

Mm*hmhnmpmmbumhdmmnnmpmlma
In governmental funda tha unlie procesds, 1| eny, from the dispossl
af capilal assats i roportad as an othar inancing source. |0 the
stalement of activities only Ihe [oss on the disposal is reported.
Certain amployes banalits ans reporied in the govermnmantal funds when amouris
are pald. Tha stutement of activities mpors tha value of banefits eamed durng
tha year. The accrusl of these henefils (Increased) docreased by:

The Districts contributions (o s emplaysa wnmmnmhm {2 post-ratirement

banafits hove been lass than the annusl reg {ARC). The payments to
the smployee banefit bust fund sre asan filure when paid in the

i Tha f reports Ina ARG as ihe expenss.
The diffarence s

The District mainkaing o pansion plan for employeas and funds il on & pay-as-you-go
Hgmmmhmmmwwmmum
wvﬂmpﬂdhn— The of poris

Sl as e The differance s

mmmmmmm.mm»rhm:smmm

demWanmnmﬂ
Tunids 08 ah axp i fong-term
muhmummmm«ummma
aclivities. Tha amount of long-lam debl principal payments:
Ganersl abligation dob! rtired by District
Capital lessos rationd by Ihi District

Interest payrmonts on ) debl are rop v the lunds as an
expanditure whan pald lnmwummhwunm
wmmww and i stz a5 nther

Ho s In the statement of the net assels,
M“MMUW.WWNWM&MMMW

alincsted ovar the [ife of the debt on the statement of sctivities and Intduded In Interest expense.

Pramium en long-term debi
Loss on advance rafunding
Dabt igsunnce cosls
Chisnge in Net Assets of Activities as on the
Slatamant of Activitias (sen pages 11 12)

Tha notes to [he baslc financsl stalaments ame an intagral part of this statement
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[3,302,582)

S 13035048 § (4,486,006)

4,484 720 10,161 234
(21,183,733} 11,435 555)
a4, 388 {54,060)
(26890,204)  {1,175,638)
(188,257)
(6,875,000} (5,950,000)
= (6.5%0.622)
8,860,165 3,630,361
5,136,604 2,230,626
(4,054) (17,033}
(169.512) 15,107
(163,797) (163,707}
116 a8
4151048 3 (3500828)

RACINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
Racine, Wisconsin
Statement of Net Assals -

(With comparative totals as of Juna 30, 2011)

Machinery and equipment
Less: Accumulaled depreciation

TOTAL ASSETS
LIABILITIES
Accounts
Accrued payroll llabililes
Uneamed revenues
TOTAL LIABILITIES
NET ASSETS
Invested in capital assets, met of related deol
Unrestricled
TOTAL NET ASSETS

The noles o the basic financial stah are an

| part of this

§ 5146 § 6227
1,584,600 895,169
178,778 225978

1,305,749 1,300,415

(1.001,651)  (960.811)
072 1,466,878
348 333
- 13
42,281 33,548
42,627 ags
304,098 339,504
1,725,904 1,083,479
5200002 § 1502963



RACINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

Racine, Wisconsin

Statament of Ravenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Assels -

Food Sesvice Proprietary Fund
For the Year Ended June 30, 2012

(With comparative tolals for the year ended June 30, 2011)

ie basic financial statenents are an integral part of this statement

18

§ 1820554 5 2002810

142,328 125,032

6,317,755 5873164
757 24

B.304,304 8026012

364,489 531,650

151,665 326,083

6,132,406 6,266,600

995,423 562,885

63,492 71,049

7,707,315 7,778,357

547,019 247,555

5 11,478)

507,010 246,078

- 51,118

507.019 297,162

1,432,983 1,435,791

S 2030002 5 1432883

Faor the Year Ended June 30, 2012
(With commaralive lotals for the year ended June 30, 2011)

Net Cash Provided for Operating Activities

Cash Flows from Noncapital Financing Activilies
Change in temporary cash advance

Cash Flows from Capital and Related Finanting Activities
Acquisition of capital assels
Inlerest payments on jong-term detl
Neal Cash Used by Capital and Relaled Financing Activities
Change In Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash and Cash Equivalents - July 1
‘Cash and Cash Equivalents - June 30
R iiation of Operating | 1o Net
Cash Provided for Operaling Activilies:
Operating incoms
Adpsiments 1o ge In ting Income
‘o net cash provided for operating aciivities

Depreciation
Changes In assels and liahilities
receivable

Noncash Aclivities:
Commadities Received From U.S. Depariment of Agriculture

The notes 1o the basic financial statements are an inlegral pan of this staterment.

8

$ 1854124 § 20255
6,038,228 5,543,457
(516067)  (857,720)

B, 758 5,447 90

717,526 2683411

(689, 440) (240,933)

(28,088) (20,999)
- 14

28, 4

$ 597019 B 247555

83,492 71,040
1,081 3

47,202 (53.064)

13 n

(13 13

8,732 135

1

5 469057 § 401675
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RACINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
Racine, Wisconsin

Slatement of Net Azsels

Fiduciary Funds
June 30, 2012
(With summarized information as of June 30, 2011)

Agency
Frivale Employee Fund Total
Purpose Benefit Pupil Fiduciary Funrds
Trust Fund Trust Fund Activity 202 |
3 42435 5 B.561843 § 1,100,728 § 9705012 § G015777
156,666 - = 155,855
§ 198,000 5 8561840 § 1100728 § OBG0AG7T § B.500820
$ 176592 § 287386 § = § 2383978 § 4216011
- - 1,100,728 1,100,728 1,033,126
176,592 2.187,386 1,100,726 3.484,706 X
71,498 - L 21,408
= 6,374,463 - 6,374,463
21,498 6,374,463 - 6,395,961
$ 198090 5 8561840 5 1100728 § 9,860,667 § 8,509,822

aslc financial slalements are an integral part of this stalement.
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(With

ADDITIONS
Other local sources
Contributions
Employer
Plan members
Investment samings
Tolal Additions

DEDUCTIONS
Trust fund disbursements
Adjustments and refunds
Total Deductions

Change in Net Assols

Nel Assels - July 1

Net Assels - June 30

RACINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

Racine, Wisconsin

Statement of Changes (n Nel Assets

Fiduclary Fupds

For Ihe Year Ended Juna 30, 2012

ized fmancial inf

ion for the year anded June 30, 2011)

Privale Employes Total
Ppses. | Bwsht | fceyrieds
Trust Fund Trust Fund 2012 2011

3 174,404 5 3 174404 5 =
- 7.881,678 7.981,678 9,345,879

= 272 552 272,552 237,650

E 12,120 12,120 10,566

174,404 8,266,350 £,440,754 9,594,085
169,994 5,135,484 5,305,478 9,154‘]’{_52

: - - 236,971
169,994 5,135,484 5,305,478 9,400,703
4410 3,130,866 3,135.276 193,392
17,088 3,243,507 3,260,685 3,067,293

$ 21498 § 6374463 5 63950681 S 3260685

The notes to the basic financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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RACINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
, Wiseonsin
Notes lo Basic Flnanual Slatements
June 30, 2012

L~ SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
basle financial slelemel‘lls of the Raclne Uniﬁed School District (“the Disirict"), Racine, Wiscansin, have

n prepared in confi with generally acceptad in the Uniled States of America
AF) as applied to covernment units. The Gmen'nnenla! Amunllng Slarwards Buanl {GASBJ fu Ir'a
spted slandard-setiing body for blisk and porting princip
significant accounting principles and pollotea utilized by the District are described below:

Reparling Entity

The District is organized a= a unified school distnel,  The District, governed by a nine member elected
schioal board, operates grardes K through 12 and is comprised of all or parls of ten taxing districts.

In accordance with GAAP, the basic financial stataments are required to include the District (the primary
govemment) and any separate component units thal heve = signiicant operational or financial
rilationship with the District,. The District has not denlified any component units that are reguired 1o b
included in the Basic financial siatements in accordance with standards esiablished by GASB Statement
hos. 14 and 39,

District-Wi nd Fund Financial Stal

The district-wide financial (le., the of net assets and the statement of activities)
repart information on all of the nmﬁdumry activities uf I.hs District.  Faor lhe mest par, the effect of
interfund mctivity has been removed Trom thess st which iy are
supported by taxes and inlergovernmental revenues, ara mparr.ed ly from bush typ
activities, which rely 1o 2 siga(ficant extent on fees and charges for supgort,

The stalenient of activilies demonsirales the degree 10 which the direcl expenses of a given function are
offset by program revenues, Diract expenses are those Ihat are clearly |dentifisble with a specific
| Pragram inciudea 1) ch 5] lleants who purchase, use, or directly
henaiil Frnm goods, services, or privileges provided by a gh.van function and 2) granis and contributions
Ihat are restricled to meeling the operational or capital requirements of a particular funclion. Taxes and
other items not properly included among pmgnam fevenues are reporied instead as general revenues.

5 il | are p for go 1 funds, proprigtary Tunds and fiduciary funds,
aven though the latter are excluded from disincl-wide finsncial statements, Governmental funds include
general, special revenue, debl service and capital projects funds, Proprietary funds include enlerprise
funds, The Distnct has no intermal service fupds. Major indwidual governmmental funds are reporled as
separate columns in he fund financial siatemenls

The District reports the ing major g tal funds:

GENERAL FUND

This s the Oistrict's main operaling fund. It accounts for all firancial activity that s not required 1o bo
aecounted for in another fund.

The District reports one maor proprietary fund, The District uses an enlerprse fund lo account for their
food service operations.

RACINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
Racine, Wisconsin
Notes 1o Basic Financial Statements
June 30, 2012

NOTE A » SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Additionally. the District reports the following fund types:

The Distnict accounts for resources legally held in trust for gcholarship awards 85 8 privale-pwrpose frusl
fund. Only earnings on (he invesied resources may be used to support the scholarships.

The employes beneft trust fund Is used o account for resources lagally held in trust fer othar post
employment banefils.

The Dietrict accounts for assets held as an agent for vanous siudenl and parent organizations in an
agancy fund.

s, Basis of Accounting, 5 i
The dmricl wide i jal stat is are rep using the economic rescurces measurement focus and
the acerual basis of accounting, a5 are the proprietary Tund Mnsncial statements. Revenues are recorded
when earned and expenses are recorded when a liabilily is incurred, regardless of the timing of refaled
cash flows. Propery lexes are recognized a5 revenues in the year for which lhey are levied, Grants and
similar items are recognized as revenuss as soon as all eliglbility I i by the provid
have been mat.

Gavernmantal fund financial statemerits are reported using the curent fi izl {
focus and the mw.ﬂ'iad mcmsf basis of accounting. Rwemles are recognized as soon as they are both

measurable and | are consld to be avalfebic when they are collectible within the
current period or soon enough thereafter 1o pay liabilitles of the curent perfod.  For this purpose, he
District ders 1 fn b fabli i thay are collected within 60 days of the end of the current
fiscal period. E d lly are ded when a labiily is incurred, as under scorusl

accounting, "However, debt service expendiiures, as well as expenditures relsted lo employes benefil
programs and claims and judgmenits, are recorded orily when payment is due,

Property taxes are recognized as ravenue in Ihe fiscal year for which laxes he\ra lman Izvied. Tuillarh
grants, fees and inlerest associated with \he current fiscal period sre all to be sl ta
acerual and have been recognized as revenue of the current fiscal period.  All other revenue itams are
considered {o be measurable and available only when (he cash is recaived by the Districl.

As @ general rule the effect of nterfund aciivity has been eliminated from (he district-wide financial
statements.

Amounts feported as program revenues include 1) charges to customers or applicants for goods,
services, of privileges provided, 2) operaling grants and contribulions, and 3) eapilal grants and
cantribulions.  Internally dedicaled resources are reported as general revenues rather than as program
revenues. Likewise, general revenues include ail taxes.

Proprigtary funds disting from non-ap g ilems.  Op g
revenuss and expenses ganeral!y msult from pmvidmg services and produc:nng anﬂ delivering goudn in
conneclion with a propriatary fund's principal ongoing operati The principal operaling of the

Distriet's enterprise funds are charges (o customers for services. C)penlung expenses for enterprise
funds include the cost of services, adminlstrative expenses, and deprecialion on capial assets,  All
revenues and expenses nof meeting this definition are reported as non-operating revenues and
EXpENSEs.

When both restricled and unrestricted rescurces are available for use, il is the District's policy to use
restricted resources first, then unresincted resources as they are needed.
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RACINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
Racine, Wisconsin
Notes (o Basic Financkal Statements.
June 30, 2012
SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continuead)
H ilities & or E

Cash and Invesiments

Cash and are b m he | : Cash deposils consist of d
and fime d its with financial ir jons and are carried al msl Investments are stated at fair
value. Fair value is the amount at which a financtal inst L could bie exchanged i a cumrent

transaction between willing parties, other than in 3 forcad or liquidalion sale. For purposes of the
staternent of cash flows, all cash deposits and highly liguid invesiments with orfginal maturities of
three months of less from date of acguisition are considered 1o be cash equivalents.

ivable
Accounts receivable are recorded at grass amount with Uncollectible amounts recognized under the
direat write-off method.  No allowanees for uncollectible accounts has beep provided since i s
believed that the amount of such allowanee would not be materal to the basic financial stalemenis.

Property Taxes
The aogregate District tax levy is appumnnad and certified in Novembear of the current fiscal year for
1 1o based on the immediale past October 1 full or “equalized”
taxahle propery veluaa As puml'l:r.ed by a collecting murlinlmlll}fs ordinance, taxes must be pald in
full or in twao or more Instaliments with the firsl il bsequent O 31 and
a final payment no later han the Tollowing July 31. On or before January 15, and by the 20th of each
subsequent month theresfler, the Disiricl is paid by the collecling muricipalities its proportionate
share of lax collections received through the last day of the preceding monih, On or before
August 20, the sounty reasurar makes full settlement to the Distried for sny remalning balance

Property laxes are recognized as revenue in the fiscal year lavied ss they are consldered due as of
January 1, the date from which interest and penalties acerue for non-payment of a scheduled
instaliment, and full recsipt of the entire levy is assured within sixty days of fiscal year end, meseting
the availabillly crieria necessary for propedy tax revenve recognilion by accounting principles
generaly acoepted in the United States of America.

Dunng tha murse af op is transactions pceur bel Individual funds for goods
provided or services rendered, These receivables and payables are classified a5 “due from other
funds® and "due to other funds” in the fund financial stalements.

The amounl repserled on the statement of net assels for internal balances represents the residual
a gover | activities and business-type aclivities.

Inventones.

Inventories are recorded at cost which approximates market, using the average cost method.
Inventories consisl of expendable supplies held for consumption. The cost is recorded as an
exp at the lirme Individual | tory llems are d rather than when purchased

Invenlories of governmental fund lypes in the fund financial slatements are offset by nenspendable
fund balance o indicate that they do not represent spendable avallable financkl resources,

RACINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
Racine, Wisconsin
Notes to Basic Financial Stalements
June 30, 2012

NOTE A - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES {Continued)

f.

Prepaid
Payments made to vendors thal will benefil periods beyond the end of the current fiscal year are
recorded as prepaid ltams

Prapaid ftems of govarnmental fund typas in the fund fi ial 1ts are offsel by nonspendable
fund balance to indicale that they do not représent spendable available financial resources.

Capital Assels

Capital assels, which include property, bulldings, machinery and equipment, and site impravements
assels ara reparted in the applicable governmental o business-lype activities columns in the districl-
wide financial stalements. Capital assets are defined by the Dislrict as assels with an initial,
individual cost as shown below or higher with an estimated vseful life in excess of one year.

Governmenial | Business-lype
Aclivities Activities
Cost
Assels
Site improvements ] 5000 § -
Bulidings 5,000 -
Machinery and equipment 5,000 5,000

Such assels are recorded al historical cost or estimated historical cost if purchased or conslructed.
Donaled capital assets are recorded al sstimaled fir market value at the date of doration.

The costs of normal maintenance and repairs that do not add (o the value of the assel or matenally
exiend assel ves ara nol capilalized.

Capital assels of the District are depreciaied using the straighidine method over the following
estimalod useful ives:

Governmenial | Business-type

Aclivilies Aclivilies
Years
Assels
Site improvements 20 -
Buildings 50 -
Machinery and equipment 5-20 15

Compensated Absences

‘ﬂw Diistrict's policy allows employees o eam varying amounts of sick pay for each year employed,
ling o varying il amounis. The Disirict smplwaea are also granted vacation daysin

vafy!ng amounts based on length of senice. Upon reth T of

aemployees are paid for the unused portion of their dion days. M umulated sick leave isnoipaid

out upon termination, All vacation leave is acerued when incurred in the district-wide stalements and

proprietary fund financlal statements. Expendilures for these benefits ara recognized as paid in the

fund financial slatements.
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RACINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
Racine, Wisconsin
Notes to Bazic Financial Stalements
June 30, 2012

NOTE A - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES {Continued)

I Deferrad Ravenues

The Distnct reports deferred revenuas on LS wamr.haet. Deferraﬂ revenues afse when polentlal
revenue does nol mest both the "messurable” and " crileria for 0 In the current
period, Deferred revenues also arise when resources are received by the District before It has 2 lagal
claim to them @s when grant monies afe recelved prior lo tha incurrence of qualifying expenditures.
In subsequent periods, when both revenue recognition criteria are met, or when the District has a
legal claim 1o the resources, the lisbility for daferred revenue is removed (rom the balance sheet and
the revenue is recognized.

1. Longerm Obligations
In the district-wide , and propristary fund sial Iongwﬂuhtsndw»t
mmublmmnsamramtaﬂnlmmmw plit | activities, b
aolivities, or prop y fund type sial Lol net assels, For lhe disirclwide statements and

pmmwmmgamh.mmmmammpMmddmu charges while bond
pfuﬂmnsaﬂdgnkﬁﬂMMImimmhwahﬂym Issuance.
mhmﬂpmhmnwdbmmhﬂmﬁmovﬂfﬂialﬁammnmm siraight-line
method Gains of losses on advanced ings are ized over lhe g lifie of the old debt
or life of Ine new debl, whichever is shorter,

In the fund financial statements, governmental fund types recognize bond issuance costs, bond
mmwmmuwwu mmmummmu

actual dabl ¢ i , are reported as debl service exy while bond p
i nts are i as other i ing or uses.

. Fund Equily
G TAL FUnD Fin STATEMENTS

Fund balance of governmental funds is reported in varous categories based on the nature of any
mmsmwhmdmhwm mmmmmn

gih of the sp | ints placed on the purp for which can be
uied:

= N A ts thal gre nol in spendsble form (such as invenlory, prepaid
mhawwwmjnwlqﬂvwwnhnmﬂymmmmm

+ Rastricted fund balance - Amounts that are d for specific purp by | parties
(zuch as granior of bondholders), through constitutional provi . or by snabling legislation.
«  Committed fund - A Is (hat are trained ifi by action of the

Board of Education. Tm:embuunodybemmodemwwmm
Education using the same aclion thal was used (o creste tham,

- Assigned fund - Amounts that are for specific purposes by action of District

mwdmmmumemmtumm

balance. Residval in any o i fund, other than the General Fund, are slso
reported as assigned.

» Unassigned fund balance - Amounts thal are available for any purpose. Positive unassigned
amounts are only reporied in the General Fund,

RACINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
Wisconsin

Racine,
Notes to Basic Financial
June 30, 2012

NOTE A - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

The District has adopted @ fund balance sperid down policy regarding the order in which fund balance
will be ufilized, Where . Ihe policy red { funds to ba spant fiest, followed by
commitied funds, and {hen assigned funds. Unassigned furds would be spent last.

DISTRICT-WIDE AND PROPRIETARY FUND STATEMENTS

Equity Is classified as ne! assels and displayed in threa

« Invested in capitsl assets, ret of related debl - Amount of capital assets, net of accumulated
mm.mwmmufmym mongages, notes, of olher borrowings that
are atifbutatile 1o the seguisition, ,of imp of those assels.

«  Restricled net sasats - Ameunt of net assets that are subject 1o resirictions that ere Imposed by
1) external groups, such as creditors, grantors, contribulors or faws or regulations of other
governments or 2) law through constiutional provislons or enabling legistation.

s Unrestricled net assels - Nel assels that are neither as cled nor as 4 in
capital assets, net of related debt
The Board of Education curren! policy under T G is that the g | fund bak:

will increase by $1 mwmmndmuummmnmz The cumenl
general fund balance represents 13.8% of the 2012-13 budgeted expenditures.

Use of Eslimates
The preparation of wl stal s in formity with acoounting o ph d In fhe
Unitel Stales of America reqiires management lo make estimales and asaumpﬂonn that affect the
amounts reported in the financial and accompanying notes. Actual results could differ from
those estimates.

Summarized informalion
mmmmmmw—mmlmmnmmmuw
Mnfdeﬁ iy d for a with ge asocepted principles.

fi Mummwmwmumwmum
mameumau,zun from which the i was
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RACINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
Racine, Wizsconsin
Notes o Basie Financial Stalements
June 30, 2012

1« STEWARDSHIP AND COMPLIANCE

lgets and Budgetary Accounting
raling budgets are adupred each fiscal year for all go tal funds in } with Seclior) 65,90
Wi Statutes. dgetary expendiiure control is exercised al the function level Reported budget

Junts areas originally adopted or 25 amended by Board of Education resolution.

. Distritt follows (hese procedures in establishing the budgetary data reflected in the basie financial
ements.

Based upon requests from District staff, Distict admipistration resommends budgel proposals 1o the
Board of Education.

The Board of Education p pozed budget | } proposad expenditures and the means of
financing them for lhe.]ulyl l.hrnum Junu 30 fiscal yesr,

A public notice is published | y of the budget and identifying the time and place where
a public hearing wIII be held on the pmposed budgest

Pursuant lo the public budge! hearing, the Board of Educalion may make allerations (o the proposed
budgel,

Once the Board of Education (following the public hearing) adopts the budgat, no changes may be made
m the amount of tax to be levied or in the amount of the various appropriations and the purposes of such
appropriations unless aulhonzed by a 2/3 vote of the entire Board of Education.

Approprialions Japse at year end unless authorlzed as a carryover by the Board of Education, The
portion of fund balence represenling carryover appropnations is reported as a commilled or assigned
fund balance in the fund financial statements.

Encumbrance accounting ie used by the Dislrict as an exlension of formal budgetary control during the
year.

The DPI requires the Distriot 1o separale special education revenues and expenditures from other general
Fund amounts,

District did net have any material violation of legsl or contractual provisions for the fiscal year ended
e 30, 2012, In addition, rio District funds had daficit fund equity as of June 30, 2012

RACINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
Racine, Wisconsin
Maotes to Basic Financial Statements
June 30, 2012

NOTE C - DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS

1

Cash and Investments
The debl service and capital project funds account Tor their trar ions through separate and distinet
bank and taccounts as required by State Stalutes. Inaddition, the agency fund uses separate

and distinct accounts. Al other funds afare in common bank and investment accounts.

Invesled cash consists of deposits and Invesiments (hat are restricled by Wisconsin Statutes (o the
Tollowing:

Time deposits; issued by Tederal, state and local
governmental erﬂirlea. sfaluloriy authorized cwnmaruiel paper and corporeie seourilles; and the
Wiscongin incal government podd, | i I5 in the privale-purp frusi fund and
efployes benefit frust fund may be mvested in other types of investments as authorized under
Wisconzin Statute 881.01, “Uniform Prudant invesior Act”

The cafrying amount of the District's cash and invesiments lotaled $37,337 248 on June 30, 2012 a5
summarized below:

Petty cash funds 5 1,194

Dep with fi Trystituiti 29,121,199

Deposits with frustee 863,348

Investments

Wi in i Series Coop {wisc)

Invasiment series 7,320,328

g lotal o pool 31,879

3 37337848

Reconciliation to the basic financial staterments:

Basic financial statements

Cash and investmenis § 276832837

Fidutiary funds
Privata purpose lrust fund 42,435
Employee bensfit trust fund 8,561,849
Agenay fund 1,100,728
3 27,337,948

Depusits and Investments of the District are subject to varous risks. Presented below is a discussion of
the spacific risks and the District's policy relaled to the risk.
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RACINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
ine, Wisconsin

Racine,
Notes lo Basic Financial Statements
June 30, 2012

= - DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS (Continued)

Custodial Creedil Righ

Custodinl credit risk for deposits & the rigk that, in the event of the failure of a depository financial
institution, a governmant will not be able 10 recover ds deposits o will ot be able to recover collatoral
serurities that are In the possession of an putside party. The custodial credit risk for investments is the
m1mmmmtnﬂhhlwudlhecmlamanﬂe.o , broker-desler) o a fransaction, 3 govarnment
will nol be ahle to recover the value of its | it Marelnthnmd
another party Whmmmmmmunmm Is o ba fully d by bonds or
mwmwmmlmwmmwmmwlmmmmlﬂm The District doss not
have an additional cuslodial credit rlsk palicy,

Deposits with finencial institutions within the Siate of Wisconsin are Insured by he Federal Deposit
Insurance Corporation (FOIC) in the ameunt of $250,000 for time and savings deposils and $250,000 for
demand deposits per officlal custodian per Insured depository institution.  Deposits with financial
Institutions lecated outaide the State of Wisconsin are insured by the FDIC in the amount of $250,000 per
official tustodian par depository Inﬁl.h.ll.im. In addition, the Distriel's non-interest bearing transaclion

s are fully | d through Dy a1, 2012, Also, the Stale of Wisconsin has a Stale
Guarantee Fund which provides a maximum of '5400,000 per public deposilory above the amoun!
provided by an agency of lhe U.5. Government. However, due to the relatively small size of the Stale
Guarantee Fund in refation to the Fund's total coverage, total recovery of insured losses may nol be
availabla,

On June 20, 2012, none of the District's dep with financial jons were in excess of fedors)
deposilory insurance mits,

Credil Risk
Generally, credit risk is the risk thal an ssuer of an investment Wil not fulfill its ebiigation 1o the holder of

Mitmsnmt Thlaln d by the g of & rating by s
rating ongar in st vt i in securities 10 the lop two ratings assigned by
0 istical raling organizati The Distnct does not have an additionsl credit nak
policy. None of the District's investments are rated.
Exempt as of Year End
From Mot
\nvesiman T Amount Disclosure AAA Aa Ratsd
Wisconsin local government
investment pool  § 1679 § - § - $ - E 3 NETR
Wisconsin Investmant Safes
Cooparative (WISC)
Term sarles 7,320,328 - 7,320,328 -
Totats 7 A S 7 W S S V.1 %

RACINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
Racine, Wisconsin
Notes to Basic Financial Statsmants
June 30, 2012

NOTE C - DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS (Continued)

Interest Risk

Interest rate risk is the risk thal changes in markal inferes! rates will ad ,aﬂu:ilheh‘.whudm
fnvestment. Generally, the longer the maturity of an [nvestmenl, the greater the sensilivily of its fair value
lo changes In marke! interest rates. The District does nol have a formal investment palicy thal limits
investment maturilies as & means of managing its exposure to fair value losses arsing from increasing
interust rates.

Information about the sensitivity of the fair values of the District's Investments to market interest rate
ﬂuclua‘tl;ons is provided by the following lable that shows the distribution of the District’s investments by
maturity:

| Remaining Maturity Months!

Tl o | e [
| Invesiment Type __Amounl of Less rilhy Monihg £0 Menths
Wisconsin local governmant

investment pool § 28w s a8 - % o 55 -
Wisconsin Investment Saries

Cooperative (WISC)

Term serics 7,320,328 7.320.328 E 3 =
Totals 27552207 % 7392207  S———

mmmmmhuwwwmnmmnwwmanamm
mmmmmmmmmanumummmmmmwmb
managed by the State of Wisconsin Investment Board, Thalehmlw the Securities and
Exchange Commission, bul under the of W Chapler 25. The SiF
reports the fair value of its underiying assels annuatly, memmtswmmmwm
their funds in total on one day's notice. Al June 30, 2012, the foir value of the District's share of the
LGIP's assets was substantially equal to the carrying valus,
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RACINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
Racine, Wisconsi
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Naotes to Basic Financial Statements

June 30, 2012

- DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS {Continued)

apital Assets
sapital assel aclivity for the year ended Juna 30, 2012 was as follows:

Baginning Ending
Balance Increases Docresses Balance
Sovernmental activities:
Zapital assets, not being depreciated;
Sites § 2,584,682 § - 3 BOESE B 2474986
Work in pragress 12,605,315 12,318,549 266,766
Total caplital asssts, not being depreciated 15,169.897 12,406,245 2761752
Capital assels, being depreciated:
Slta Improvesneils 4,142 252 1872322 4,400 B,060,174
Bulidlngs 118,221,404 14.870.516 34,590,838 08,501,082
Machinery and eguipment 20,155,805 3,243,032 360,186 23,038,841
Total capltal assets being deprociated 142560461 20085870 35085434 127,509,897
Less accumulated depraciation for
St Improvemenis 3,573,338 103,888 4,400 3672,826
Bulldings 62,438,521 204,514 13506801 50,946,234
Machinery and squipment 12,474,872 1,084,190 360,198 13,208,866
Tolal accurnulated depreciation TB ARG T3 3,302,592 13,961,397 67,827,926
Tolal eapltal assets, belng iated, net 64,082,730 16,783,278 21,084,037 59,771,871
Sovermmental activities capilal assets, net $ 79262727 § 16783278 § 33502282 62,633,723
.es¢ ralaled long-tenm debt oulstanding 20,134,808
nvested in capital assets, net of ralated debl 42 B1
lusiness-lype activitios:
sapital assals, being depreciated:
Machinery and equipment $ 1300415 § 28086 § 22752 % 1,305,749
Less accumulated depreciation lor:
Machinery and equipment [60,911 63,492 22,752 1,001,651
jusiness-type aclivilies copfial assats, net 5 339504 5 (35406) § -5 304008
32

RACINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
Racine, Wisconsin
Neotes 1o Basic Financial Stalements
June 30, 2012

NOTE C - DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS (Continued)

Deg ion was charged to the following functions of the District as foflows:
Governmental activilies
Regular instruction ¥ 299,358
Vocational instruction 70,714
Special education Instruction 9,403
Other instruction 2,827
Pupll services 5,053
Instructional staft servicas 36,581
General administration services 2,904
Operation and maintenance of planl 2,160,108
Central services 715,618
Tolsl depreciation expanse - o vt 5 5,300,502
Business-type activitles
Food service 5 53,492
Inlerfund Receivable, Payablss, and Transfers
Interfu ivables and bles baty individual funds-of the Dislicl as of June 30, 2012 are
detalled below:
Interfund Interfund
Receivables P: las
Pooled cash batances
General Fund $ 272535 $ 5,188,251
Special Revenue Funds
Trust 124,313 =
Specidl projects - 272,535
Community servlce 1,004,182 -
Debt Service Funds
MNon-referandum debl service 281,401 -
Referendum rebl service 377,838 -
Capital Frojects Fund 1,725,810 -
Enterprise Fund
Food service 1,584,609 -
Totals 3 5460786 § 5460786
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RACINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
Racine, Wisconsin
Motes to Basic Financial Statements
June 30, 2012

ETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS (Continued)

rfund transiers for the year ended Junae 30, 2012 were as follows:

nsfars from:
ipecial Revenue Funds
Special projects 5203

Transfer above is used 1o move revenues from the fund thal is reguired lo collect them lo the fund
is required or allowed 1o expend them.

ferm Obligations
Distric! issued tax and revenue anficipation promissory noles in

of properly tax collections.

‘noles are Ied b District exp for the year begin in July whereas 15x collections are
received untl Jaruary, Short-term debt activity for the year ended June 30, 2012 was as follows:
Qutstanding Cutstanding
7111 Issued Retirerd 6/30/12

t and revenue anlicipation notes
isued 7M18/10; due on 7/18/11;

interest 2.25% $ 28,300,000 $ - 5 28,300,000 7
isued 7/28/11; due on 8/28/12;

interast 1.50% - 19,800,000 19,000,000 -
ssued 10/27/11; due on 2/3/12;

Interest 1.0% - 15,500,000 15,500,000 =

1l Interest paid for the: year on short-term debt totaled $851,289.

RACINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
Racine, Wesconsin
Moles to Basic Financial Statemenls
June 30, 2012

NOTE C - DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS (Continued)

5. Long-term Obligations

The following is a y of changes in long-term obl of the District for the year ended June 30,
2012:
| Cutstanding l | Oulstanding |  Due Wihin
7 tssugd Relirad 61302 One Yaar

Governmental activities:
General Obligation Debt

Bonds § 18320000 § 5880000 § 2380000 5 21870000 § 2465000

Noles 11,276,497 205,000 5,480,166 5,781,331 676,068

Tolal 29,586,497 £6.875,000 8,880,166 27,611,331 3,141,868
Fremium 80561 173ary 18,885 240,073 18,4865
Loss on advance refunding (813,679} - (163,797} (649,682) {183,797)
Capital lgases 6,696,071 - 5,138,801 1,550,270 785,024
Olher post-amployment

benefits 13,800,613 10,862,135 B,271,831 16,580,817 .
Pansion henafils . 148,257 - 188,257 -
L b 1.314.243 1,269,655 1,414,243 1,260,855 1,268 B55

Govemmental activities
Long-tenm obligations

Total interest pat during the

| Oblination 1

5 50764306 5 10473624 § 23 08 5 46

year ot lohg-term debt totaled $1,122,819.

Detail of the oulstanding general obligation debl Tollows:

721 § 5061815

Average
lssue Issue Interest Datesof | Oulstanding
Amount Date Rates [%) Malurity 63012
Ganeral Obligation Notes. ¥ 2,200,000 20108 A4.00% o403 385,000
General Obligation Qualiisd Zone
Acadamy Notes 1724000  04/15/08 1.00% 0411418 1,087,331
General Obligation Bonds 8,420,000 09/03/08 435-545% 0401116 5,740,000
General Obligafion Bonds 5,945,000 09/03/08 4.00 - 4.25% 04/01119 5,945,000
Genaral Obligation Bonds 7,320,000 07/28/09  2.00-4.058% Q4i0115 4,255,000
Genaral Dbiigation Qualified
Schoal Conatruction
Promisscry Moles 1,784,000 THOE09 0.00°% oRMNEe 1.754,000
General Obligation Nates 1,810,000 0406110 2.00-3628%  D40/20 1,580,000
General Obligation Notes 595,000 BE{ERTAR] 2.00-3.50% 04/01/20 295,000
General Dbligation Refunding
Bends 5,880,000 o1 4,00 - 5.00% 04013 5,880,000
Total Genaral Obligal Dabt 527611331
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RACINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
Racine, Wisconsin
Notes o Basic Financial Slatemants
Jdune 30, 2012

- DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS (Continued)

Annual principal and interast maturities of the 19 o i debl of $27,611,331 on
June 30, 2012 are detailed balow:
Year Endad ‘Govemmental Activities
June30, | Prrcpal | nieest | Toml |
2013 5 3141868 5 1063943 5 4205811
2014 3,343,586 948,809 4,292,395
2015 3,285,322 821,663 4,086,085
2016 3,642,075 GBEB,262 4,328,337
2017 2,474,848 525,571 3,000,417
2018-2022 7,033,634 1,575,407 8,608,041
2023-2027 2,380,000 885,800 3,275,800
2028-2031 2,330,000 270,900 2,600,900
$ 27,611,301 $ 6,788.455 5 34,300 786

«£gal Marain for New Debt
The Districl's legal margin for creabon of additional general obligation debl on June 30, 2012 was
885,517,134 as follows:

Equalized valuation of the District $9,127,325,650
Statutory limitation percentage (%) 16%:
Genaral abligation debl limitation, per Section 67,03 of the

Wisconsin Stalutes 012,732 565
Total vulstanding general obiigation debt § 2761133
Less: Amounis available for financing ganeral obfigation deatl

Debt serwne fund 385,400
et o i ot dabt applicable to debl limitation 27,215,431
_&gal Margin for New Debt $ 885517134

apital
“her cost of equipment acquired under capital leases as of June 30, 2012 was approximately $6,540,622.

The fellowing 15 & schedule by years of future minimum lease payments due under capitsl lesses together
vith the present value of the net minimum lease payments as of June 30, 2012:

Governmental
Year Ending June 30, Aclmliea

2013 795,024

2014 768,450

Total Minimum Lease Paymeanls 1,563,474

Less: Amount representing interest 4,204

Presenl Value of Future Minimum Lease Paymants 3 1,559.270
35
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NOTE C - DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS (Continued)

Advance Refunding

During 2012, the District advance refunded two capltal leases from 2011, The Distriel purchased US.
Governmen) that were placed in an irevocable trust for the purpose of generating resources for all fulure
debl service payments of the refunded leases, As a resull, the leases are considered Lo be defeased and
\he liability has been removed from the financial stalements. This advance refunding was undertaken to
reduce lotal debt service payments aver the nixt two years by 52,914,522 and to oblain an economic
gain (difference between the present value of the debl service paymenis of the refunded and refunding
bonds) of $3,717.

At June 30, 2012, $2,859,080 of oulstanding lesses are considered defeased.

NOTE D - OTHER INFORMATION

1.

Retirement Gommilments

Al aligible District employees participaie in lna Wls:;unsan Retlmmenl .S)rslem (WRS), a cost-sharing,
multiple-ernployer, defined benefil, public ; inillatly

by 3 participating WRS employer pricr o JuJy ‘I 2011, expected 1o wnrl( ai teast Bﬂﬂ Thours a yasr (440
haurs for teachers and school district ﬂuppon ) and  to be amployed for at
leasl pne year from employes's date of hire are sligible 1o psrﬂcipelu in the WRS. All amployees, intially
empioyed by a paricipating WRS employer on or after July 1, 2{!11 and expecled to work al least 1200
hours a year (B80 hours for teachers and sehool district support employees) and axp d 1o
be employed for at lesst one year from employee's dale of hire are oligible to parll:npsin in the WRS.
Employses hired to work nine or len months per year, (e.g. teachers contraels), bul expectad I refum
year after year are considered (o have mel the one-year requirement.

Prior to Juna 28, 2011, covered employees in the \TeasherfEducational Suppor P
calegory were required by stalule o contribule 6.5% of their salary (3.9% for Executives and Els:led
Officials, 5.8% for Profective Occupations with Scelzl Securily, and 4.8% for Proteclive Oceupations
without Social Security) 1o the plan. Employers eould make these contributions 1o the plan on behalf of
employees, Employers were required to contribule an acluarially od amaunt y o fund
the remaining projected cost of fulure benafits,

Effectiva the firsl day of the first pay period on or atter June 29, 2011 (he amployea required contribution
was changed to one-half of the actuarlally determined contribution rale for General category employees,
including Teschers, and i and Elecled Officials. Reguired contnbutions for prolective
employees are the same rate as general employees. Employers are required Lo conlribute the remainder
of the actuarially delermined contribution rate. The employer may not pay the employes requirsd

conlribution unless provided for by an existi llective bargaining an Iribulion rales are as
Tollows:
2011 2012

Employee  Emplayer Employee Employer
General (including Teachers) 5.8% 5.8% 5.9% 59%
Executives & Elected Officials A.65% B.65% 7.05% T05%
Protective with Soclal Security 5.8% B.O% 5.9% 8.0%
Protective without Social Security  5.8% 112% 5.9% 11.3%

ar
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- OTHER INFORMATION {Continued)

he payroll for District employees covered by the WRS for the year ended June 30, 2012 was
132,424,668, the employer's total payroll was $134,286,820. The iotal required contribulion for the year
ndad June 30, 2012 was $15,493,606, which consisted of 57,746,803 or 5.8% of covered payroll from
e employer for July 1, 2011 through December 31, 2011 and 5.9% of covered payroll from the employer
ar January 1, 2012 through June 30, 2012, and $7.746,803, or 5.8% of covered payroll from employess
o July 1, 2011 through Decamber 31, 2011 and 5.9% of covered payroll from the employees for Jaruary
. 2012 through June 30, 2012, Total contributions for the years ended June 30, 2011 and 2010 were
14,630,214 and $13,388, 544, respactively, equal 1o the required contributions for each year,

mpbyuuwhnmhntmmmuasmfwdmmmamﬂhlmmﬂm
mployess with leas than 25 years of service, 53 for ployees wilh more than 25
anrs of service) are entilled 1o recelve a ruh-emmhsmﬁl. Emnloyaes may retire al age 56 (50 for
rotective cocupation employees) and receive acluarally reduced bensfts.  Tha faclors influencing the
enalll are: (1) final average earmings, (2) years of credilable service, and (3) a fomula tactor. A final
verage anrnings Is the average of the employee's lhree highest year’s eamings, Employees terminialing
ovirred emplayment and submitting ar lon before b g eligivle for a retirement benefit may
nthdraw thair contributions and, by dning 50, forfelt all rights to any subsequent banefil. For employees
eginning participation on o after January 1, 1990, and no lenger actively employed on or after April 24,
998, creditable service In each of five years ia required for sligibility for & retirement annuity.
‘articipants employed prior to 1890 and on or after April 24, 1998 and prior to July 1, 2011 are
nmediately vested. Paricipants who initially became WRS eligible on or after July 1, 2011 musl have
ve years of cradilable service (o be vested.

he WRS also provides death and disabilily benefits for employees. Eligibility and the amount of all
ensfils are determined under Chapler 40 of Wisconsin Stalutes.

he WRS issues an annual financial reporl thal may obizined by wriling fo the Deparment of
Impiloyee Trust Funds, P.0. Box 7931, Madison, Vﬂﬁﬂ?ﬂ?—?ss:

lisk Management
mm-whmmumdmdhmmmumum
TOrS OF OMISSIONS; health and accident claims, of acis of God. The District has chossn 10
m-mummmammmmuwmmw
ansfer other risks to oulside parties. A o ip of the D risk

resented below

inJW'l 1mmmmnmmmmmmmhumm

G and pay of claims, afler which
Whﬂhbﬂmfﬂmmﬂ. ﬂ\nﬂbﬂrﬂsnﬂm ible for a hly adi fes.
heﬁanrm:na lendar year, A ing and b i for the Plan are establishod
ym"' Diegy of Public | mmummﬂfwnwwmmum

& part of the health care coverage of the Plan, the District purchases stop-ioss coverage which pays
laime. in excess of $200,000 and up o §1,000,000 per individual. The District has no stop-luss coverage
o dental care coverage of the Plan.

Racine, Wisconsin
Notes to Basic Financiel Statements
June 30, 2012

NOTE D - OTHER INFORMATION (Continued)

Al June 30, 2012, the Distnct has reporied a lability of $2,542,900 which represents reporied and
unreported claims which were incurmed on or before June 30, 2012, but wera nol paid by the District as of
that date. The amounis not reported to the District were estimated using data provided by the plan
administrators.  Changes in the program's claim liability amount for the year sated June 30, 2012 with
comparative tolals for the prior year follows.

Current Year
Claims and
Liability Clanges in Claslm Liability
| July 1 Eslimaias Paymanls June 30
2011 § 3534900 § 51673311 § 50,553,311 § 4,654,900
2012 4,654,600 25,018,156 27,430,156 2,642,000

TheDHﬂdhaseslﬂhlme m&Raulna Unified School Distriet Trust Fund Tor Post-Employment Benefits
(the "Plar’) which provides eligible employees and former employees of the District (ihe “‘Participants”)
health and dental benefits, Thoﬂnnuwalammwhmddﬂummwww
accounting policies of the Plan are conalstant with the District's sonificant
in Note A The Pian firancisl statements are prapamed on the accrual basis of accotnting.

@ Pian Descripions and Conlribution Information
Membership of the Plan at July 1, 2010, the date of the latest acluarial vaiuation:

Retrees '
Active Receiving

Benafits Total
Teachers 1,556 1,958
Administrators 109 3 147
Buliding service 183 30 n3
Clancal 146 a 154
Educational assistanis 358 7 365
e 2,352 385 2857
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HER INFORMATION (Continued)

Deseription. The Plan is a single-employer defined benefil postemployment heaith and dental plan
overs retired employees of the District.  Eligitde retired amployees have access 10 group medical
age through the Distric's sef-insured group plans while eligible refired adminisiralors are also
@ for District pald dentsl coverage, District pald medical and dental benefits fast uniil the reliree
e85 aga 65 while coverage for the spouse asts until tha retires or spouse reaches age 65, whichever
& first. All employees of the District sre eligible for the Plan if they mee! the fallowing age and
o requirements;

‘eachers Age 55 and 15 years of sarvice

\dministrators Age 55 and 20 years of service; Age B2 and 5 years of service

luilding service Age 55 and 25 years of service; Age 58 and 25 years of service

Aerical Age 58 and 30 years of service; Age 80 and 25 years of service or Age 62

[dueational nesistanis A 58 and 30 years of service; Age 60 and 25 years of service or Age 62
and 20 yaars of service

Ibutions, Certain retired plan and currenlly recelving benefits are required 1o
bule specified smounts monthly toward the cost of health insurance premiums based on the
wee group and their retirement date.

finkal OPEB Cost and Net OPEB Obligation

h!WﬂimMWWWWIWW{m:RMWm
i annual requiced conldbution (ARC), and the amaunt act d iIn i with the
wrameters of GASE Statemen! 45, Theﬁmmmabwlafmfﬂulhuludmm
fgoing basis, s projected lo cover normal cost each year and amortize any unfunded actusrial
1bilitles over o period nol In sxceed hiy ysars. The following Iable shows the components of the
fstrict's annual OPEB cost for the year, the amount actually contributed 1o the plan, and changes in
& District's nel OPESB obligation

Amortization Annusl
INormal Interast of Requited

Cost Cost AAL Conribution

Teachers $ 420103 § 451426 § 4837517 § 9479958

Acministrutors 258,012 31428 370.557 659,997

Building senics 135,688 23,154 327592 4B6444

Claricol 47,09 6,154 75,860 128,230

Educational assistants 98,627 9.834 100,047 206,508

Tolal D28, 435 22006 § 5511003 § 10,962,136

Inum-um net OFEB 58,792
o anivual req {78,493)

M OPEB cost (oxponse) 10,944 434

Contnbutions made

Employsr 7,981,678

Plan menbers 272,652

Change In net OPEB abligation 2,600,204

OPER obligation - beginning of yesr 13,890,613
P st ot o SI650STT,

NOTE D - OTHER INFORMATION {Continued)

tuarial used Include tect that are designed tn reduce the
mmmmwmmmwamnmmwwdm consistent
with 2 long-term p of the il Additional information as of the falest actuarisl
valuation follows:
Valuation date July 1, 2000
Actuarial vost method Projected Unil Credil
Amortization method Level Dollar on & closed basis
Remaining amortization period 20 years
Acluarial assumplions:
Investment rate of refum 5.00%
Healthcare eost trend rale «12.6% (nilial
6.6% ultimate

Trend Infermatioh - The District's annual OPEB cosl, the percentage of Ihe annual OPEE oost
conlributed to the plan, and the net OPEB abligation is as follows:

Annual
Flscal Annual Redquired Arnual Parcentage MNel
Year OPEB Cantribution | OPEB Cosl of ARC OPEB
Ended Cost (ARC) Contribuled | Contributed [s] i
&/30/2010 8 11,772,854 S 11,772.854 § 0,140,087 TTE4% § 12714775
67302011 10,758,367 10,862,135 9,583,529 B742% 13820813
8302012 10,044,434 10,862,135 7,981,678 7281% 18,580,817

¢ Funded Stslus and Funding Progress
The funded status of the plan as of the most recent actuarial valuation date is as follows:

Actuarial
Accrusd asa
Actusanial Liability Unfundsd Percentage
Actuarial Value (AAL)- AAL Fundad Covered of Cowvered
Vahsation | of Assels Entry Age (UAAL) Ratic Payroll Payroll
Date 8) ) -w) | fore) | (9 | @-ai

7112010 § 3012643 § 87,755940 § 84743207 34%  $130479307  EOTE%

ﬁmﬂmuﬂmmmmbNdunmmﬂmmmm

4 by the  euspioy and plan members) and include the: ypes of benefits provided at the time
of each valuat H pnﬂuﬂd‘ 0 of benefit cosis between the employer and plan
mb&shmmLmﬂHWmdanw-s:dngphanmwmmdnmof
P pions about the probability of occurrence of events far into the future.
E i hc.bda pliona about fulure employment, monality, and the healthcare cost trend.
MﬂﬁlydmmhedMmmwmmmuﬂm{ubnumlwmulhmwmwh
past expectations and new estimales are mada about the fulure.

“
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HER INFORMATION (Continuad)
fon Plan
fan Descriplion

ha plan, & single-employer pension plan, is a defined benafit pension plan estat o provide
anefits after early rotirement. Theplmlsadwnwmhymeﬂisw

dministrators who retire from the Districl, after attaining age 55 and completing \wenty years of
erviee with the District, are nlmhbmmamnbmmmlhmamﬂmhm

wir WRS o for early , and their WRS pension, reduced for sarly
mm:;:'n. This banafit i paid in thuform of ten year certain and life annulty, for the lile of the
mployes

Jerleal employees who retire from the District, after alfsining age 62 are eligible lo receive a
siremant banefit pquel 1o the equivalent of Ihe unemployment compensation rate in effect on the
e of retirament for 26 weeks. The plan does not issue sep

uniding Policy

he ontire: cost of thase benefils is paid by the District. Benelits are currently funded an & pay-as-
ou-go basis and no assets axist lo prefund refires benafits.

mnual Pension Cast and Net Pension Obligation

he District's annual pension costs for lhe yesr ended June 30, 2012 and relsted acluarial
ssumptions used lor the cument year are as follows:

Wm&dm $ 29203
on net Gath 14,977
Add o annual (13,639)
Annual pension cost 280 631
Contributions made 288,436
Change in net pension obligation (7.804)
Net pension obligation beginning of year 196,061
Net pansion obligation end of yesr $§__18sas7
hamdrmmmhhwwammasmthuy1 2010
ctuarial using the projectsd unit cradit cost meth w
0% investment rate of returm (net of ‘Bﬂ‘l{b} , l'-'ﬁy“

or year, Thmm:nhnfmmimmmmdzsﬁpum nmm
ummmmmmmmmwmmmmwmm The
nfunded actuarial accrued llability is being amortized, as @ level dollar amounl, on a closed basis.
he remaining amortization period at June 30, 2012 was 26 years.
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Trend Information
Fiscal Annual Perceniage Net |
Year Pension of APC Pension
Endi Cost (APC) Contributed
83010 1 237.735 67 8% 5 29,007
BA0AY an.ae7 55.1% 196,061
B/aon2 280,631 102.8% 188,257

5

d.  Funding Siatus and Funding Progress

As of July 1, 2010, the mosl recent acluariel valualion date, the plan was unfunded, The acluaral
acorued llability for benefits was 83,001,764, With no plan assets, the unfundied actuarial ancried
liability was also $3,001,764,

Conlingencies

a. The Dislrict participates In a number of federal and state d grant p Thm, a
are subject 1o program complisnce sudits by the gr or their I the:
Dmrldsmpﬂanw with applicable mnt muhmmla will bn astabiished a! BOME lulum date. Tre
amount, Il any, of expenditures which may be d by the hes cannot ba
determined at his Uime zithough the Distict expects such amounts, If any, to be immaterial.

b. From time to time, the District is party lo other various pending claims and legsl proocedings.
Although the outcome of such matters cannot be forecast with cerainty, It is the opinion of
and legal that the likeliood Is remote that any such claims or proceedings will
mammmammnw‘manumum

mmmmmum-muﬂumqmmwmmm
property taxes unless a higher amount s approved by a referendum

This limitation does nol apply lo d pay of any ger obligation debl service
mmmmwmuum

2. Aresolution of the school board or by referendum prior 1o August 12, 1993,
b. A referendum on or after Auguat 12, 1993,

Subseguent Evenl

On November 1, ZO‘T?.H&WMNDUUBWDM | obl ticip notes to
and major mnmmmmum TMMM%?JS%

ammemmyrhwlsﬂwnbu1 2013,
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RACINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
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Radine, Wisconsin

" Budgel and Actusl

General Fund - Budgetary Basis
For the Year Ended June 30, 2012

Revenues
Property taxes
Other local sources
Intatdistict sources
Intermediate sources
State sources
Federal sourcas.
Other sowrces
Total Revenues
Expendifures
Instruction
Regular instruction
Vocational instruction
Olher instruction
Tolal Instruction
Support Services
Fupil servicas
!ilﬁlﬂ-ldfﬂrla'ﬁ ?Bﬁserul&es

School administration sarvices
Business sarvices
Operalion and maintenance of pkant
Fupil lransportation senices
Central services
Insuranca
Othar support services
Tatal Support Services

Diebt service

Won-program
General tuition paymenis
Indirect costs
Tolal Non-pregram

Tolal Expenditures

Excess of Revenues Over (Undar) Expandilures
Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Transfers in

Transfers out
Total Other Financing Sources {Uses)

Net Change in Fund Balanee
Fund Balance - July 1
Fund Balance - June 30

The noles (o the rag supph

apd Changes In Fund Batanes

Hudgeted Amounts

Onginal | Final

5 THE42560 § 76,842,568 § T6.642.688 3

647,837 700,568

- 104,640

5.000 5,000
131,231,512 131,364,366
16,775,075 16,575,018

= 772,260

Variance with
Final Budgs! -
Actual
Amounts
678,091 (21477)
80,686 {23,954)
4,896 {4}
131,386,206 a31
12,188,835 (4,376,181)
1.266.781 583 501

225,301,892 226,164,447 222,337,263 ES;&E’?’:‘!B#E

95786121  BBOTAITY  B,159.320 2,820,450
4.745215 4,536,451 4,283,241 243,210
5260580 6,168,612 6,414,550 45 938

107,811,925 D9084BAZ 0687111 2,817,731
8544858  B225114 8,056,908 168,206
7.717,223 0,374,778 B,783,945 580,829
2,075,852 2,072,604 2,151,057 (79,353)

115735 10316546 10,343,185 {26,619)
2,756,819 2382242 2,323,838 58,304

26,369,844 25283565 24,718,148 575417
5193,164 5,188,473 4,709,454 38R 979
5,847,582 6,308,556 5,681,388 627,268
1,234,961 800,130 1,193,724 (303,585)

00,644 619,346 §51,850 (32,504)

72456712 70671468 EB,704,521 1,066,942
3,674,262 6,621,178 6,652,017 {31.739)
5,849,479 7,128,718 7,154,552 (25,534)

86,545 442,645 54,586 387,980
E736,124 7.571,363 7,209,208 362.155
189,881,023 184,548,806 179,433,757 5,115,089

35620069 41615601 42,003,506 1,287 805

20,207,059 20,207

are an integral part of this scheduls.

ad
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Racine, Wisconsin Racing, Wisconsin
Schadule of R Expendit and Changes in Fund B Schedule of Fi
Budget and Actual For the Year Ended June 30, 2012
Special Education Special Revenue Fund - Budgetary Basis
For Ihe Yoar Ended June 30, 2012
Varance with Unifunded UAAL
Final Budget - Actuarial asa
Budgeted A Actual Posifive Actuarial (1) Accrued Percentage
Original_| Final Amounts Valuation Actuarial Liability Liability (5) of Covered
Date Value af (UAAL) Covered Payrall
Irees $ 12343530 § 12747896 512976558 § 228 662 July 1 Assels Age Normal (2)-(1 Payroll (4)1(5)
ources 8,448,406 5,733,426 6,402 435 669,009
enues 20,792,936 18,481,322 19,378,993 897,671 2006 3 - % 105,676,225 0.00% 5 106,676,225 § 106,000,000 09.89%
2008 1,961,309 97,647,304 2.01% 05 685906 101,073,000 94.67%
P 2070 2,012,643 87,756,940 3.43% 84,743,207 139,479,307 60.76%
e
ar Instruction = = 012 (812)
lonal Instruction 60,000 41,000 37,518 3,482 =
al education instruction 39,542 268 37,566.022 482,621 1,083,401 Pensiun Plan
Instruction 30,602,288 7607022 36,521,051 1,085071 (4)
ervices 2 Unfunded UAAL
services 5,300,715 5200917 6,227 485 (17,568) Actuarial Actuarial asa
chional staff services 4,219,831 2.229.923 2,546,032 (317,009) Actuarial [$)] Accrued (3) Accrued
‘al pdministralion services =~ 25,000 22147 2853 Valuation Actiarial Liahility Funded Liability 5) of Covared
55 Services B2,000 139,746 130,508 9,238 Date Value of {AAL) Enlry Ratio (LAALY Covered Payroll
itlon and maintenance of plant 45,200 25,880 23,445 2,535 July 1 Assets Age Normal (1)/(2) {2)-(1) Payroll {3)71(5)
ransporiation services 3,787 063 378,701 3,738,522 (50,821)
il services 20,600 83,600 212,603 (129,003) 2006 s = § 2323523 0.00% § 2328523 WA NA
noe 217,382 207,997 185,048 22,049 2008 - 2,603,083 0.00% 2,803,083 NIA NIA
SUPPOI SEVICEs - - 86,266 (86,268) 2010 - 3,001,764 D.00% 3,001,764 NIA NA
pal and nierest - 378,176 464,683 {s,507)
Support Services 13,673,701 11,950,040 12,098,539 (658,499)
ram
ol education hultion payments 257,739 132,034 235,464 (103.430) The noles ta the ¢ supy i are an integral part of tivs schedule,
enditures 533,818 719096 49, 324,042
wenues Under Expenditures {32,740,852) (31,237,774) _ (30,016.061) 1.221,713
ing Sources
n 32,958,865 31,434,085 30,053,661 (1,380 424)
oul {217,983) (196.311) (37.600) 158,711
ef Financing Sources (Uses) 32,740,882 31,237,774 30,016,061 {1,221.'?! éi
in Fund Balance - - -
e@-July 1 - - -
8- June 30 3 S 1 -5 -5
e i P fi are an integral part of this schedule,
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RACINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRIGT
Racine, Wisconsin
Schedule of Employer Contributions:
For tha Year Ended June 30, 2012

ent Benuﬁl Plan
Year Ended June 30, | cmuuum {ARC} |  Contributed
940987 § 11,772,854 TI.64%
zm 9,583,520 10,962,135 B7.42%
2012 7,081,678 10,862.135 7281%
“Pansion Plan
I Employer Anriual Required [ Parcantage
Year Ended June 30, |  Contributions | Contribution (ARC) Contributed
2010 § 161,177 § 237,735 67.80%
2011 204,912 279,293 7337%
2012 288,435 279,293 10327%

The noles 1o the required supplemental Information are an integrai pan of his schedule,

a7

RACINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRIGT
Racine, Wissonsin
Notes 10 Required Supplemental Information
For the Year Ended June 30, 2012

NOTE A - GOVERNMENTAL ACCOUNTING STANDARDS BOARD STATEMENT NO, a5

The Disinict imp GASE St it No. 45, “A ting and Financial Reporing by Employers for
Post-employment Benefits Other Than Pensions” hmwmmmm 2009.

NOTE B - CHANGE IN ACTUARIAL ASSUMPTIONS

The District changed the invesiment rate of return from 5.5% in the July 1, 2008 actuarial valustion 1o 5.0% in
the July 1, 2010 actuarial valuaiion,

NOTE C - BUDGETARY INFORMATION

Budgetary inf is dert ﬁumhnnnuulwmunguudnelandhprwmhduainuIhesumhraslsni
fnreauhfundudmbedhhluls&luhe ,lh District adopts 2
wawmm-mdﬂmmmma wilh the \'umiln ]
with generally g P of the diff R
Expenditures, and Other Fi ing 5 {Lhm}ﬁw“ i ,Imdtmhudqﬂnryfundbnhandaﬁw
peneral fund basis is summarized below:
Special
General Education
Fund Furd
Revenues
Actual amounts (budgetary basis) § 222337263 § 19318993
Reciassification of special education 19,378,003 9
Total Revenues 241,718,258 -
Expendilures
Actual amounts (budgetary basis) 178,433,757 49,305,054
Reclassification of special education 49,305,054 {49,395 054
Takal Expenditures 228,828 81 -
Excess of Revenues Over (Under) Expond!lumn
Aclual amounts (budgetary basis 42,003,506 {30,018,061)
Redassilication of special muon (30,018,061} 30,016,061
Excess of Revenues Over (Under) Expendilures 12,887 445 -
Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Aclual amounts (budgetary basis) (29,992,128) 30,015,061
Reclassification of special education 30,016,061 (30.018,061)
Tatal Other Financing Sources (Lises) 23,935 -
Net Change in Fund Balance
Actual amounts (budgetary basis) 12,911,380 ~

Fund Balance - January 1

Actual amounts (budgetary basis) ____o0207089 -
Fund Balance - Decamber 3
Aatual amounts (budgetary basis) $__ 33118430 § -
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SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION

RACINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
Racine, Wisconsin
Combining Balance Sheel
Governmantal Funds

June 30, 2012

Spedial Revenue Funds
l Special Community
Trust Projects |  Senvice

ASSETS
Receivables
Accounts $ S | - 5 -
Due from other funds 124313 - 1,094,182
Due from other governments -
Prepaid items - ~ -

TOTAL ASSETS 1 182

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES
Liabilities
Due to olher funds L - § 272535 8 -

Private gifts and donations. 124,313 - -

Canstruction of capital assels . - %

Debt service . - -

C ity servica p - - 1,094,182
Total Fund Balances 124,313 32.605 1.094,182

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES 13 140 1 1

Ll


cschaefer
Text Box


" B

Ml

ol

Funds: Total Nonmajor

Jeferendum Capital Governmental
Jebl Service | Projech Funds

- & o, L ] 70,162

377,938 1,725, 3,603,642

- 205,140

_ 15, 15,000

377836 5 1810, i 3,993,944

: 5 - $ 272,535

- 15,000 15.000

x - 124,312

- - 32,805

- 1,795,972 1,795972

377,936 - 658,337

. - 1,094,182

377936 1,810,972 3,721,409

377936 § 1810072 § 3093944

RACINE UNIFIED SCNDI'JF_. DISTRICT

Racine, Wisconsin

Combining Slalement of Revenues, Expandilures and Changes In Fund Balances

Monmajor

Governmental Funds

For the Year Ended June 30, 2012

Revenues
Property laxes
Other local spurces
Federal sources
Total Revenues

Expenditures

Instruction
Regular instruction
Other instruction
Tolal Instruction

Supporl Services
Pupil services
Instructional staff services

School administration services
Opearation and maintenance of plani
Pupil ransportation services
Ceniral sarvices
P ¢ S
Total Support Services
Detyt Servica
Principal
Interest and fiscal charges
Total Debt Service
Communily Services
Total Expendifures

Excess of Revenuss Over (Undes) Expendilures
Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Long-term debl issued
Premium on long term debl issued
Sale of capital assets
Transfers oul
Tolal Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Net Change in Fund Balances
Fund Belances - July 1

Fund Balanves - June 30

51

3 - P - § B50.000
122,000 - 156,372

- 640,540 =
122,000 540,540 1,006,372

- 1.006 -
40,711 145,739 5
48,000 - 7,973

- 326 (8)

- 8,655

~ 6,723 X

- . 1157
ERAK 162.449 9,124

= - 57,569

111,832 816,945 66,693

10,168 23,505 939,679

10,168 (340) 930,578
114,145 32,945 154,503
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Service Funds
Tom| Referendum Capital
) Dabt Service Projects

Total Nonmajor
Governmental
Funds

BT § 3176308 § =
78

§  4Ba857S
328,205

640,540
5,817,320

o] 3,126,308 48,755

k

g
3
g

i
s
£
8
s
t

100 - 995,000
7 - -
- - 800,000

6,875,000
178,377
900,000
(23,835)

57 - 1,895,000

(42,674) (831,185)

71 420610 2,642,167

7,829,442

124,568
3,596,841

QL3 __a7eiw s wswer § 7200

Cash snd invesiments

LIABILITIES
Due to student organizations

Middie schools
Elementary schools
Early Childhood sehools
Lighted Schoolhouse

Mack Center
REAL School

TOTAL LIABILITIES

RACINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

Racina, Wisnonsin
Pupil Activity Funds

Schedule of Changes in Assets and Liabiiities

For the Year Ended June 30, 2012

Balance

Pupil Activity Furids

07/01/11 Additi

Deletions

Balance
06/30/12

J28

§ 585612 5 1818795 § 1764422 § 639985
164,248 693,082 699,572 187,758
227,568 840,941 643,271 235,256

8,103 22812 21,567 0,348
1,004 41,478 43,200 8,273
2,790 11,777 12,388 2,178
2,268 1,578 1,150 2,602

11,517 84,169 81,440 14237
1 1.1
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ADDITIONAL INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT
FOR BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(S

Schenclk

DFAs AND S0 SMUSCH MBI

REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON
COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED DN AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

To the Board of Educaticn
Racine Unlfied Scheol District
Racing, Wisconsin

We have audiled the fi ial stal ts of the govermmentsl activities, the business-lype activities, each major
fund, and lhe aggreqate remaining fund Information of the Racine Unified School Distict as of and for the year
endad June 20, 2012, wiich colleclively comprise the Racine Unified School District's basic financial statements
and have issued our reporl thereon daled November 2, 2012, We conducted owr audit in accordance with
auditing standards generally scoapted in the United States of Amenca and the slandards applicable to financial
audils contained In Gavernmerit Auditing Standards, issued by the Camptraller General of the United States.

F R i
Management uf Racine Unified School District is responsible for bltshing and maintaining
control over financial reporting. In planning and performing our audit, we considered the Dislrict's internal control
over financial reporting as a basis for designing our sudiling procedures for the purpose of expressing our
pinions on the f I slat Is, bul nat for the purpose of expressing an opinion of the effectiveness of the
District's internal conlrol over financial reporting. Accordingly, wee do not express an opinian on the effectivenass
of the District's internal contml over financizl reporting,

A deficlency in internal control exists when the design or oparation ol a control does nol aliow management or
employees, in the normal codrse of performing Lheir assgnerl functions, to preven|, o detact and correct

misstalements on & timely basis. A matensl weakness is a JEncy, of & b of d in intermal
control sugh that there is a reasonable possibility thal a malertal mi of the fi fal ts will hot
bep d, or deteclad and on a limely basis.

Our consideration of the Internal contral over financial reparting was for the limited purpose described in the first
paragraph of this section and was not desrgned o lderihfy all daﬂcianclea In internal control over finangial
repnﬂlng thal might be defici sig deficl We. did nat identify any

in internal control over financial reporting that we mnsndal to be material weaknesses, as defined
above. However, we identified & cerlain deficiency in internal control over financial repering, described in the
actompanying schedule of findings and questinned cosls as [lem 2012-01 thet we consider o be & significant
deficiency in internal control over financial reportng. A y i5 a v, or a combination of
defickencies, in intermal control that is lass severs lhan a material weaimass vel Impartant epough to merit
altention by those charged with governance.

Comphiance and Other Mallers

As parl of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the Dislricl's basic financil stalements are free of
malesial misstatement, we par!‘onﬂad tests of ils compliance wilh certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts
and grant ag nor with which could have a direct and malerial effect an the determination of
hasic financial statement amounis. However, providing an opinion on complisnce with those provisions was not
an abjective of our audit and, accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The resulls of our tasts disclosed
no of nor p or other that are reguired 1o be reportet under Government Audiling
Stangards.
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sertain maltters that we reported lo management of the Racine Unified School District, Wisconsin in a
ter dated November 2, 2012,

I's response to the finding identified in our audil 1s deseribed in the accompanying schedule of prior
findings and comeclive action plan. We did not audil the District's response and, accordingly, we
opinion on L.

is intended solely for the information and use of he Bosrd of Education, manegement and laderal and
ling agenties, and s nol inlended o be and should nol be used by anyone other than hese specified

'
mole Sc.
1blic Accountants

Wisconsin
2, 2012

FEDERAL AWARDS AND STATE FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE
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REPORT ON COMPLIANCE WITH REQUIREMENTS THAT COULD HAVE A DIRECT
AND MATERIAL EFFECT ON EACH MAJOR FEDERAL AND STATE PROGRAM
AND ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER COMPLIANCE IN ACCORDANCE
WITH OMB CIRCULAR A-133 AND THE STATE SINGLE AUDIT GUIDELINES

ird of Education
ified School District
isconsin

ce

audited Racine Unifled School Districl, Wiscansin's (the District”) compliance with Ihe types of
& requirements described in the LS. Office of Management ond Budge! (OMB) Circular A-133
® Supplement amd the State Single Audit Guidelines issued by the Wisconsin Depariment of
tion that could have 2 direct and malerial effect on each of ils major federal and state programs for the
o June 30, 2012, The District's major federal and stale programs are idenlified in the summary of
ssults section of the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs, G i with lhe
fis of laws, regulations, conlracls and grants applicable 1o each of ils major federal and stale programs
sonsibility of the District's management.  Our responsititlity i lo express an opinlon on the Districls
& based on our audil.

eted nur audit of compliance In accordance with auditing standards generaly accepled in the United
A the lards applicable 1o f jal audils in Government Auditing Standards,
. the Complroller General of the United Siates; OMB Circular A-133, Audits of Stales, Local
\nis; and Non-Profit Organizations, and fhe Stale Single Audit Guidelines issued by the Wisconsin
it af i lon. Those ds, OMB Circular A-133 and the Siate Single Audlf Guidelinos
st we plan and perform the audil to obiain reasonatle assurance about whether nopcompliance with Ihe
smpliance requirements referred jo above that could have a direct and malerial &ffect on a major federal
ogram occurred. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence about the District's compliance
e requirements and performing such ofher pr as we considered y i lhe
1ces, Wa believe that our audit provides 5 resscnable basis for our opinfon, Cur audit doses nol provide
lermination an the District's compliance with those requirements,

sion, Racine Unilied School District complied, in all material respects, with the reguirements referred lo
t could have a direct and material atfect on each of its major federal and state vrograms for the year
12 30, 2012, Howsver, the resulls of our auditing prosedures disclosed instances of nancompliance with
sirements, which are required to be reported n accordance with OMB Circular A-133 and the Stafe
it Guidelines and which are described in the acoompanying schedule of findings and questioned cosls
012-02, 2012-03 amd 2012-04.

iantro! Over Compliance

ent of the District is responsible for lishing and maintaining intermal control ower
& with the requi s of taws, regulst traets, and grants applicable to federal and stale
. In planning and performing aur audid, we considered the District's intemal contral over compliance wath
ements thal could have a direct and material effect on & major federal and slate program to determine
ng procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinion on compliance and to lest and report on
sntrel over compliance in accordance with OMB Clrcular A-133 and the State Single Audit Guidelings,
» the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectivensss of intemal control over compliance.
Iy, we do nol express an opinion on the effectiveness of the District's intarnal control over compliance.
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Our cansideration of the internal control aver compliance was for [he limited purpose described in the preceding
paragraph and was nol designed to Identify all deficiencies in internal control over compliance that might be

igrificant d ies or | i and therefore, therefors, thefe can be no assurance thal &l
deficiancies, significant deficiencies or malerial weaknesses have been identified. However, as discussed below,
we Identified certaln deficiencles in internal contral over i that we fer to ba signifi i

A deficlency in internal control over compliance exisis when the design or operation of a control over compliance
does nol allow management or employees, in the nomal eourse of performing thelr assigned funclions, to
prevent, of detect and correct, noncampliance with 2 lype of complliance requirement of a federal or state program
on a limely basis. A material weaknass in infernal coniral over complisnce is a defidency, or combination of
deficiencies in internal conlrol over complignee, such thal there is a reasonable possibility thal material
noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal or stale program will nol be prevented, or
detected and corrected on & timely basis. We did not idenlify an deficiepcies in inlernal confrol over compliance
that we consider to be material weaknesses.

A significant deficiency in internal control over compliance 1s a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencles, in
Interral conrol ever compliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal or state program that is less
savere than & il k in | control over compliance, yet imporian enough o merit atiention by
thoss charged with povernance, Wa the deficiencies in | | control over compliance as described In
the accompanying schedule of findings and guestioned costs as flems 2012-02, 2012-03, and 2012-04 ta be
significant deficiencies.

The District's responses 1o the findings \dentified I our audil are described |n (he accompanying schedule of prior
year audit findings and corrective action plan, We did not audil the District’s respanses and, accordingly, we
express no opinion on tham.

This report is intended solaly for the information apd use of, managamenl, tha Board of Education, others within
the District, and federal and stale awarding agencies and pass-through enlities and is not intended to be and
should not be used by anyone ofher than these specified parties.

Aok s

Certified Public Accountants
Green Bay, Wiscansin
November 2, 2012
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RACINE UNIFIED

SCHOOL DISTRICT

Racine, Wisconsin
Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards
For the Year Ended Juna 30, 2012

w/Program Name/Grant Period Pass-Through Agency

nt of Agriculiure
cement/Broakfast Public Aid
= June 30, 2012

Cluster

ifast Program

0 - June 30, 2011

1-dune 30, 2012

ool Lunch Program

0- June 30; 2011

1+ June 30, 2012
ommodiies

ional School Lunch Program
Program far Children

0- June 30, 2011

1 - June 30, 2012

wd Service Program for Children
1= June 30, 212

\uirition Cluster

spartment of Agriculture

Huster

{0 Local Educationsl Agencies
[

10 - June 30, 2011

N1 -dune 30, 2012

and Delinguant Youlh

110 - Jure 30, 2011

11 -June 30, 2012

am Improvement

110 - June 30, 2011

Senter

110 - June 30, 2011

1M1 - June 30, 2012

sranis 1o Local Educalional Agenoies

| Grants {o Local Educational Agencles
l

i

109 - September 30, 2011
wal Grant

109 - Seplember 30, 2017

108 - Seplember 30, 2011
- Tiller | Granis lo Local Educalional Agencies
Parl A Clustor

Wisconsin Depariment of Public fnsiruction

Wiscansin Department of Public Instruction
Wi i of Public |

epEry

Wistonsin Department of Public Instruction
Wisconsin Departmen of Public Instruction
Wisconsin Department of Public Instruction

Wisconsin Department of Public Instruction

Wisconsin D of Public Instruction

Wizconsin Department of Public Instruction
Wisconsin Department of Public Instruction

Wisconsin Department of Public Instruction
Wisconsin Depariment of Public Instruction

Wisconsin Departiment of Public Instruction

Wisconsin Depariment of Public Instruction
Wisconsin Depariment of Public Instruction

Wisconsin Department of Public Instruction

Wi in Dep: of Public: | i
Wiscansin Dep | of Public |
58

Federal
Calalog
Number

10.500

10553

10.556

10.5506

10.559

84,010

84,380

Accrued Accrued
Receable Receivable
(Deferred (Defered
Revenlg) Cash Revanua) Total Total
Fislhn Received Gfannz Revenues iires
s = $ 3000 § - 3000 § 3,000
(46.788) 48,788 » 2 ”
+ 1,110,260 39,443 1,149,712 1,149,712
(179,008) 179,008 - + =
- 4,388,327 139,237 4,527,564 4,527,564
- 469,067 - 469,057 469,057
179 5,036,389 139,237 4,896,621 4,996,621
(185) 185 - - 2
- 5964 96 6,060 5,060
- 162,362 - 162,362 162,362
[275078) 6361857 178,776 5,314,755 G.314,755
(225976) 6,364,957 178,776 8,317,765 6,317,755
(2412,684) 2412684 - - .
. 2,556,034 4,169,105 6,726,039 5,726,034
(167.942) 167,912 - - -
- 51,473 78,826 130,200 130,208
(133,808) 133,808 - - -
{40.810) 40,810 - - -

- 215 - 215 215
[2,766,504) 5,363,026 3,247,531 6,866,553 6,856,553
{1,383,195) 1,551,864 - 168,669 168,869

{663,786) 827,675 - 163,680 163,889
65,81 65818 - - -

Z112,7) 2 445,355 - 332,558

(4,868,101) 7,809,281 4,247,831 7,188,111 7,188,111
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RACINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

Ratine,
Schedule of Expendiiures

, Wiszongin
of Federal Awards (Continued)

For the Year Ended June 30, 2012

(Program Name/Granl Period Pass-Through Agency

1Lof Education {Continued)

hnical Education - Basic Grants |o Stales
June 30, 2011
June 30, 2012

on Gluster (IDEA}

stion - Grants o Stales

Fheu

10 - June 30, 2011

11 = June 30, 2012

st Special Education Aid

11 - June 30, 2012

tionary Grant - Disportianality
11 - June 30, 2012

#l Education - Granis lo Slates

stion - Preschool Granis

10 - June 30, 2011

11 - Jdune 30, 2012

fal Education - Granis to Statss
2009 - Seplember 30, 2017

lal Eduication - Preschool Grants
2009 - Seplember 30, 20711
Edvcalion Cluster (IDEA)

Wisconsin Depart it of Pubiic i
Wisconein Deparimenit of Public Instruction

Wisconsin Dep il of Pubilic |
Wiszonsin Dapartment of Public instrucfion

Wistensin Department of Publio Instruction
Wisconsin Department of Public Instruction

Wiscansin Department of Public Instruction
\Wisconsin Department of Public Instruction

Wisconsin Deparimen of Public Instructi

Wiseonsin Departmant of Public Instruction

Free Sehools and Communities - National Programs

Jupe 30, 2012

Wisconsin Department of Public Instruction

Free Schools and Communilies - Stale Granls

June 30, 2011

lomeless Childran

Homeless Children and Youth
1= June 30, 2011

= June 30, 2012

an for Homeless Children

provement of Education

June 30, 2011

| =June 30, 2012

wnitury Community Learming Cenlers
o Communily Leaming Cenlars
)-.June 30, 2011

| ~dJune 20, 2012

Zenlury Community Leamning Canlers
) - June 30, 2011

| = June 30, 2012

Wisconsin Depariment of Public Instruction

Wisconsin Department of Public Instruction
Wisconsin Depariment of Public Instruction

City of Ragine
City of Ravine

Wiseonsin Department of Public Instruction
Wi inD of Public | i

V

Wiscansin Department of Public instruction
Wisconsin Department of Public Instruction

Federal

Number

84.048

84,027

B473

84,391
84,302

84.184
84.186

84196

B4.215k

B4.287

B84.287

Accrued Accrued
Receivable Receivable
{Deferred Defamed
Revenue) Cash Revenue) Toial Total
T Recefved 6/30/12 Revenues itures
{271,397) 2 397 - - -
- 43,435 188,040 231,475 231475
(2,185.215) 2,185,215 - - =

- 1,182,333 351,252 1,633,685 1,533.585

- 57,079 = s7.078 57,079

- 125,198 302,807 428,005 428

(2,185,215) 3,549,825 654,149 2018759 2,018,758
(80,885) 80,885 - - -

- 40,440 75,430 115,870 115,870

(780,527)  1.014.538 - 234,011 234,011

(44,174} 51,278 - 7102 7,102

(3,100,801} 4,748,064 728,578 2,375.742 2,375,742

(24127) 53,075 177215 207,063 207,083
145 284) 45,284 - -
(41 B4D) 41,840 = - -

- 28,380 33,845 62,105 62,195
{a1,840) 180 33,845 62,195 62.195
(20,487) 30,487 - - -

= 660 18,202 44,952 44,852

(100,479) 100,479 - - -

- 141,908 78,655 220,563 220,553
(74,039) 74,030 - - -

- 28,742 38.611 67,353 67,353
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RACINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
Ratine, Wisconain
Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards (Continued)

For the Year Ended June 30, 2012
Federal
GCatalog
orfProgram Mame(Grant Period Pass-Through Agenty Mumbar
nt of Education {Continued)
Cantury Community Learning Cenlers 84,287
0= June 30, 2011 Wiscanzin Deparimeant of Public Instruction
1= Jupe 30, 2012 Wisconsin Department of Fublic Instruction
Century Community Learning Cenlers B4.287
1- June 30, 2012 Wisconsin Depariment of Publlc instruction
-First Century Community Learning Centers
sghnology Stale Graris Cluster
Technology State Grants 84,318
0 - June 30, 2011 Mequen-Thiensville School District
calional Technology State Granis 84,386
1, 2009 - Seplember 30, 2011 Wisconsin Department of Public instruclion
tional Technology State Grants Clusfer
‘eaching Grant Program 84,350
- June 30, 2012 Wisconsin Department of Public Instruction
age Acqulsiion Grants 84.365
10~ June 30, 2011 Wiscansin Deparlmarnl of Pubiic Instruction
1= Jupe 30, 2012 Wisconsin Depariment of Public Instruction
icher Quality State Grants 84367
0 - June 30, 2011 Wisconsin Deparimeni of Public Instruction
9 -.June 30, 2012 Wiseansin Department of Public Instruction
stion Jobs Bill 84.410
= June 30, 2011 Wisconsin Deg L of Admi i
- June 30, 2012 Wisconsin Department of Administration
epariment of Education
20l of Health and Human Services
iance - Sludent Based Services Benefit 93.778
- Jure 30, 2011 Wiscansin Depaniment of Heallh Services
=June 30, 2092 Wigconsin Depardiment of Heallh Services
ease Control - Basic Granl 83.938
—June 30, 2012 Wiscangin Depariment of Heallh Services

sartment of Health and Human Services
RAL FINANGIAL ASSISTANCE

to Basic Financial Statements
@l Funds

wrees

“und

wrees

i Awards

|hix Schedule of Expendilures of Federal Awards and Schedule of Stale Financlal Assistance,

Accrued Accrued
Receivable Receivable
(Deferred (Deferred
Revenue) Cash Revenua) Total Total
713111 Received 5/30/12 Revenues | Expenditures
(159,911) 159,911 - 3 ]
- : 82,506 151,132 151,132
70,373 86,662 157,035 157,045
(34 A28) 644,168 786,354 566,073 506,073
(5.906) 5,996 » 3
: 84,897 5 84,807 84,897
15,996) 80,593 = 54,867 BA.197
5 . 26,536 26,536 26,536
{261,580) 251,580 ; ¢ :
L 141,908 96,586 238,584 238,584
(694,113) 694,113 2 . -
- 460,738 744,584 1,205,322 1,205,322
(133.891) 133601 . . -

2 2,513,062 15084 2528426 2598126
[6,802,846] 18,027,916 5565008 14,790,076 14,790,078
(891,567) B9 567 3 - 5

- 2767531 1883953  A451484 4451484
A 250 - 250 250
[BO1567) 3650348 1683853 4451734 GA51,734

$ 18,241,810

6,317,755
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RACINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
Wisconsin

Racine,
S of State Fi i} A
For the Year Ended Juna 30, 2012
State
LD,
{Program Name/Goanl Pedod PassthroughAgency | Number
uzartment of Public Instruction
i 10 Grade Flve Program 256,305
2008 - June 30, 2010 Direct Program
sohol and Othar Drug Abuss 256112
2010 - June 30, 2011 Direat Program
ol Granls _ 28512
|, 2010 - Junm 30, 2011 GCooperative Educations Services
Agency (CESA) Na. 1

it Relmbursement Programs
sention and Schoal Ape Paranis Direct Program 265,101
1 Direct Program 256.102
chool Fund Library Dirsct Program 266.103
Heultural Ald Direct Program 265108

Al Direct Program 256.107
woals State Ald Dirack Program 255.109
ualization Alds 265200
108 - June 30, 2010 Direct Program
110 - June 30, 2011 Direst Program
Transfer Direct Program 255205
ipectal Education Ald Direct Program 256210
dast Direct Program 255344
or Initial Educators Direct Program 255.355
manis by Stale Direct Program 255401
hiovement Guarmntas in
1 [SAGE) Program Direct Program 255,504
1 Poverty School District Direct Program 255926
ship Childhood Fitnass Direct Program 255938
sment Programs
nsin Department of Public
ATE FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE
n to Basic Financial Statements
el Funds
Wies
ards reported with
Fund
Irtes
it i d stote fi | assi
gl compdber aids
user charge from the slile
Awards
(the Schedule of Expenditures of Faderal Awards snd Schedule of State Fi il

B4

{Accrusd Accrued
Receivabis) Recaivable
Deterred - {Deferred
Revenue Cash Revenus) Total Total
7t Received B730/12 Revenues E
$  (448021) § A9B021 § - 8 = K
(112,20) 112,200 - - -
& 4 895 - & 4,
— % 15

- 12,730.235 = 12,730,235 12,730,235
- B3,655 - 83,655 83,655
. B8B4G 238 - 846,938 845,939
- 466,326 - A66.326 468,328
- 412,272 - 412,272 42272
+ 1,600,000 - 1,000,000 1,000,000

(217T,128) 2,177,128 - - -
- 115,617,000 2309817 117,926,617 17928617
= 6,980,230 - 6.580.230 6,960,239
- 206,250 - 208,250 208250
= 58,674 - 58,674 50,674
= 33,980 - 33,990 33,900
= 223433 - 283,433 293,433
= 1,491,100 - 1,491,190 1.491,199
- 1,483,804 - 1,483,804 1.482,804
- __1,000 - 1,000 1

177,126, 1 142 17 1 4, 144,014,633

144,019,629 144,019,629

$ 144,241,854
4,906

142,328
(455,283)


cschaefer
Text Box


RACINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
Racine, Wisconsin
{es to the Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards and Schedule of State Financial Assistance
For the Year Ended June 30, 2012

-BASIS OF PRESENTATION

acoompanying schedule of expendifures of federal awards and schedule of state financial assistance
diz the federal and state grant activity of the Racine Unified School District and are presented on the
fied acorual basis of ning. Tha in these schiedules is p I with the
irements of OMB Circular A- 133 Audits of States, Local Governmenls, and Non-Profit Crganizations and
State Single Audit Guidelines. Therefons, some amounts presented in these schedules may differ from
unts prasented in, or used in the preparation of, the basic financial statements.

-SPECIAL EDUCATION AND SCHOOL AGE PARENTS PROGRAM

2011-2012 eligible costs under he State Special Education Program as reporled by the Districl are
387,639,

-FOOD DISTRIBUTION

nonelary assistance Is rep-nned in the Scheﬂulu of Expendilures ol Federal Awards at the fair market
10f the ditles ived and dish

- OVERSIGHT AGENCIES

LS. Deparimant of Education is the federal oversighl agency ard the Wisconsin Department of Publie
sction is the state oversight agancy for the District.

RACINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
Racine, Wisconsin
Schetule of Findings and Questioned Cosis
For the Year Ended Juna 30, 2012

on | - Su 2 ults

Basle Flnanctal Statements

Type of auditors’ report issued;
Intemal conlrol over financial reporting:

= Material weaknesses) identified?

«  Significant deficlency(ies) :d&ﬂllllcd?
Noncompliance material to basic fi noled?

Federal Awards and Stale Financial Assistance

Internal contral over major programs:
= Material weakness{es) [dentified?
= Significant deficiencylies) identified?
Type of audilors' report issued on compliance for major programs
Any audit findings disclosed that are required ta be repored
In accordance with Section 510(1) of Gireular A-1337
Any audit findings disclosed thal are required 1o be reparted in
accordance with Ihe State Single Audit Guidelines?
identification of major federal and slate programs:

l CFDA Number | Name af Federal Programs |
Chifed Nulrition Cluster
10.553 School Breakfast Frogram
10.555 Mational School Lunch Program
10.556 Special Milk Program for Children
10.558 Summer Food Service Pregram for Chitdren
Title f, Part A Cluster
BA.010 Tille | Grants to Local Educational Agencies
84.289 ARRA - Title | Grants lo Local Educations) Agencies
Special Educalion Cluster (IDEA)
84.027 Spaaial Educalion - Grants (o States
84473 Spooial Educalion - Preschool Granls
84.391 ARRA - Special Edur.:allon Granlz to States
84,362 ARRA - -P hool Grants
84410 ARRA —Edncamn Jols Bill
e377a Medical Assistance - Studen| Based Services Benefil
[ Slen | Name of State Programs ]
255101 Special Education and School Age Parents
255107 Pupll Transportation Ald
255109 Charter Schools Stale Aid
General Alds Cluster (255.2xx)
2565.201 General Equalization Alds
265.205 Integration Transfar
255.210 High Cosl Special Education
Audit threshold used o determine betwsen Type A and Type B federal programs:
Audit threshold used 1o d i Type A and Type B stale programs:
Auditee qualified as low-risk auditas
67

Unqualifier
No

Yes
No

Yes
Unqualified

Yes

Yes

§756,000
§100,000
Na
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RACINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
Wisconsin

Racine,
Schadule of Findings and Questioned Costs (Continued)
For the Year Ended June 30, 2012

Year End Financial Reporting
| Wﬂaﬂuwmuﬂﬂdhb&ﬁu ins fi fal which lely report
and it | Ihe year, preparing year-end financial stalements,
uding OPEB disclosures and GASB 34 fon entpies y o p

financial slatemonts, require additional expertise and staff time to an The  District
contracts with Schanck and our knowledge of current mnm prindplu and rwuhlury
requirements of ihe Wisconsin Department of Public | d GASR
44 conversion journal entrles end financlal reports for the Dlslnnt in an efficiant manner,

H mummdﬂmmlmmmmwmaﬂmwmhfmmd feporting is an

o p detect and correct a polential misstatement in tha
finantial mumtnnrms

. Theaddiional costs associated with hinng staff experienced n preparing year end GASB

34 conversion entries and financial statements, including additional training time oulweigh
the derived benefits.

:  The financial statements of the District could be mi and not d

in & timely manner by District withoul ad review. Under present
procedures, the District does review and appr financial reports prep

prior to issuance.

We d ihe District contl ing the financial reports prepared by S
Whila it may not be cost beneficial to hire additionzl staff lo prepare these ilesns, a
thorough review of this information by appropriate stall of the Dislrict is necessary to
ablain an sdaquate g of the District's f repaort.

Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs (Continued)

Compliance Findings

Criteria:

Questioned Costs:

Allowable Costs/Cost Principles ~ Time and Effort Reporting

Federal CFDA #84.027 Spacial Education - Grans o States (IDEA, Parl 8)
Fedaral GFDA #84.391 Special Education — Grants to Stales (IDEA, Part B)
Federsl CFDA #84.173 Speciel Education - Preschool Grants
Federal CFDA #84.182 Special Educalion — Preschoo! Grants

OMB Circular A-87, Cost H'a‘mipfaa for srm. Local, and Indian Tribal Governmerts,

A, P cr “To be undur Faderal awarﬂs nosls
fust...be aﬂequanely documented, Further, Atiachment 6, Secti Bh), Support of
salarivs and wages slates:

{3) Where employees are expacted lo work solely on @ singls Federal award or cost
objeclive, charges for ther sslarles and weges will be supported by paricdic
cerifications that the employees workod solely an thal program for (he period covered
by Ihe cerification, These cerlifi will be prap &t least semi Iy and
mswwmmwwmmwmmu
work performed by the employee.

{4) Where employees work on mulliple activies or cost objectives, a distribulion of
Mﬁar&umwwﬂhlwwpﬂmrﬂmmww

Such do ,mwmwﬁutqummmmmm
(2) More than ane Faderal award, (b) & Federal award and s non-Federal sward .

umﬁvwﬂods and (d) they must be signed by the employee. ..
mmwmmmmmhmmmmm
d by & p d aclivity reports. This person is no longer
wwmmﬁm
The total salary and benefits charged to this grant for this employee is 313,808,
Procedures to obtain time and effort reporting data reauired for employess working in
federal and state grants with single and mulliple cost objectives are nol opersating
flecively.

The District may be submitting for expendituies that are nol allowable,
of not spent in the period of avallability.

: We that (he District implament an Inlernal contrel procedure that would

ensure all time and effort reporting data is obtained by persennel involved in federal
grants for single and muitiple cost ohjsctives to support the salaries and benefits
charged lo each feders grant.
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RACINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
Racine, Wisconsin
Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs (Continued)
For the Year Ended June 30, 2012

RACINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
Racine, Wisconsin
Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs (Continued)
For the Year Ended June 30, 2012

Compliance Findi —l

ding No. Compliance Findings Pupil Transportation Reporting Classifications
012-03 Title | Eligibility for Group of Individuals or Area of Service Delivery State 10 #255.107 Genaral Transportation Al for Public & Non-Public School Pupils
Fedaral CFDA #84.010 Tille | Grants fo Local Educational Agencies The reguirements for slate P 1 aid are in S 121.58 of the
Fedaral CFDA #84.389 ARRA- Title | Grants lo Local Educational Agencies Wisconsin Stalules. These requl contain  provisi that require school
districls to count pupils whao were aclually ransported once during the school year with
Crileriz:  An LEA must determine which schpol altendance areas are eligible to participate in heome o school distance using the most direct routs. In addition, =il students who
Title | Part A. school altendsnce area is generally eligible to parlicipate i the altend 1-90 should be properly classified.
percentage of children from lew-income families is at leest as high as the percentage
of ehildren fram low-income fariilies in the LEA 2s a whola or at least 35 percent. An The count of puplls recelving transportstion from the School District has nol been
LEA may also designale and serve a school in an ineligible attendarice area If the recorded accurately for the year ended June 30, 2012. Using a sample of 25 students,
percentage of children from low-incomea families enrclled Fn that school is equal ta or two sludents were misclassified as ovar 90 days and thrse studenls were misciassified as
greater (han the percantage of such children In a participating schoel area. 1-90 days, |n addition, the jon for 1-80 days enolled did not include
which mileage category the student was included In for auditer verification. Finally.
Condition: The District was not able to provide the low income targsting data report used lo review of the LEA's annusl report i isan lo tha
complete the efiglbility report required by the Stale of Wisconsin Depariment of Publiz puplls, it was. noted that here were 83 duplicsted pupls, lsating m an gver mwnfnq of
Instruction for this federal grant. i BoriES:
Cause! Due lo stal turnover, the Districl did not retain the low income largeting data report The District does not [dentify specific p for reviewing. the dc
used lo complete the efigibility report. The District's dala system, NUTRIKIDS POS, is received fror the system before applying the data to the regort. In addilon, ﬂ"ﬂ'w’e
a live syslem and cannol reproduce the low Income targeting data report used o sniries were nol remaved priar 1o report submission due to change in addresses, Tha
determing eligiblity at that point in Ume, The Districl was able to substantiate the syslam then creales a saparate entry for thal pupil
is wilh & { i their dala system.
AmEnETReodss YIRS SIS rRRert (el i Sy The District ncorreclly reported studenls transported by category in which pupll
Effect: If the cause is not resolved, the District may report incorrect data Information 1o the transportation aid for the following year is calculated with,
ight agency in the fulure.
e g ¥ i Questioned  There are no questioned cosls.
Questioned  There are no guestioned cosls. Lop:
Casts: 3
It dation: We i the prep of he I P report review Lhe generatad reparts
dation: Wer i the Districl establish procedures to retain a copy of the dala used to for agcuracy and make any adjusiments o the data, In addition, we recommend that
prapare the eligiblity report. the transportation report be by an ol invelved in the preparation
PrOCaEs belure the reporl s submilted 1o DPI The reviaw should be documented by a

sign off on the deafl reporl. The drafl report, final repert and supporting documertation
‘should be retained for @ proper audi rall,

70 7
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RACINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
Racine, Wisconsin

Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs [Continued)

Far the Year Ended June 30, 2012

Section IV - Other |ssues

auditor's report of the notes (o the financial statement include
2 with regard lo substantial doubl as to the audites's abliity o
89 8 Qoing concerm’?

audit rupnrtshow audn Issues (l.e., maiarlal non-compliance, non-
1ot { costs, al , slgnificant

{, management lelter comment, BXCEES raVenue or Bxcess reserve)

granisicontracts with funding agencles that require audils to be in
ce with the State Single Audil Guidelings:

riment of Public Instruction

riment of Administration

riment of Health Services

wnagement Letter or other document conveying autit comments
a resull of this audit?

i signature of shareholder

spart

Yes X No

X  Yes No

Yas X _ No

David L. Maccous, CRA
Nevember 2, 2012

RACINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
Racine, Wisconsin
Schedule of Prior Year Audit Findings and Corrsctive Aclion Plan
For the Year Ended June 30, 2012

Status of P ear A

All findings noted in the 2011 Schedule of Findings and guestioned Cosls have been reported to the

federal and slale agencies. enl continues (o review the financial reports prepared and be responaihls
for thesr accuracy as culline in finding 2011-01.

For finding 2011-03, the District evalualed and changed thefr contrel procedures to betler accoun! for federal tima
and efforl reporling requirements. Although improved, an error was noted and this will be repeatad as finding
2012403,

For findings 2011-02 and 201104, these findings have been resolved,

Corrective Aclion Plan for Audit F

Finding No. |

2012-m1 Year End Financial Reporting

Marnagement The District has reviewed and will continue 1o review the financial reports prepared by
Response.  Schenck and work to Vicate ions Lo mutually understand the financial reports,

2012-02 Allowable Co=sts/Cost Principles - Time and Effort Reporting

Management The Special educaton depariment added staff i early 2012 to assist with Special
Response:  Education accounting. The staff has implemented & tme and effort reparting system that
will obtain documentation to support cosl allocalions to grants.

2012-03 Title 1 Eligibility for Group of Individuals or Area of Service Delivery
Management Changes in the nrganizalron dur]rlg the year changed (he si2ff responsible for the report.
Resp : Ap dire has been developed for the fulure that ulilizes readily avallable reports for
verifieation,
2012-04 Pupll Transperiation Reporting Classifications

Management  Chanpes In data entry for the District's student data system, Skyward, caused lssues with
Response:  using the dala for Ihe District's transportalion data system, Edulog. In prior years, student
data infe inn was g daily into the transportation system. When Lhis is done

all dupticat ds are elim d. Last year the district was not able to download the

Skyward dala as there wers many issuas with the sludent data base versus the
transportation system. To maintain the accuracy of the transportation student information

was key entered. Unil daily downlpads can resume, a report has been developed and will

be used fo identify duplicate records in the Eduleg transportation software.  This report

will ba run prior to gathering informaticn for the state reports, This will be done unlll we

are unable to do a daily download of the siudent data base system, which 2utomatically

removes all duplicate records. When the state report is complete it will be reviewed and

verified \Mlh the immediate supervisar of Lhe transportation departiment. Reports and

it jon will be mai d as required by the Stala.
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APPENDIX B

FORM OF CONTINUING DISCLOSURE CERTIFICATE



CONTINUING DISCLOSURE CERTIFICATE

This Continuing Disclosure Certificate (the "Disclosure Certificate™) is executed and
delivered by the Racine Unified School District, Racine County, Wisconsin (the "lIssuer") in
connection with the issuance of $10,000,000 General Obligation Refunding Bonds, dated
January 3, 2013 (the "Securities™). The Securities are being issued pursuant to a Resolution
adopted by the Governing Body of the Issuer on December 17, 2012 (the "Resolution™) and
delivered to (the "Purchaser") on the date hereof. Pursuant to the Resolution,
the Issuer has covenanted and agreed to provide continuing disclosure of certain financial
information and operating data and timely notices of the occurrence of certain events. In
addition, the Issuer hereby specifically covenants and agrees as follows:

Section 1(a). Purpose of the Disclosure Certificate. This Disclosure Certificate is being
executed and delivered by the Issuer for the benefit of the holders of the Securities in order to
assist the Participating Underwriters within the meaning of the Rule (defined herein) in
complying with SEC Rule 15¢2-12(b)(5). References in this Disclosure Certificate to holders of
the Securities shall include the beneficial owners of the Securities. This Disclosure Certificate
constitutes the written Undertaking required by the Rule.

Section 1(b). Filing Requirements. Any filing under this Disclosure Certificate must be
made solely by transmitting such filing to the MSRB (defined herein) through the Electronic
Municipal Market Access ("EMMA") System at www.emma.msrb.org in the format prescribed
by the MSRB. All documents provided to the MSRB shall be accompanied by the identifying
information prescribed by the MSRB.

Section 2. Definitions. In addition to the defined terms set forth in the Resolution, which
apply to any capitalized term used in this Disclosure Certificate unless otherwise defined in this
Section, the following capitalized terms shall have the following meanings:

"Annual Report" means any annual report provided by the Issuer pursuant to, and as
described in, Sections 3 and 4 of this Disclosure Certificate.

"Audited Financial Statements" means the Issuer's annual financial statements, which are
currently prepared in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP) for
governmental units as prescribed by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) and
which the Issuer intends to continue to prepare in substantially the same form.

"Final Official Statement" means the Final Official Statement dated December 17, 2012
delivered in connection with the Securities, which is available from the MSRB.

"Fiscal Year" means the fiscal year of the Issuer.

"Governing Body" means the School Board of the Issuer or such other body as may
hereafter be the chief legislative body of the Issuer.

"Issuer" means the Racine Unified School District, Wisconsin which is the obligated
person with respect to the Securities.

QB\18830782.1
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"Issuer Contact" means the Chief Financial Officer of the Issuer who can be contacted at
3109 Mount Pleasant Street, Racine, Wisconsin 53404, phone (262) 619-4663, fax (262) 664-
8716.

"Material Event” means any of the events listed in Section 5(a) of this Disclosure
Certificate.

"MSRB" means the Municipal Securities Rulemaking Board located at 1900 Duke Street,
Suite 600, Alexandria, Virginia 22314.

"Participating Underwriter" means any of the original underwriter(s) of the Securities
(including the Purchaser) required to comply with the Rule in connection with the offering of the
Securities.

"Rule" means SEC Rule 15¢2-12(b)(5) promulgated by the SEC under the Securities
Exchange Act of 1934, as the same may be amended from time to time, and official
interpretations thereof.

"SEC" means the Securities and Exchange Commission.

Section 3. Provision of Annual Report and Audited Financial Statements.

@ The Issuer shall, not later than 270 days after the end of the Fiscal Year,
commencing with the year that ends June 30, 2013, provide the MSRB with an Annual Report
filed in accordance with Section 1(b) of this Disclosure Certificate and which is consistent with
the requirements of Section 4 of this Disclosure Certificate. The Annual Report may be
submitted as a single document or as separate documents comprising a package, and may cross-
reference other information as provided in Section 4 of this Disclosure Certificate; provided that
the Audited Financial Statements of the Issuer may be submitted separately from the balance of
the Annual Report and that, if Audited Financial Statements are not available within 270 days
after the end of the Fiscal Year, unaudited financial information will be provided, and Audited
Financial Statements will be submitted to the MSRB when and if available.

(b) If the Issuer is unable or fails to provide to the MSRB an Annual Report by the
date required in subsection (a), the Issuer shall send in a timely manner a notice of that fact to the
MSRB in the format prescribed by the MSRB, as described in Section 1(b) of this Disclosure
Certificate.

Section 4. Content of Annual Report. The Issuer's Annual Report shall contain or
incorporate by reference the Audited Financial Statements, current general fund budget summary
and updates of the following sections of the Final Official Statement to the extent such financial
information and operating data are not included in the Audited Financial Statements:

1. Tax Levies, Rates and Collections

2. Equalized Valuations

3. Indebtedness of the District — Direct Indebtedness
2
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Any or all of the items listed above may be incorporated by reference from other
documents, including official statements of debt issues of the Issuer or related public entities,
which are available to the public on the MSRB’s Internet website or filed with the SEC. The
Issuer shall clearly identify each such other document so incorporated by reference.

Section 5. Reporting of Material Events.

@ This Section 5 shall govern the giving of notices of the occurrence of any of the
following events with respect to the Securities:

1. Principal and interest payment delinquencies;

2. Non-payment related defaults, if material;

3. Unscheduled draws on debt service reserves reflecting financial difficulties;

4, Unscheduled draws on credit enhancements reflecting financial difficulties;

5. Substitution of credit or liquidity providers, or their failure to perform;

6. Adverse tax opinions, the issuance by the Internal Revenue Service of proposed

or final determinations of taxability, Notices of Proposed Issue (IRS Form 5701-TEB) or other
material notices or determinations with respect to the tax status of the Securities, or other
material events affecting the tax status of the Securities;

7. Modification to rights of holders of the Securities, if material,
8. Securities calls, if material, and tender offers;
9. Defeasances;

10. Release, substitution or sale of property securing repayment of the Securities, if
material;

11. Rating changes;
12. Bankruptcy, insolvency, receivership or similar event of the Issuer;

13.  The consummation of a merger, consolidation, or acquisition involving the Issuer
or the sale of all or substantially all of the assets of the Issuer, other than in the ordinary course
of business, the entry into a definitive agreement to undertake such an action or the termination
of a definitive agreement relating to any such actions, other than pursuant to its terms, if
material; and

14.  Appointment of a successor or additional trustee or the change of name of a
trustee, if material.

QB\18830782.1



For the purposes of the event identified in subsection (a)12. above, the event is
considered to occur when any of the following occur: the appointment of a receiver, fiscal agent
or similar officer for the Issuer in a proceeding under the U.S. Bankruptcy Code or in any other
proceeding under state or federal law in which a court or governmental authority has assumed
jurisdiction over substantially all of the assets or business of the Issuer, or if such jurisdiction has
been assumed by leaving the existing governing body and officials or officers in possession but
subject to the supervision and orders of a court or governmental authority, or the entry of an
order confirming a plan of reorganization, arrangement or liquidation by a court or governmental
authority having supervision or jurisdiction over substantially all of the assets or business of the
Issuer.

(b) When a Material Event occurs, the Issuer shall, in a timely manner not in excess
of ten business days after the occurrence of the Material Event, file a notice of such occurrence
with the MSRB. Notwithstanding the foregoing, notice of Material Events described in
subsections (a) (8) and (9) need not be given under this subsection any earlier than the notice (if
any) of the underlying event is given to holders of affected Securities pursuant to the Resolution.

(© Unless otherwise required by law, the Issuer shall submit the information in the
format prescribed by the MSRB, as described in Section 1(b) of this Disclosure Certificate.

Section 6. Termination of Reporting Obligation. The Issuer’s obligations under the
Resolution and this Disclosure Certificate shall terminate upon the legal defeasance, prior
redemption or payment in full of all the Securities.

Section 7. Issuer Contact; Agent. Information may be obtained from the Issuer Contact.
Additionally, the Issuer may, from time to time, appoint or engage a dissemination agent to assist
it in carrying out its obligations under the Resolution and this Disclosure Certificate, and may
discharge any such agent, with or without appointing a successor dissemination agent.

Section 8. Amendment; Waiver. Notwithstanding any other provision of the Resolution
or this Disclosure Certificate, the Issuer may amend this Disclosure Certificate, and any
provision of this Disclosure Certificate may be waived, if such amendment or waiver is
supported by an opinion of nationally recognized bond counsel to the effect that such amendment
or waiver would not, in and of itself, cause the undertakings to violate the Rule. The provisions
of this Disclosure Certificate constituting the Undertaking or any provision hereof, shall be null
and void in the event that the Issuer delivers to the MSRB an opinion of nationally recognized
bond counsel to the effect that those portions of the Rule which require this Disclosure
Certificate are invalid, have been repealed retroactively or otherwise do not apply to the
Securities. The provisions of this Disclosure Certificate constituting the Undertaking may be
amended without the consent of the holders of the Securities, but only upon the delivery by the
Issuer to the MSRB of the proposed amendment and an opinion of nationally recognized bond
counsel to the effect that such amendment, and giving effect thereto, will not adversely affect the
compliance of this Disclosure Certificate and by the Issuer with the Rule.

Section 9. Additional Information. Nothing in this Disclosure Certificate shall be
deemed to prevent the Issuer from disseminating any other information, using the means of
dissemination set forth in this Disclosure Certificate or any other means of communication, or

—4-
QB\18830782.1



including any other information in any Annual Report or notice of occurrence of a Material
Event, in addition to that which is required by this Disclosure Certificate. If the Issuer chooses
to include any information in any Annual Report or notice of occurrence of a Material Event in
addition to that which is specifically required by this Disclosure Certificate, the Issuer shall have
no obligation under this Disclosure Certificate to update such information or include it in any
future Annual Report or notice of occurrence of a Material Event.

Section 10. Default. (a) Except as described in the Final Official Statement, in the
previous five years, the Issuer has not failed to comply in all material respects with any previous
undertakings under the Rule to provide annual reports or notices of material events.

(b) In the event of a failure of the Issuer to comply with any provision of this Disclosure
Certificate any holder of the Securities may take such actions as may be necessary and
appropriate, including seeking mandate or specific performance by court order, to cause the
Issuer to comply with its obligations under the Resolution and this Disclosure Certificate. A
default under this Disclosure Certificate shall not be deemed an event of default with respect to
the Securities and the sole remedy under this Disclosure Certificate in the event of any failure of
the Issuer to comply with this Disclosure Certificate shall be an action to compel performance.

Section 11. Beneficiaries. This Disclosure Certificate shall inure solely to the benefit of
the Issuer, the Participating Underwriters and holders from time to time of the Securities, and
shall create no rights in any other person or entity.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, we have executed this Certificate in our official capacities
effective the 3rd day of January, 2013.

Dennis Wiser
District President

Gretchen L. Warner
District Clerk
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APPENDIX C

FORM OF LEGAL OPINION



Quarles & Brady LLP
411 East Wisconsin Avenue
Milwaukee, W1 53202

January 3, 2013

Re:  Racine Unified School District, Wisconsin ("Issuer")
$10,000,000 General Obligation Refunding Bonds,
dated January 3, 2013 ("Bonds")

We have acted as bond counsel to the Issuer in connection with the issuance of the
Bonds. In such capacity, we have examined such law and such certified proceedings,
certifications, and other documents as we have deemed necessary to render this opinion.

Regarding questions of fact material to our opinion, we have relied on the certified
proceedings and other certifications of public officials and others furnished to us without
undertaking to verify the same by independent investigation.

The Bonds are numbered from R-1 and upward; bear interest at the rates set forth below;
and mature on April 1 of each year, in the years and principal amounts as follows:

Year Principal Amount Interest Rate
2023 $ 795,000 %
2024 1,740,000 _
2025 1,785,000 _
2026 1,840,000 _
2027 1,890,000 _
2028 1,950,000

Interest is payable semi-annually on April 1 and October 1 of each year commencing on April 1,
2013.

The Bonds are subject to redemption prior to maturity, at the option of the Issuer, on
April 1, 2021 or on any date thereafter. Said Bonds are redeemable as a whole or in part, and if
in part, from maturities selected by the Issuer and within each maturity, by lot, at the principal
amount thereof, plus accrued interest to the date of redemption.

We further certify that we have examined a sample of the Bonds and find the same to be
in proper form.

Based upon and subject to the foregoing, it is our opinion under existing law that:
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1. The Bonds have been duly authorized and executed by the Issuer and are valid and
binding general obligations of the Issuer.

2. All the taxable property in the territory of the Issuer is subject to the levy of ad
valorem taxes to pay principal of, and interest on, the Bonds, without limitation as to rate or
amount. The Issuer is required by law to include in its annual tax levy the principal and interest
coming due on the Bonds except to the extent that necessary funds have been irrevocably
deposited into the debt service fund account established for the payment of the principal of and
interest on the Bonds.

3. The interest on the Bonds is excludable for federal income tax purposes from the gross
income of the owners of the Bonds. The interest on the Bonds is not an item of tax preference
for purposes of the federal alternative minimum tax imposed by Section 55 of the Internal
Revenue Code of 1986, as amended (the "Code™) on corporations (as that term is defined for
federal income tax purposes) and individuals. However, for purposes of computing the
alternative minimum tax imposed on corporations, the interest on the Bonds is included in
adjusted current earnings. The Code contains requirements that must be satisfied subsequent to
the issuance of the Bonds in order for interest on the Bonds to be or continue to be excludable
from gross income for federal income tax purposes. Failure to comply with certain of those
requirements could cause the interest on the Bonds to be included in gross income retroactively
to the date of issuance of the Bonds. The Issuer has agreed to comply with all of those
requirements. The opinion set forth in the first sentence of this paragraph is subject to the
condition that the Issuer comply with those requirements. We express no opinion regarding
other federal tax consequences arising with respect to the Bonds.

We express no opinion regarding the accuracy, adequacy, or completeness of the Official
Statement or any other offering material relating to the Bonds. Further, we express no opinion
regarding tax consequences arising with respect to the Bonds other than as expressly set forth
herein.

The rights of the owners of the Bonds and the enforceability thereof may be subject to
bankruptcy, insolvency, reorganization, moratorium and similar laws affecting creditors' rights
and may be subject to the exercise of judicial discretion in accordance with general principles of
equity, whether considered at law or in equity.

This opinion is given as of the date hereof, and we assume no obligation to revise or
supplement this opinion to reflect any facts or circumstances that may hereafter come to our
attention, or any changes in law that may hereafter occur.

QUARLES & BRADY LLP
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APPENDIX D

OFFICIAL NOTICE OF SALE AND BID FORM

FOR

RACINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
Racine County, Wisconsin
$10,000,000* General Obligation Refunding Bonds

Sale Data:

Sale Date and Time:

Place:

*Preliminary, subject to change.

Monday, December 17, 2012
10:00 a.m. Central Time

Robert W. Baird & Co.

Public Finance Department

777 East Wisconsin Avenue, 25™ Floor
Milwaukee, Wisconsin 53202

Attention: Ms. Katherine Voss
Phone: (414) 765-3827
Fax: (414) 298-7354

Bids will also be accepted electronically
via PARITY



OFFICIAL NOTICE OF SALE

$10,000,000"

RACINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
RACINE COUNTY, WISCONSIN
GENERAL OBLIGATION REFUNDING BONDS
DATED JANUARY 3, 2013

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that bids will be received by the School Board, Racine
Unified School District, Racine County, Wisconsin for the purchase of all but no part of its
Bonds electronically via PARITY (as described below) or at the offices of the District's financial
advisor, Robert W. Baird & Co. Incorporated ("Baird"), 777 East Wisconsin Avenue, 25th Floor,
Milwaukee, W1 53202, Attention: Kathy Voss until 10:00 a.m. (Central Time) on

December 17, 2012

at which time the bids will be publicly opened and read. Bids may be mailed or delivered to
Baird at the address set forth above, faxed to Baird at (414) 298-7354, or submitted
electronically via PARITY, as described below. Signed bids, without final price or coupons,
may be submitted to Baird prior to the time of sale. The bidder shall be responsible for
submitting to Baird the final bid price and coupons, by telephone (414) 765-3827 or fax (414)
298-7354 for inclusion in the submitted bid. Bids which are mailed or delivered should be
plainly marked "Bid for Racine Unified School District Bonds". Bids will only be considered if
the required good faith deposit has been received. A meeting of the School Board will be held
on said date for the purpose of taking action on such bids as may be received.

Dates and Maturities: The Bonds will be dated January 3, 2013 and will mature on
April 1 of each year, in the years and principal amounts as follows:

Year Principal Amount”
2023 $ 795,000
2024 1,740,000
2025 1,785,000
2026 1,840,000
2027 1,890,000
2028 1,950,000

Preliminary, subject to change. The District reserves the right, after bids are opened and
prior to the award, to increase or reduce the principal amount of the Bonds offered for sale.
Any such increase or reduction will be made in multiples of $5,000 in any maturity. In the
event the principal amount is increased or reduced, any premium offered or any discount
taken by the successful bidder will be increased or reduced by a percentage equal to the
percentage by which the principal amount of the Bonds is increased or reduced.
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Interest: Interest on the Bonds will be payable semi-annually on April 1 and October 1 of
each year, commencing on April 1, 2013 to the registered owners of the Bonds appearing of
record in the bond register as of the close of business on the fifteenth day (whether or not a
business day) of the immediately preceding month. Interest will be computed upon the basis of a
360-day year of twelve 30-day months and will be rounded pursuant to rules of the MSRB.

Optional Redemption: The Bonds will be subject to redemption prior to maturity, at the
option of the District, on April 1, 2021 or on any date thereafter. Said Bonds will be redeemable
as awhole or in part, and if in part, from maturities selected by the District and within each
maturity, by lot, at the principal amount thereof, plus accrued interest to the date of redemption.

No Term Bond Option: Bids for the Bonds may not provide for term bonds.

Security and Purpose: The Bonds are general obligations of the District. The principal of
and interest on the Bonds will be payable from ad valorem taxes, which may be levied without
limitation as to rate or amount upon all of the taxable property located in the District. The Bonds
will be issued for the purpose of paying the cost of refunding certain outstanding obligations of
the District, to wit: Note Anticipation Notes, dated November 1, 2012.

Regqistration: The Bonds will be issued as fully-registered Bonds without coupons and,
when issued, will be registered only in the name of CEDE & CO., as nominee for The
Depository Trust Company, New York, New York ("DTC").

DTC Book Entry Only System: UTILIZATION OF DTC IS REQUIRED. BIDS FOR
THE BONDS MAY NOT PROVIDE FOR THE BONDS TO BE ISSUED ON A NON-DTC
BASIS. DTC will act as securities depository of the Bonds. A single Bond certificate for each
maturity will be issued to DTC and immobilized in its custody. Individual purchases may be
made in book-entry form only pursuant to the rules and procedures established between DTC and
its participants, either in the denomination of $5,000 or any integral multiple thereof or in the
denomination of $100,000 or more as specified in the Bonds. Individual purchasers will not
receive certificates evidencing their ownership of the Bonds purchased. The successful bidder
shall be required to deposit the Bond certificates with DTC as a condition to delivery of the
Bonds. The District will make payments of principal and interest on the Bonds to DTC or its
nominee as registered owner of the Bonds in same-day funds. Transfer of those payments to
participants of DTC will be the responsibility of DTC; transfer of the payments to beneficial
owners by DTC participants will be the responsibility of such participants and other nominees of
beneficial owners all as required by DTC rules and procedures. No assurance can be given by
the District that DTC, its participants and other nominees of beneficial owners will make prompt
transfer of the payments as required by DTC rules and procedures. The District assumes no
liability for failures of DTC, its participants or other nominees to promptly transfer payments to
beneficial owners of the Bonds.

Depository: In the event that the securities depository relationship with DTC for the
Bonds is terminated and the District does not appoint a successor depository, the District will
prepare, authenticate and deliver, at its expense, fully-registered certificated Bonds in the
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denomination of $5,000 or any integral multiple thereof in the aggregate principal amount of
Bonds of the same maturities and with the same interest rate or rates then outstanding to the
beneficial owners of the Bonds.

Fiscal Agent: The Bonds shall be distributed to the owners in fully-registered form by
the fiscal agent for the District (the "Fiscal Agent") in the denomination of $5,000 or any integral
multiple thereof. Such Fiscal Agent will be designated by the District at the time of the sale of
the Bonds. The Bonds shall be payable as to interest by check or draft of the Fiscal Agent
mailed to the registered owners whose names appear on the books of the Fiscal Agent at the
close of business on the fifteenth day of each calendar month next preceding each interest
payment date and as to principal by presentation of the Bonds at the office of the Fiscal Agent.
The District will pay all costs relating to the registration of the Bonds.

Qualified Tax-Exempt Obligations: The Bonds will be deemed to be "qualified tax-
exempt obligations™ pursuant to the provisions of Section 265(b)(3)(D)(ii) of the Internal
Revenue Code of 1986, as amended. The District Clerk or other officer of the District charged
with the responsibility for issuing the Bonds, shall provide an appropriate certificate of the
District as of the date of delivery and payment for the Bonds confirming the "qualified" status.

Bid Specifications: Bids will be received on an interest rate basis in integral multiples of
One-Twentieth (1/20) or One-Eighth (1/8) of One Percent (1%). All Bonds of the same maturity
shall bear the same interest rate. No bid for less than One Hundred Percent (100%) of the
principal amount of the Bonds ($10,000,000) nor more than One Hundred One and Twenty-Five
One Hundredths Percent (101.25%) of the principal amount of the Bonds ($10,125,000) plus
accrued interest to the date of delivery will be considered. The Bonds will be awarded to a
responsible bidder whose proposal results in the lowest true interest cost to the District. The
initial reoffering prices for the Bonds must not result in an original issue premium which exceeds
an amount equal to the sum of (i) $200,000, plus (ii) any original issue premium that is
attributable exclusively to reasonable underwriter’s compensation, less (iii) costs of issuance
payable by the underwriter in the amount of $75,900.

The underwriter shall be responsible for paying all costs of issuance on behalf of the
District. These costs include the financial advisor fee, attorney fees, rating agency fee, and
the fees for preparing and printing the Preliminary and Final Official Statement and other
miscellaneous expenses of the District incurred in connection with the offering and delivery
of the Bonds. The total of these costs is $75,900.

Type of Bid — Amount: Bids must be submitted either: (1) to Robert W. Baird & Co.
Incorporated as set forth herein; or (2) electronically via PARITY, in accordance with this
Official Notice of Sale, within a one hour period prior to the time of sale, but no bids will be
received after the time established above for the opening of bids. If any provisions in this Notice
are conflicting with any instructions or directions set forth in PARITY, this Official Notice of
Sale shall control. The normal fee for use of PARITY may be obtained from PARITY, and such
fee shall be the responsibility of the bidder. For further information about PARITY, potential
bidders may contact Robert W. Baird & Co. Incorporated, 25th Floor, 777 East Wisconsin
Avenue, Milwaukee, Wisconsin 53202 or PARITY, c/o i-Deal LLC, 1359 Broadway, 2nd Floor,
New York, New York 10018, telephone (212) 849-5021. The District and Robert W. Baird &
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Co. Incorporated assume no responsibility or liability for bids submitted through PARITY. Each
bidder shall be solely responsible for making necessary arrangements to access PARITY for
purposes of submitting its electronic bid in a timely manner and in compliance with the
requirements of the Official Notice of Sale. Neither the District, its agents nor PARITY shall
have any duty or obligation to undertake registration to bid for any prospective bidder or to
provide or ensure electronic access to any qualified prospective bidder, and neither the District,
its agents nor PARITY shall be responsible for a bidder's failure to register to bid or for any
failure in the proper operation of, or have any liability for any delays or interruptions of or any
damages caused by the services of PARITY. The District is using the services of PARITY
solely as a communication mechanism to conduct the electronic bidding for the Bonds, and
PARITY is not an agent of the District.

The District may regard the electronic transmission of the bid via the electronic service
(including information about the purchase price for the Bonds and interest rate or rates to be
borne by the Bonds and any other information included in such transmission) as though the same
information were submitted on the bid form and executed on behalf of the bidder by a duly
authorized signatory. If the bid is accepted by the District, the terms of the bid form, this
Official Notice of Sale, and the information transmitted though the electronic service shall form
a contract, and the bidder shall be bound by the terms of such contract.

For information purposes only, bidders are requested to state in their electronic bids the
true interest cost to the District, as described in this Official Notice of Sale and in the written
form of Official Bid Form. All electronic bids shall be deemed to incorporate the provisions of
this Official Notice of Sale and the form of Official Bid Form.

Good Faith Deposit: A cashier's check in the amount of $200,000 may be submitted
contemporaneously with the bid or, in the alternative, a deposit in the amount of $200,000 shall
be made by the winning bidder by federal wire transfer as directed by the District Clerk or
District Treasurer to be received by the District no later than 1:00 p.m. prevailing Central Time
on the day of the bid opening (December 17, 2012) as a guarantee of good faith on the part of
the bidder to be forfeited as liquidated damages if such bid be accepted and the bidder fails to
take up and pay for the Bonds. The good faith deposit will be applied to the purchase price of
the Bonds. In the event the successful bidder fails to honor its accepted bid, the good faith
deposit will be retained by the District. No interest shall be allowed on the good faith deposit.
Payment for the balance of the purchase price of the Bonds shall be made at the closing. Good
faith checks of unsuccessful bidders will be returned by overnight delivery for next day receipt
sent not later than the first business day following the sale.

Bond Insurance at Bidder's Option: If the Bonds qualify for issuance of any policy of
municipal bond insurance or commitment therefor at the option of the bidder, the purchase of
any such insurance policy or the issuance of any such commitment shall be at the sole option and
expense of the successful bidder. Any increased costs of issuance of the Bonds resulting from
such purchase of insurance shall be paid by the successful bidder, except that, if the District has
requested and received a rating on the Bonds from a rating agency, the District will pay that
rating fee. Any other rating agency fees shall be the responsibility of the successful bidder.
Failure of the municipal bond insurer to issue the policy after the Bonds have been awarded to
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the successful bidder shall not constitute cause for failure or refusal by the successful bidder to
accept delivery on the Bonds.

Delivery: The Bonds will be delivered in printed form, one Bond per maturity, registered
in the name of CEDE & CO., as nominee of The Depository Trust Company, securities
depository of the Bonds for the establishment of book-entry accounts at the direction of the
successful bidder, within approximately forty-five (45) days after the award. Payment at the
time of delivery must be made in federal or other immediately available funds. In the event
delivery is not made within forty-five (45) days after the date of the sale of the Bonds, the
successful bidder may, prior to tender of the Bonds, at its option, be relieved of its obligation
under the contract to purchase the Bonds and its good faith deposit shall be returned, but no
interest shall be allowed thereon.

Legality: The successful bidder will be furnished without cost, the unqualified approving
legal opinion of Quarles & Brady LLP of Milwaukee, Wisconsin. A transcript of the
proceedings relative to the issuance of the Bonds (including an arbitrage certificate and a no-
litigation certificate) will be furnished to the successful bidder without cost. A Continuing
Disclosure Certificate will be delivered at closing setting forth the details and terms of the
District's undertaking and such Certificate is a condition of closing.

CUSIP Numbers: The District will assume no obligation for the assignment of CUSIP
numbers on the Bonds or for the correctness of any numbers printed thereon. The District will
permit such numbers to be assigned and printed at the expense of the successful bidder, but
neither the failure to print such numbers on any Bonds nor any error with respect thereto will
constitute cause for failure or refusal by the successful bidder to accept delivery of the Bonds.

Reoffering Prices: Simultaneously with or before delivery of the Bonds, the successful
bidder shall furnish to the District a certificate, made on the best knowledge, information and
belief of the successful bidder, acceptable to bond counsel, stating the initial reoffering prices to
the public of each maturity of the Bonds and further stating that a substantial amount of each
maturity of the Bonds was sold to the public or final purchasers thereof (not including bond
houses and brokers or similar persons or organizations acting in the capacity of underwriters or
wholesalers) at or below such initial reoffering prices. The initial reoffering prices for the Bonds
must not result in an original issue premium which exceeds an amount equal to the sum of
(i) $200,000, plus (ii) any original issue premium that is attributable exclusively to reasonable
underwriter’s compensation, less (iii) costs of issuance payable by the underwriter in the amount
of $75,900.

Official Statement: Bidders may obtain a copy of the Preliminary Official Statement by
request to the District's financial advisor prior to the bid opening. By submitting a bid, the
successful bidder agrees to supply to the District within 24 hours after the award of the Bonds all
necessary pricing information and any underwriter identification necessary to complete the
Preliminary Official Statement. Within seven days of the award of the Bonds, the successful
bidder will be provided with an electronic copy of the Official Statement in pdf format and up to
10 copies of the Official Statement without cost. If the successful bidder is the manager of an
underwriting syndicate, the successful bidder shall be responsible for distributing copies of the
Official Statement to syndicate members.
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Certification Regarding Official Statement: The District will deliver, at closing, a
certificate, executed by appropriate officers of the District acting in their official capacities, to
the effect that the facts contained in the Official Statement relating to the District and the Bonds
are true and correct in all material respects, and that the Official Statement does not contain any
untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state a material fact necessary to make the
statements therein, in light of the circumstances under which they were made, not misleading.
The District also agrees to notify the successful bidder of any material developments impacting
the District or the Bonds of which the District becomes aware within 60 days after the delivery
of the Bonds.

Undertaking to Provide Continuing Disclosure: In order to assist bidders in complying
with SEC Rule 15¢2-12, as amended, the District will covenant to undertake (pursuant to a
Resolution to be adopted by the School Board), to provide annual reports and timely notice of
certain events for the benefit of holders of the Bonds. The details and terms of the undertaking
are set forth in a Continuing Disclosure Certificate to be executed and delivered by the District, a
form of which is included in the Preliminary Official Statement and in the Final Official
Statement.

Irreqularities: The District reserves the right to reject any and all bids and to waive any
and all irregularities.

Information: The internet address for the Preliminary Official Statement is:
www.bairdbondsales.com. Copies of the Preliminary Official Statement and additional
information may be obtained by addressing inquiries to: Robert W. Baird & Co. Incorporated,
777 East Wisconsin Avenue, Milwaukee, Wisconsin 53202; Attention: Kathy Voss, (414) 298-
7702 or the undersigned.

David Hazen
Chief Financial Officer
Racine Unified School District
3109 Mount Pleasant Street
Racine, W1 53404
Phone: (262) 619-4663

(QB\18831464 .1


http://www.bairdbondsales.com/

December 17, 2012

BID FORM
RACINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
RACINE COUNTY, WISCONSIN

$10,000,000* General Obligation Refunding Bonds

Mr. Dennis Wiser, President

and Members of the School Board
RACINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
3109 Mount Pleasant Street
Racine, Wl 53404

Dear Mr. Wiser and Members of the School Board:

For all but no part of your issue of $10,000,000* General Obligation Refunding Bonds (the "Bonds") said bid being no less than
$10,000,000 (100% of par) nor more than $10,125,000 (101.25% of par) we offer to pay a price of $ . The
dated and delivery date of the Bonds is January 3, 2013. The Bonds shall bear interest as follows:

(April 1) Rate
2023 %
2024 %
2025 %
2026 %
2027 %
2028 %

This bid is made subject to all the terms and conditions of the Official Notice of Sale heretofore received and the Official
Notice of Sale heretofore published, all terms and conditions which are made a part hereof as fully as though set forth in
full in this bid.

The underwriter shall be responsible for paying all costs of issuance on behalf of the Issuer. These costs
include the Financial Advisor fee, Attorney fees, Rating Agency fee, and the fees for preparing and printing the
Preliminary and Final Official Statement and other miscellaneous expenses of the District incurred in
connection with the offering and delivery of the Bonds. The total of these costs is $75,900.

Good Faith Deposit: A cashier's check in the amount of $200,000 may be submitted contemporaneously with the bid or, in
the alternative, a deposit in the amount of $200,000 shall be made by the winning bidder by federal wire transfer as directed by
the District Clerk or District Treasurer to be received by the District no later than 1:00 p.m. prevailing Central Time on the day
of the bid opening (December 17, 2012) as a guarantee of good faith on the part of the bidder to be forfeited as liquidated
damages if such bid be accepted and the bidder fails to take up and pay for the Bonds.

Managing Underwriter
Direct Contact and Phone Number:

By:

Please attach a list of account members

For your information, but not as a condition of this bid, the above interest rates result in:

Net Interest Cost $ True Interest Rate %

The foregoing offer is hereby accepted this 17" day of December 2012 by the Members of the School Board and in recognition
therefore is signed by the Officers empowered and authorized to make such acceptance.

President District Clerk

*Preliminary, subject to change. The District reserves the right, after bids are opened and prior to award, to increase or reduce the principal
amount of the Bonds offered for sale. Any such increase or reduction will be made in multiples of $5,000 in any of the maturities. In the
event the principal amount of the Bonds is increased or reduced, any premium offered or any discount taken by the successful bidder will
be increased or reduced by a percentage equal to the percentage by which the principal amount of the Bonds is increased or reduced.
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